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(Railways) No. 2 Bill

Mr. Speaker: The question is:

“That clauses 1, 2, 8, the Sche-
dule, the Title and the Enacting
Formula stand part of the Bill.”

The motion was adopted

Clauses 1, 2, 3, the Schedule, the Title
and the Enacting Formula were
added to the Bill.

Shri 8. K. Patil; I move:
“That the Bill be passed”.
Mr. Speaker: The question is:

“That the Bill be passed”.
The motion was adopted.

12.12 hrs.

APPROPRIATION (RAILWAYS)
No, 2 BILL, 1965

The Minister of Railways (Shri
S. K. Patil): Sir, I beg to move*:

“That the Bill to authorige
payment and appropriation of
certain further sums from and
out of the Consolidated Fund of
India for the service of the finan-
cial year 1964-65 for the pur-
poses of Railways be taken into
consideration.”

Mr. Speaker: The question is:

“That the Bill to authorise
payment and appropriation of
certain further sums from and
out of the Consoliated Fund of
India for the service of the
financial' year 1964-65 for the
purposes of Railways, be taken
into considefration.”

The motion was adopted.
Mr. Speaker: The question is:

“That Clause 1, 2, 3, the Sche-
dule, the Title and the ZEnact-
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ing Formula stand part of the
Bm"

The motion was adopted,
Clauses 1, 2, 3, the Schedule, the Title

and the Enacting Formula were added
to the Bill.

Shri 8. K. Patil: Sir, I move:
“That the Bill be passed.”
Mr. Speaker: The question is:
“That the Bill be passed.”

The motion was adopted,

12.18 hrs.

MOTION OF NO-CONFIDENCE IN
THE COUNCIL OF MINISTERS—
contd.

Mr Speaker: We shall now take up

the motion of no-confidence. Shri
Surendranath Dwivedy.
Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath (Hosh-

angabad): Sir, befora my hon. col-
league opens the debate, will you
be so good as to tell the House; first,
how many and if so, which Ministers
will participate in the debate and
secondly, whether the discussion on
the debate will definitely end to-
morrow?

Mr. Speaker: I can answer the se-
cond part in the affirmative: certain-
ly it will end tomorrow, not beyond
that. About the first part, as the de-
bate proceeds, then alone we can
know about it.

Shri Harli Vishnu Kamath: They
have not informed you yet?

Mr Speaker: Not wyet.

Shri 8. 8. More (Poona): Sir, if
you permit me, I wish to ralse a
point of order.

*Moved with the recommendation of the President.
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Mr. Speaker: Even before he
moves that? There is just now, no-
thing before the House. Therefore,
no point of order can be raised in a
vacuum, Previoug business has finish-
ed. The next has not yet been taken
up. Therefore, there is no question
of any point of order.

Shri S M. Banerjee
May I say one word? . (Inter-
ruptions.) It is about your ruling.
You have already moved the no-con-
fidence motion.

(Kanpur):

Mr, Speaker: I cannot move it.
Should I move a no-confidence mo-
tion . . (Interruptions). There is
this limitation of time. I woulg like
to know the reactions of the House.
Ordinarily, the time limit would be
fifteen minutes.

But the Leaders of Groups may go
up to 30 minutes. Would that be all
right?

Several hon. Members: Yes,

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy (Ken-
drapara): Mr. Speaker, Sir, I beg to
move:

“That this House expresses its
want of confidence in the Council
of Ministers.”

1 sincerely feel...... (Interruption).
Shri §. S, More rose—

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. There
ig one thing which I would like to say.
Let the motion be placed before the
House ang then the hon. Member
can just raise his point of order. I
will give him an opportunity as soon
as it is placed before the House.

Shri Shivaji Rao S. Deshmukh
(Parbhani): Sir, the point of order
has been sought to be raised, and I
think it is right it should be raised
now when the motion has been made
now.

Mr. Speaker: If it is that this motion
cannot be moved at this moment, I
am prepared to listen to it.
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Shri Raghunath Singh (Varanasi):

Yes; that is the point of order. (Inter-
Tuption).

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Let
the issue come before the House and .
then we can see.

Mr. Speaker: He should leave it to
me. Shri More.

Shri S. S, More: I want to submit
that the present motion, this no-
confidence motion, will come into
conflict with the decision of the court.
I am told on reliable authority that
Shri Biju Patnaik and Shri Biren
Mitra have gone to the Calcutta
High Court raising this very issue,
and the resut will be.... (Interrup-
tion).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order,
hear him and then decide.

Let me

Shri S. S. More: The result will be,
we will be heading towards a conflict
again between the Judiciary and the
legislature. That is why I say, that no
matter which is sub judice can be
discussed in the House. I may be
permitted to refer to rule 58 of the
Rules of Procedure and Condurt of
Business of the Lok Sabha which
deals with the right to move the
adjustment of the House. . . .

An hon. Member: This is not for
the adjournment of the House.

Shri S. S. More: I know. The rule
say:

“That right to move the ad-
journment of the House for the
purpose of discussing a definite
matter of urgent public impor-
tance shal] be subject to the fol-
lowing restrictions, nemely:—

....... (vii) the motion shall not
dea] with any matter which is under
adjudication by a court of law having
jurisdiction in any part of India;”

Now, it will be admitted by all that
the Calcutta High Court is a ocourt
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having jurisdiction in this matter and
the matter is already in the handg of
the Calcutta High Court. Any deci-
sion by the Calcutta High Court is
likely to come into conflict with the
decision of this House and such a
thing should have to be avoided. So,
a rule has been framed that any mat-
ter which is sub judice should nt be
discussed simultaneously in the House:
(Interruption).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. I have
followed the point of order. I know
it.

Shri S. S. More: There is another

rule which has a bearing on this

issue. That is rule 59. It says:

“No motion which seeks to
raise discussion on a matter pen-
ding before any statutory tribu-
nal or statutory authority perfor-
ming any judicial or quasi-judi-
cial functions or any commission
or court of enquiry....

I believe that the Calcutta High Court
is a court of enquiry,

“appointed to enquire into, or
investigate, any matter shall or-
dinarily be permitted to be moved:

Provided that the Speaker
may in his discretion allow such
matter being raised in the House
as is concerned with the proce-
dure or subject or stage of en-
quiry 1t the Speaker is satisfled
that it is not likely to prejuaice
the comsideration of such matter
by the statutory tribunal, statu-

tory authority, commission or
court of enquiry.”
So, my submission to you, Mr.
Speaker, ig that the decision here

which is likely to prejudice the de-
cision of the Calcutta High Court
would result is a conflicated that
should be avoided as much as pos-
sible.

Mr. Speaker: That is right. 1 agree
there. But this is not an ordinary
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motion; it is not governed by these
rules only. This is a separate mo-
tion, distinat from others, for with
a provision has been made. That is
the first thing. Secondly, the motion
of no-confidence has been admitted
by me. 1t is not known what would
come afterwards; it has to be awaited;
only this much has been put, namely,
that they express a lack of confidence.
I cannot rule it out on that account;
as to what comes afterwards, if it is
brought to my notice, if something 1s
brought here which might prejudice
any proceedings, I wiil consider that
at that moment, and not at this mo-
ment. Therefore, there it no ques-
tion of such a point of order arising
now. There is no point of order.
Shri Surendranath Dwivedy.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Sir, I
sincerely feel, in the best interests
of our country and democracy, the
present Government should lay down
office. They have forfeited all moral
authority to stick to this position.
India is the hope of Asia so far as
democracy is concerned, and if it
fails here or we, Members of Pavlia-
ment, who represent millions of our
countrymen, do not show courage and
foresight and arrest disturbing trends
and tendencies in our country, then
posterity would accuse us for bet-
rayal of faith.

I am not making thig motion only
to secure a point here or there or to
make political capital out of the weak-
nesses of this Government. I also do
not want to belittle the Congress
Party as such nor do I want to vility
any individual or minister. I am
concerned about my own country.
Sir, T have fought for the freedom of
the country. I value certain tradi-
tions of this country and I want to
preserve them. But, to my surprise,
I find today that those values and
traditions are at stake.

The Congress Party is ruling this
country for the last 17 years. They
have unchallengeable support and
power of a majority behind them I
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know what will be the fate of my
motion. The vast majority sitting
Opposite will (Interruption).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: The
vast majority sitting cpposite, I am
sure, will push the button like auto-
matons, although, I know, individu-
ally and privately many of them
sincerely fee] like me.

Several hon. Members: No, no.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: They
sincerely feel, like me, that things
have utterly gone wrong and need a
radical cure.

The one remedy before us, and the
best remedy in a democracy, is to
overthroy the Government. If the
Government do not go voluntarily
they should be pushed out, If the
Parliament fails to do that, there is
the people who have electeg this
Parliament and who will see that this
govemment does not remain in of-

ce.

Sir, Pandit Nehru was the Prime
Minister of this country from the
very beginning. He was here for
15 to 16 years. But there wag no
no-confildence motion.

An hon. Member: There was.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Lis-
ten to me. Towards the fag end of
his career, towards the fag end of
hig ministry, there was only one no-
confildence motion. But you ghould
ask yourself why . . .

Mr. Speaker: 1 will ask myself.
The hon. Member will address me.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: 1
am addressing the Government—you
will excuse me, Sir-—through you.
They should ask themselves—I am
putting this to them, Sir, through
you—why hardly after the assump-
tion of office of this Government
within nine months there are two no-
confidence motions.
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Some hon, Members: Shame, shame,

An hon. Member:
paganda.

Political pro-

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: It is
because of the dismal failure of this
Government to tackle any of the prob-
lems of national importance. That is
the only reason. Only September
last we had g3 no-confldence motion
when we brought to the notice of the
House and the country the worsening
economic situation. The food position
is humiliating (Interruptions).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. I would
request hon. Members on all sides to
remain quiet. We should have a re-
gular debate and not these running
sommentaries, interruptions and all
that. There ought ty be patience on
the part of hon. Members.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I may
tell my hon. friends that we had a
meeting with the Prime Minister only
the other day. The Prime Minister
was telling us that at least when Mem.
bers or Ministers are speaking there
should be no interruptions. Probably,
his words are followed by his follow-
ers like this. What I want to say is
that the economic situation has de-
teriorated, the food position is worsen-
ing, there is a steep rise in prices
and, what is more, in spite of the
bumper crops surprisingly there is
food shortage. The real condition of
the poor and middle class people has
become hopeless. They are distressed.
Therefore, we find today that even
doctors and teachers resort to strike
because of this situation. People be-
longing to no section or community
feel safe or happy today. The disparity
in income and wealth is growing to
a disgusting proportion.

More than the failures on the eco-
nomic front, the most disheartening
aspect of the developments during the
last few months is the inability of the
leadership to maintain the integrity
and unity of this country. This be-
comes all the more important in view
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of the dangers we are facing on our
borders. The events in Madras have
proved that there are forces in this
country, tendencies in this country
which, when opportunity comes, might
do grave injury to the nation. Apart
from that, what do they further de-
monstrate? They demonstrate the
inability of this Government which
has no imagination. They cannot and
they are not in g position to face
situations when they emerge. If to-
day there is g demand that we must
have statutory guarantee to make
English as the associate language,
which demand was not there when
Pandit Nehru was alive, what is it due
to? If in spite of the fact that Prime
Minister repeats that we shall stick to
the gassurance of Pandit Nehru, still
the demand for statutory guarantee is
continued, what is it due to? It is be-
cause the people at large, in fact even
his own followers, do not believe that
this leadership is able to implement
what it says.

The State of emergency in this
country has become a mockery. In
the name of emergency they ar-
rested people who were gpenly work-
ing for the enemy in our country.
But what was the result? People
voted for the same people; they made
them heroes and elected them to our
legislatures. Is there a greater con-
demnation than this so far as this
Ministry is concerned?

Then I will take the law and order
situation. Open day light political
murders are going on in this country.
Take the case of Sanyal or Pratap
Singh Kairon. But what is this Gov-
ernment doing? The Government sayg
that it is helpless or it is a State sub-
ject.

After the death of Pandit Nehru
one would have expected that things
would improve. Shri Shastri, who
refused to follow the beaten track of
Pandit Nehru, and rightly so, can
proudly claim today that so far as
he is concerned, he has established a
record for drift and indecision. He
has failed to convince his own collea-
gues in the Cabinet about the sound-
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ness of Government policy and, there-
fore, they resigned. The Prime
Minister is the keystone of the Cabi-
net. May I read out to you what
professor Laski has said:

“He is centra] to its formation,
centra] to its life and central to
its death. No Cabinet can fail to
take its complexion from what he
is and does in its direction....He
has very considerable personal
powers; but the condition of their
effective exercise is, overwhel-
mingly that he should be able to
persuade and not to coerce;”

Mark these words:

“and the condition of success in
that persuasion is pretty effec-
tively dependent upon the success
of his government.”

It this criterion is adopted, what do
we find? We find that the men at
the helm of affairs have no will, no
determination, no mind of their own.
Ministers speak in different voices.
They air their differences publicly.
It is going on in this country and the
Prime Minister has not been able to
function even within the four corners
of the Constitution. The Cabinet
lacks courage, ability, sincerity, deter-
mination and foresight. The only
capacity and dynamism these people
have shown—a political strategy in,—
“Parkalam”—wait and see; let matters
drift and take their own course.
Delay has become the quintessence
of political wisdom.

The most objectionable aspect of
these developments, which you mus!
have observed, is the indifference of
the Cabinet to Parliament. Parliameni
is given a raw deal. Important mat
terg are being concealed deliberately
from Parliament. Even the prestige
and authority of Parliament is being
undermined. What is even more
serious is that they think that they
are more important than Parliament
and the nation. Decisions are taken
at the back of Parliament and the
Government.
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Who are taking the decision? The
decisions are being taken by, what is
known as, the syndicate or the coterie
which is jockeying for power and
which is manoeuvring for power
Instead of a socialist rule today we
have the ,syndicate rule. Even the
Congress Party has become helpless
to break this hegemony. The result
is complete frustratian,

Undermining the authority of Par-
liament is the greatest offence against
our people. I want to warn this Gov-
ernment that if the authority of Par-
liament is undermined, then orderly
Government also goes. There are
already forces and, combinations
which work in this country for that
eventuality and the consequences
would be disastrous.

1 would have ignored all these
thingg provided this Government was
able to give us g clean administration.
The Prime Minister is a man of inte-
grity. The Home Minister announced
from housetops that within two years
he was going to eradicate corruption
(Some Hon. Members; Sadachar).
Unless there is a clean and efficient
administration there cannot be any
orderly progress let alone democracy
and socialism which is a far cry. The
Government has failed even in this
matter. Why? Because of shortage
of foreign exchange? What really
was the difficulty in their way? There
is no will; there is no mind; there
is no imagination.

I do not think that corruption is a
party matter.

Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath: It is a
party matter, a Congress party mat-
ter.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Cor-
ruption is not a party matter, We
are all ready to support the Govern-
ment in erdicating corruption. We
thought that this country would make
a national effort in this respect. I
may remind you, Sir, that when I
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raised this question on the 21st Feb-
ruary, 1963 in this House first and
Pandit Nehru wanted from me some
details about the matters that I refer-
red to. I wrote to him like this:

“Let me assure you that it
is not on account of the fact that
I am in opposition that I  have
brought this matter to your notice.
Our public life and administration
are open to scandalous charges
often and if things like this are
not clarified and steps are not
taken to remove doubts from the
minds of people, it will leave a
very bad legacy for the future
generation.”

This is our approach.

But what is the Government’s ap-
proach? Whenever there is any al-
legation made public, they keep mum.
When it is tirst made, they scoff at
it. Thiey think that ¢heir party is
more important than the nation, If
any example is needed the Prime
Minister, Shri Shastri’'s statement in
this House on the 22nd February is
a clear example in this regard. It
shows that he and his Government
are ready to protect even heinous
crimes committed if they affect their
own partymen in authority. (Some
Hon. Memberss Shame, shame). They
have refused to follow even the mini-
mum, normal standards.

If you see his statement in which he
refers to the cases of Orissa, Mysore
and Bihar, you will find that about
Mysore and Bihar he says that there
is nothing. He says: “There was no
ground for the Central Govern-

Shri S. S. More: If any reference
is to be made to the Orissa matter
which is directly under litigation . . .

Some hon. Members: No, no.

Shri S. S. More:. .. .he will be spea-
king on the basis of assumption and
if we are to come to a proper con-
clusion...... (Interruption).
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Mr. Speaker: The hon. Member can
realise that I cannot shut out the
name of Orissa. Nothing has come
yet. Let the debate proceed. Then,
if he feels that something is said which
is under judicial inquiry, he may just
remind me.

Shri Nath Pal (Rajapur): Sir, the
ghost again and again being dug out
by Shri More can be ]aid at rest once
and for all if you draw g line between
the Orissa Government and some in-
divisuals. The litigation that is going
on in the Calcutta High Court is at
the instance of individuals. I do not
know of any litigation that is being
instituted by the Orissa Government.
So, how is this House concerned with
that?

Shri C. K. Bhattacharyya (Raiganj):
The litigation has been instituted on
these very charges that are going to
be discussed here.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: What
are the charges? I am not hurling
charges as yet. Your Cabinet Sub-
committee has made the charges.....
(Interruption).

Mr, Speaker: Order, order; every-
body should not stand up and speak.

Shri Hem Barua
is a combination.

(Gauhati): There

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: These
are unnecessary interruptions; other-
wise, I will complete my speech as
early as possible,

The Prime Minister hag referred to
Orissa, Mysore and Bihar and about
Bihar and Mysore he just flnishes in
one sentence. What is that? He says
that there is no ground for the Cen-
tra] Government to take any further
action. This is strange. ] have the
whole thing before me, both about
Mysore and Bihar. How dig he dis-
pose of it? The same Cabinet Sub-
committte, which has been thorough-
ly exposed for its partisanship in the
Orissa affair, was entrusted with the
task. Nc¢ statement was called for;
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no enquiry was made. The accused
persons were asked to make statements
and on the basis of those the Prime
Minister makes this announcement.
Can there be a more facile announce-
ment than this? How long can we
tolerate this kind of political chica-
nery?

The Prime Minister's statement is
full of half-truths when it refers to
Orissa. Either he has been misled by
his own colleagues and advisers or
he has made a deliberate attemp: to
shield his partymen and soft-pedal
the charges against tlrese guilty men
of Orissa and, therefore, he made a
statement which has no relation to
facts. I will show that presently.
One mistake is followed by several
other mistakes.

In his opening statement he refers
to the allegations made before the
President. 1 would ask him to tell
me whether his Cabinet colleagues,
who were examining this matter, told
him that there is a voluminous docu-
ment which contained many serious
charges and which they have not been
able to look into or have they delibe-
rathely kept him in the dark. There
is no reply other than this.

So far as this House is concerned,
we are concerned about the gllegations

regarding Kalinga Industries and
Orissa agents. On November 15, 1963
1 referred to this matter in this

House and also wrote a letter to Prime
Minister Nehru asking him to have a
judicial inquiry and Nehru told me
and this House that so far as this
particular matter was concerned, the
Public Accounts Committee of Orissa
would go into it. We were told that a
special audit was appointed by the
Auditor-General. 18 months have
passed. Where is the report? The
Chief Minister of Orissa says that the
report has not been received by them.
Where has it gone then? Unless it
comes before the Assembly and .he
Public Accounts Committee, they
cannot take any decision about it J
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want ‘o know whether the Govern-
ment when they decided this matter
also took into account that report and
that inquiry.

When all these delays occurred, we
submitted a memorandum. All that
we wanted was a commission of in-
quiry. That was the proper course to
follow. But what did these people do?
The guilty men of Orissa felt that if
a commission of inquiry was appoint-
ed, they would be thoroughly ex-
posed. They came forward angd in
a bravado announcement said, “Let
the CBI be sent for an inquiry”. This
has been admitteq by Shri Nanda
himself that the CBI had been sent
to Orissa with the consent of the pre-
sent leaders of Orissa. Having re-
ceived the report of the CBI, the right
course for this Government was to
appoint a commission of inquiry. It
will be seen from the report—] will
quote—that actually the CBI and the
records which are with them have
proved beyond doubt that there was a
criminal conspiracy to defraud public
money, take gratification, not only by
Shri Bijou Patnaik and Shri Biren
Mitra but by Shri Sadasiv Tripathy
and Shri Nilamoni Routray and
others.

Shri 8. S, More: Sir, on a point of
order.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: There
Is nocase......

Mr. Speaker: Let me hear the point
of order first.

Would the hon. Memberg kindly res-
train themselves so that the proceed-
ings could be followed?

Shri S. S. More: He is believing that
the allegations made are true alle-
gations. Ang the C.B.I. Report does
not refer to any allegations. If he
makes any statement regarding the
report, that statement made on the
floor of the House is likely to influ-
ence the High Court Judges. If these
allegations influence the High Court
Judges, their inquiry will be preju-
diced.
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Shri J. B, Kripalani (Amroha): May
1 submit that the Cabinet Sub-Com-
mittee have themselves given an opi-
nion? Will not that affect the High
Court?

Shri Shivaji Rao S. Deshmukh: I
rise on a point of order. The learned
Acharya referreq to the Cabinet Sub-
Committee’s report and made a claim
that the Cabinet Sub-Committee have
themselves violated and discusseq the
matter which is sub judice. (Inter-
ruption). All that boils down to this.
The Cabinet Sub-Commit‘ee’s report
has been laid by a private Member
on the floor of the House. The Cabinet
Sub-Committee’s proceedings: from
part of the Cabinet proceedings. What
goes on there can have no bearing on
this matter because whatever goes out
of the Cabinet js not meant for public
cation. As long as there is no publi-
cation of that, there is no interference
in the judicial process.

Shri J. B. Kripalani: Everybody has
got the report.

Mr. Speaker: That question does
not arise so far gs those proceedings
and courts are concerned I learnt
there were certain charges made out-
side by certain citizens and some of
the Members also made certain alle-
gations here on the floor of the House.
Some asuits have been filed in courts
that those allegations are wrong.
Now, that is thing which is quite
separate from this one that is being
argued that there is some document
here—I cannot say whether it is a
C.B.I report or Cabinet Sub-Com-
mittee’s report....(Interruption.) It
is not yet known. It is not my job.
I cannot compel them. I have al-
ready ruled. This is not my fault.
I cannot interfere. I do not know
what it is, what value it has got, what
credence shall be given to it. That
would be seep after the debate when
the whole thing is discussed. But so
far as this is concerned, that a Mem-
ber gets up and says that he has a
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document which he calls as the C.B.I.
Report and asserts it and also testi-
fies to it, I have allowed him to quote
it and I have allowed him to put it

on the Table of the House after a
copy has been made over .to the*
Government. It is for the Gove'rn-"

ment to say, whether it admits or
denies—it has not done either—anqg !
cannot compel them.

Shri Nath Pai: They admit it by
their silence.

Mr. Speaker: Silence I expect from
all sides. There is no admission or
denial. I want silence. When I am
speaking, 1 expect that other Members
would remain silent. Therefore, this
is neither admission nor denial.

Now, so far as this is concerned,
that ‘he is quoting from some papers
which he alleges are the Report or
the copy of the report, that is, of the
C.B.I. or of the Cabinet, 1 cannot
vouchsafe, and still they are not cer-
tified to be so. Only the Member has
certified it and 1 take it on his cre-
dence. He has a right to argue that
some decisions ware arrived at by
the C.BI. We do not say that they
were right or wrong. Their conclu-
sions might be quite wrong. That is
also just possible. What he wants to
argue is that Government got a re-
port from its own agency and then
the recommendation that was made
was not according to the report that
was submitted to them. That is all
what I can understand. Therefore,
whatever it is, I am not concerncd
with it for the present.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I was
pointing out that there was sufficient
evidence on record to go to the law
court. It has been published in the
Hindustan Times, a national daily,
that the Home Minister himself pro-
posed that a judicial commission of
inquiry should be appointed and it
has been stated that the Prime Minis-
ter appreciated the propriety of the
proposal, It has not been contradic-
ted.
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As you know, Sir, in this House,
when the late Prime Minister, Mr.
Nehru, took up the case of Mr, Mala-
viya, he referred this matter to the
Attorney Genera] for his opinion and
then sent it to the Supreme Court
Judge for his opinion. It was, of
course, g private enquiry and we
protested as to why it should not be
a public one. But the then Prime
Minister, Mr. Nehru said:

“My acceptance of that (Mala-
viya's) resignation was certainly
partly conditioned by Justice Das’s
report obviously. Although that
report was in the nature of a
decision—his decision was a prima
facie decision and not a final de-
cision—I thought that was enough.
It might have been perhaps more
desirable if a full judicial enquiry
too place. That is a method. I
might have made a mistake.”

That was Pandit Nehru's experience
and these people have followed the
most objectionable method of refer-
ring this matter to the Cabinct Sub-
Committee which is nothing better
than a Committee of the Congress
Party. Why? It is because of polii-
cal pressure. When | said that in
this House in December last, loudly
Mr. Nanda protested and repudiated.
But I want to prove how it has hap-
pened. I am sorry that the Prime
Minister ultimately fell a victim to the
nefarious campaign.

On November 15, this report was
submitted and then the “little A. I
C. C.” met at Ranchi under the lea-
dership of a Member of this House.
And what did they say? They pro-
tested gainst this and also said that
all these matters should be discussed
internally by the Party. May I read
out to you what has appeared in the
press on the 22nd of this month, a
letter from Mr. Atulya Ghosh to Mr.
Biren Mitra? It reads:

“....1 may tell you that you
are the first victim of character
agsassination which has not only
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injured the administration of
Orissa but has also impaired the

prestige of the Congress organisa-
tion due to no fault of yours....”

—and more significantly, he says—

“....1 know you for go many
years and I have unflinching faith
and confidence in your integrity,
loyalty and character”.

What a certificate! (Interruptions)
Mr. Speaker: Order, order,

Shri Surendarnath Dwivedy: What
has happened? I do mnot want to
dwell much on this letter. . . .

Mr. Speaker: Every person has a
right to hold any opinion.

Shri Daji (Indore): He has
right to criticise that opinion.

the

Mr. Speaker: I have not said that.

Shri Suremdranath Dwivedy: This
is not directed against me, It is direct-
ed against Mr. Shastri and Mr. Nanda
who have assassinated this noble
character.

All this started, as I said, after the
submission of the C. B. 1. Report.
Now, I ask Mr. Nanda, the President
of the Bharat Sadhu Samaj to tell
me: Is he still unwilling to look at
the C. B. 1. Report? What a tragedy!
I have given a copy, as you mention-
ed, of this fuller report which is with
me and presently I am going to quote
from that report. I charge him with
having made a false statement that
the C. B. I. was sent there just for
collecting information, and that there
was no formal inquiry or investiga-
tion. He said on the 4th March in
the other House that:

‘“There was no case registered
and there was no investigation in
that sense.”

I want to say that this is a false
statement. He wants to wriggle out
of this position by making a subtle dis-
tinction between enquiry and investi-
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gation. I can only quote what the

Statesman has written about this. It
says:

“Mr, Gulzarila] Nanda, for ins-
tance,-may not have been techni-
cally in contempt of the Rajya
Sabha on February 26 but both
his statement then and hig be-
haviour on Thursday seem to
have fallen far below the standard
expected of a responsible Minis-
ter.”

In order to defend the most inde-
fensible stand, he said in the other
House:

“I am not having a look at it.
I do not know what it is. If a
thing is secret, it remains a secret.
That is my stand.

I can only reply from a cartoon
published in the Times of India by
Laxman which says:

“No Sir, there has been no leak
of the secret report. We investi-
gated what the public already
knew and made the report a sec~
ret.”

In order to keep a bold face, what
Shri Nanda has said is this:

“BEven if something were there,
some plece somewhere and it 1is
brought there and I am asked to
identify, I will have nothing to
do with it.”

What my hon. friend Shri Kamath
had p'aced on the Table of this House
was only a shock-treatment, because
it was only a summary prepared by
the CBI to be put before the Cabinet
Sub-committee, out of their repon,
comments, Shri Patnaik’s statements
etc. etc. to enable them to come to
a finding, and I must say that they
have done a very commendable job to
repeat the hon. Minister’s own words,
because as I read them and as I com-
pare their report with the Das Com-
mission’s Rep&rt, they have almost
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based it on the lines which Mr. Jus-
tice S. R. Das had adopted in the case
of Mr. Pratap Singh Kairon. The re-
port which was placed on the Table
of the !House was only a summary.
And when this question was raised
the other day, I warned Shri Nanda
that the fuller report was there, and
if the hon. Minister himself did not
place it on the Table of the House,
that would come. I have sent that
fuller report now. I ask him to tell
me in clear conscience, if he has any
teft with him, whether these docu-
ments which I  have in my hand—
here is the forwarding letter for the
report, and here is the report, and
here is the statement accompanying
the report; I have not brought the
folders and other things, and I hope
my hon. frienq himself will come
forward with them—are true or
not. Is he is a position to deny
them? Is he in a position to deny
this letter which has been written by
Shri D. P. Kohli, Director, CBI, on the
15th November, 1964, addressed to the
the Secretary, Ministry of Home Af-
fairs, Mr. L. P, Singh, the number of
the letter being UO. No. 0—665/CBI
64, dated the 15th November, 1964?
Is he in a position to deny this?

Mr. Speaker: The hon. Member has
already taken half an hour.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Please
excuse me. I shall take some more
time. I shall conclude in another 20
minutes.

Mr. Speaker: He may take ten min-
ates more and conclude.

Shri Surendranath

shall try.

Dwivedy: I

1 think Shri Nanda will apologise
to the House for making a false state-
ment in Parliament and bringing into
ridicule the whole Parliamentary pro-
cedure. He has said that there was no
inquiry. But if you read the report,
the very first sentence in it and see
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the heading, you will find that it is
entitled:

“Report of preliminary inquiry
into allegations against sorfie Mi-
nisters of Orissa Government.”.

And yet my hon. friend Shri Nanda
says that there was no inquiry. He
has also said that no complaint was
registered. But here the cat comes
out of the bag. In this report, it has
been stated:

“The Government of India in
the Ministry of Home Affairs de-
sired the Centra] Bureau of In-
vestigation to make a preliminary
inquiry into these allegations and
accordingly three separate P. Es.
in respect of allegations against
(i) Shri B. Patnaik and Shri Biren
Mitra, (ii) Shri Neelamani Rout
Roy, and (iii) Shri Sadasiva Tri-
pathy, were registered on 10-9-64
in the SPE.”

My hon, friend Shri M. C. Chagla
may corroborate me if he has read
this report.

“....Two other P. Es, concern-
ing entrieg in the books of Mohd.
Sarajuddin & Co. showing cerain
payments to Shri Neelamani Rout
Roy and Shri Sadasiva Tripathy,
Ministers, Orissa Government,
were also registered in the preli-
minary inquiry”.

If you look at page 3, you will find
that it has been stated there that
they were limited by certain cir-
cumstances. They have stated there:

“It may be stated at the outset
that this preliminary inquiry has
been held under certain limita-
tions, as it was desired that no
oral enquiries may be made nor
should we ask for or secure the
records from private parties or

the firms concerned. There has
also been  difficulty. In the
proper scrutiny of some of

the official records as some flles
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made over by the State Govern-
ment have been found to be in-
complete. in some cases without
note-sheets, and in others, gome
pages seem to be missing.”

And yet Shri Nanda says that
there was no tampering with the re-
cords.

And what is the punishment to be
given? Of course, the Sadhu Samaj
may pass a vote of no-confidence
against him saying that he is not fit
to be its president, But I am not con-
cerned with that just now, I am con-
cerned with this question as to what
punishment should be given to Gove-
rnment for this. What is the punish-
ment for one who deliberately mis-
leads the House and wilfully suppres-
ses a document and dishonestly tries
to keep away from the public the
crimes that have been committed? I
think the Prime Minister has not been
told the truth and he has been kept
in the dark.

Mr. Kohli, the Director of the CBI
has said this at page 1 of the report.
The allegations are not what have
been given out by the Cabinet Sub-
committee. Mr, Kohli says:

“From the memorial, memoran-
da, petitions and complaints re-
ceived by the CBI, 58 allegations
emerged. Out of these, 20 were
not considered suitable for in-
quiry by the CBI either because
they were of trivia]l nature or be-
cause they involved political mat-
ters. In 23 allegations inquiry is
held up for want of records or
because they require open inqui-
ries or for other reasons. This
leaves 15 allegations into which
preliminary inquiry has been con-
ducted. In 3 of these the inquiry
could not be completed for want
of some of the relevant records
and it Is not possible, on the
material avai'able, to come to any
definite conclusion abaut them
though there are some guspicious
features.”,

MARCH 15, 1065

No-Confidence 4284

In the face of this, I fail to un-
derstand how an ex-Chief Justice of
a High Court could go into these
things and give this facile judgement.

Shri Ranga (Chittoor); Because he is
a Minister.

An hon. Member: Because he is a
member of the ruling party.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Then
it hag been stated:

“On the basis of the scrutiny of
the records, it is not possible to
say that al] the allegations are
unfounded, unsubstantiated or un-
true. “There are quite a few, and
some of them rather serious,
which require further inquiries
to come to definite and clear con-
clusions. On a number of points,
doubts remain.”.

In the face of this, it is clear that
they have not inquired into all the
allegations, and they have recom-
mended an open inquiry to find out
the real facts,

I do not give any importance to
this gelf-styled jury, namely the Cabi-
net Sub-committee, I want to ask
them to say it on oath whether what
has been presented in this House as
the Cabinet Sub-committee’s report
has not been written by them or
whether they have signed it or not?
Let them say that if they have the
courage to say that. Of course,
they may hide it from somebody, but
ag a matter of fact, it is already there.

I do not give any credence to their
recommendations, because in one
breath they say that the conduct of
these persons is very suspicious, and
unbecoming of men in authority, but
then they proceed further—and how
perverse it is and contradict them-
selves and say that there ig nothing,
and no personal gain has been made
out of it.
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I know that the argument is ad-
vanced that the CBI report is a police
report and it is not a judicial report.
But I want to ask one question. Is the
‘Cabinet Sub-committee a jury or a
court of law? What is this Cabinet
sub-committee? What would Shri
M. C. Chagla have done if he were
the Chief Justice of a High Court and
the appeal had gone to him?

We, the memorialists, appealed to
the Cabinet Sub-committe, saying
‘You have heard Mr. Patnaik’—they
have said that in their report—‘You
have listened to him; you have got
some records. Would you permit us
also to substantiate those charges and
forward some more papers which we
had with us? But nothing was done,
and no hearing wag given to us, and
they come forward with a judgment
to show their face and say that the
court of law has already met, and no
commission of inquiry is necessary.
T fail to understang this. The memo-
rialists would have produced more
papers, but then the Cabinet Sub-
committee was more interested in
shielding the truth than in finding it
out.

I am further surprised that the
Prime Minister in his statement has
gone beyond the recommendations of
the CBI and the Cabinet Sub-com-
mittee. He says:

“Biren Mitra also did not make
any pecuniary benefit out of it.”

although the Cabinet Sub-committee
has nowhere stated that. I would only
quote for the edification of the Prime
Minister what Mr. Kohli hag written
to Mr. L. P. Singh at page 2 of his
letter:

“From the recordg which could
be scrutinised it would appear
that Orissa Agents is the sole pro-

prietary  concern of smt.
Easwaramma Mitra, wife of
Shri  Biren Mitra, Cheif
Minister, Orissa. She claims

to have started this concern with
her own money and by taking
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loans from friends. without an
open enquiry it is difficult to say
how far this describes the real
position and whether any funds
have been invested in this con-
cern by Shri Biren Mitra also. It
ig quite obvious, however, that
Shri Biren Mitra had a direct in-
terest in this concern as it be-
longed to his wife. He was also
taking interest in its manegement
and business activities. This is
clear from certain letters ex-
changed between Messers. Bengal
Potteries of Calcutta and Orissa
Agentg and between Allied Distri-
butorg of Calcutta and Orissa
Agents. Scrutiny of records of
Orissa Agents and open enquiries
are likely to reveal further evi-
dence of Shri Mitra’s personal in-
terest in the affairs of this con-
cern.”.

Mr. Speaker: The hon. Member

should try to conclude now,

Shri  Surendranath Dwivedy: I
would take ten minutes more,

Interruptions took more than 10
minutes.

Mr. Speaker: But they were also
part of the speech. The hon. Mem-
ber should try to conclude within the
next five minutes.

13 hrs.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: |
cannot I cannot do justice to the
whole subject if I do not have suffi-
cient time at my disposal, I have in
mind the interruptions also which
took some time. I am not going into
the details of the transactions. I am
only stating some genera] things,

Mr. Speaker: He may take another
five minutes.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: If you
see page 4 para 4, there also it s
clearly stated that there has been
tampering,
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Dr. M. S. Amey (Nagpur): It is an
impeachment of the Cabinet; he must
nave sufficient time to make out his
case.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I have
no doubt in my mind, with the evi-
dence before us, that these people
have misbehaved. When the CBI
Report came, the right course should
have been to refer the matter to a
court of law, Probably the ex-Solici-
tor-General gave that advice. But
that was not heeded, and the decision
was taken to appoint this so-called
high-power committee.

Shri Kdhli again says, “at least this
much is clear 'that they could not,
inquire into all these allegations.” 1
do not want to quote further as the
time with me is short. About Shri
Biren Mitra’s personal interest in
these concerns, here are papers with
me. If the Cabinet Sub-Committee
had wanted I would have given these
to them. I have got photostat copies
of these which prove clearly how
even as Minister he was managing
the whole affairs—which has also
been brought out in the CBI Report,
in some letters which have been pro-
duced, About Shri Patnaik, I will not
say anything, because he stands
self-condemned., I would only say
something about the low shaft furnace
episode.

Shri J. B. Kripalani: Kalinga Air-
lines.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I am
really surprised that a committee in
which Shri Chagla was a member
could come to this finding that in the
sale of the low furnace, he made
no pecuniary gain out of it. This is
beyond my comprehension,

Shri Ranga: He has now become a
Minister,

Shri Surendramath Dwivedy: I will
only quote a sentence from Shri
Kohli's report, because other things
are there already. I charge Shri
Nanda, that he was indirectly or di-
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rectly committed to the sale. There-
fore, in order to conceal his own
weakness, he did it. This report has
stated like that; I will prove it by
reading two documents with your
permission. One ig what Shri Kohli
himself has stated in page 4. He says:

“In the purchase of the low
blast furnace.. and independent,
careful and thorough investigation
of the plant of its profitability and
of its being an economic unit
about its value does not appear
to have been conducted”.

Lastly he says:

“The liabilities which were trans-
ferred to the Orissa Industrial
Development Corporation along
with the Barabil plant glthough
the terms and conditions were
there....the interests which re-
ceived particular consideration
were not those of the Orissa In-
dustrial Development Corpora-
tion but of gomebody else's”.

Then about Shri Nanda, Shri Pat-
naik came. What did he do? I will
not recount all those things. Pages
38 to 56 are full of this. But the his-
tory in short is this. In 1954 it was
set up; in 1959, it started production.
Within flve months, he found it un-
economic. He appealed to the Prime
Minister, wrote a letter to Prime Mi-
nister Nehru. They refused to touch
it, did not do anything. Ag soon as he
became Chief Minister, he created
an Industria]l Corporation. That cor-
poration immediately passed a reso-
lution* That ig a very profitable unit,
you take it over.’ He ran himself first
to the Steel Minister. The Steel Mi-
nister, without considering profitabi-
lity or anything, give permission to
change the licence from the shaft
furnace to the Industrial Develop-
ment Corporation. This is what he
did.

Then he approached Shri Tarlok
Singh, Member, Planning Commission
on 5th March 1963. There was a
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meeting of a committce to he held on
8th March. Shri Nanda will corro-
borate it. Immediately Shri Tarlok
Singh sent his letter to Shri T. N.
Singh, who was Member, Industries.
He wrote:

“It is rather difficuly to form a
view about the proposa] without
getting more details than stated
in Patnaik’s letter”.

Shri Nanda, Deputy Chairman, also
okays it. He says:

“All the relevant information to
be obtained from the Ministry, Ad-
"viser (I & M) will please study
material in the first instance.”

This happened on the 5th March. On
the 6th, Shri Patnaik meets Shri
Nanda. He hands over o him a docu-
ment in manuscript. The CBI repori
says he makes all sorts of claims
about it, its profit being: Rs. 20 lakhs
and so on. Till today, they do not
know what is the profit because it is
mixed up with Kalinga Industries. Of
course, now the Developmeni Corpo-
ration is a separate unit altogether.

Shri Nanda wanted on the §th a
thorough investigation. On the basis
of this letter of 6th, he says that Shri
Patnaik says it is virtually a gift to
the Government of Orissa. For a
capital cost of Rs. 30 lakhs the fac-
tory was started; it was handed over
as an uneconomic unit for Rs. 90 lakhs.
Some crores of rupees were paid from
the Government of Orissa. It is
significant here to note that under the
agreement Shri Patnaik has with the
German combine, he will be conti-
nuously getting royalty from 10 blast
furnaces if started in Orissa in the
course of ten years either by Govern-
ment or by anybody else. The agree-
ment is also there. Then Shri Nanda,
after hearing it, writes: “We may
now raise no objection”. And Shri
T. N. Singh says:

“Since the Dy. Chairman has
already taken a view, I have
nothing to say”.

2438 (Ai) LSD—b5.
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On this, how can Shri Nanda, a mem-
ber of the Cabinet sub-committee
come forward and say that Shri Pat-

naik has made no pecuniary gain out
of it?

There are further disclosures which
have been completely concealed from
us. That is regarding the present
Chief Minister and the Deputy Chief
Minister. The Prime Minister in his
statement, says ‘I have nothing to
say’. I have no time to go into details
again, I will only draw attention
to some passages. This is the reason
why they do not want to appoint a
Commission of Inquiry, because the
whole house, the whole pattern of
Congress administration in the coun-

try will be exposed to the public
eye.
Shri Kohli writes about this com-

plaint:

“A scrutiny of files shows that
applications from Mohd. Sirajud-
din or his concerns and files re-
lating thereto were dealt with by
Shri Sadasib Tripathy during the
years 1952-56 when he was Minis-
ter in charge of Revenue”—

The Prime Minister has been told
he was not the Minister when this
was done—

“It appears further that Shri
Sadasib Tripathi took personal in-
terest in dealing with these cases
and also that some tavours were
shown to Mohd. Sirajuddin in the
grant of lease or permission for
mining or prospecting. Shri Sada-
sib Tripathi has denied all the
entries. However, he says that
Mohd. Sirajuddin did arrange for
an optician at his request but that
the bill for the spectacle for
Rs. 214 was paid by him on 1st
March, 1963 and he is in posses-
sion of the receipts. In some other
cases, such entries in the books of
Sirajuddin have been found to be
correct. Further open inquiries
are necessary to come to definite
conclusions about them”.
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Mr. Speaker: The hon. Member
wanted 50 minutes and he has taken
50.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedi: The
CBI has come forward and says this
about Sirajuddin’s books:

“There are other entries against
Mr. Tripathi right from 1955 to
1963.”

But one which is in the Sirajuddin
books themselves written by one
Rehman reads:

‘AT AT qIETH 12,000 7O
axTiorg fa e #1 o feue e @i
Ffow femmsmwrg | <=1 4EA
——te. Sirajuddin—g T[4 57T F T
ag §71A7 34 %7 hae fraraar )’

This is in the Report. It was said
that Shri Neelamani Rout Roy,
Deputy Chief Minister, has nothing to
do with it. Shri Kohli’s letter—I am
not quoting jt—contains observations
which show what the Prime Minister
said that this man had nothing to do
with it when this was going on is not
a fact.

Tc conclude, 1 want to make only
one demand. All that we want, in
view of this evidence, is this. Let a
cummission of inquiry be appointed
to po into the whole question, I also
want to record in this Parliament the
patriotism, the boldness, the courage
shown by the CBI in unearthing this
matter. Government may be con-
cerned about the leakage, but I want
to tell the Prime Minister this. Let
them tell us what the Cabinet Sub-
Committee said in the:r report when

they came to a conslusion, on the
baszis of which the Prime Minister
made this announcement, what the

facts are. Are these not the facts
which are here in this House, and
wnich were given here in the dis-
cussion? These point. were men-
ticned.
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Shri U, M. Trivedi (Mandsaur):
Since that report is referred to, will
it be laid on the Table of the House?
1f that is done, we will have an
oppertunity of saying something.

Mr, Speaker: Already a summary
is there, I have allowed that.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: If it
is rlaced on the Table of the House,
Members would be able to say what
they feel about it.

Mr. Speaker:
clude.

Now he might con-

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I
want to make it clear that what we
want is that a commission of inquiry
sanuld be appointed for the sake of
the country, not for the sake of any-
body. Thig is highly necessary, and
I repeat what I stated in the beginn-
ing, namely that I am not appreach-
ing this question from the personal
point of view. I hope that this
debate would help us in establishing
certain terms, certaia standards for
the hetter conduct of our business.

In conclusion, I only want to say
this much. 1 am prepared to with-
draw this no confidence motion..

The Minister of Rehabilitation
(Shri Tyagi): Thank you.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:
provided Shri Tyagi will come for-
ward and persuade his Cabiney to
agree to these conditions: (1) a White
I'aper containing all materials with
Government regarding Orissa affairs
is plared on the Table of the House;
(2) an open judicial enquiry under
the Cummissions of Inquiry Act, 1952,
is appointed to go into the whole
affair regarding Orissa; (3) since
prima facie evidence is available, the
present Ministry in Orissa is dis-
missed; and (4) as a permanent
measure, statutorily an institution
with autonomous powers like the
Supreme Court, the Public Service
Commission and the Election Com-
mission is created in this counrty to
deal with this matter of corruption.
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These are not controversial matters,
and I hope Government will accept
these things.

Mr. Speaker: Motion moved:

“That this House expresses its
want of confidence in the Council
of Ministers.”

Since Shri Chagla’s name has been
mentioned so many times, I will re-
quest him to speak.

Shri Nath Pai: I am very eager to
listen to Shri Chagla, but on the
point of order that was raised earlier
may I seek your guidance in view of
your earlier direction that a document
which has been authenticated by the
Member quoting from it, a copy of
which has been already supplied to
you, may be placed on the Table of
the House? Shri Dwivedi has referr-
ed to quite a few interesting, rather
explosive, documents. We should be
enabled to reach our judgement before
we vote, and I theraforc beg to per-
suade you that you be pleased to

direct that the documecnts be laid
on the Table of the House.

Mr. Speaker: I will consider.

The Minister of Education (Shri

M. C. Chagla): A famous English
politician once said that it was the quty
of the Opposition to oppose, .I con-
cede that right to the Opposition. 1
think it is the duty of the Opposition
to be critical, to be vigilant, to keep
the Governments on its toes, to see
that there is proper administration of
this country. I concede all these
rights of the Opposition, but may I
say this, that the Opposition ‘must
also have a sense of responsibility?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: To the
country, to the nation. (Interrup-
tions),

Shri M. C. Chagla: Unless I deserve
interruption, I hope I will be permitt-
ed to proceed.

Govermrment is responsible to
Parliament and to the country. So
is the Opposition. I do not think
parliamentary institutions can func-
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tion without a responsible ‘Opposition.
Speaking for myself, I am very happy
when I am criticised about something
that I do, I always fee] that I cannot
see the whole of truth. Truth has
many facets. I can only see a few
of them. If my hon. friends can
show me some ‘more facets, I am pre-
pared to look at them.

Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath: We have
shown,

Shri M. C. Chagfa: I also fecl that
no one has a right to claim infalli-
bility. Therefore, we are liable to
make mistakes, and if our mistakes
are pointed out, it is our duty to
rectify them.

Shri Nath Pai Orissa wa: a mis-

take.

Shri M, C. Chagla: I will come to
Orissa. The hon. Member may have
a litle patience.

I entirely agree with Shri Dwivedy
that we should try and maintain the
highest stundards of administration.
I am conscious of the fact that eorrup-
tion s growing in this country.
There is corruption everywhere. I
have seen that there is corruption in
the United States and in the United
Kingdom.

Shri Hem Barua: Why should he
draw ingpiration from these countries
for justifying corruption?

Mr. Speaker: It may or may not be
a justification. He has a right to be
heard, and I will request the hon.
Members to be puotient with him,
They may not agree with him, but he
has a right to say whatever he likes.

Shri M. C. Chagla: But I will con-
fess that there is an alarming sign in
this country. I talk to young men
and young women, I falk to grown up
people, and what troubles me, what
alarms me, is the fact that our people
are almost accepting corruption as a
fact of life. They are treating cor-
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ruption as an ordinary thing, and
this is something which we have to
fight.

Shri P. K. Deo (Kalahandi):
possible under your Government,

Im-

Shri M. C. Chagla: Recently when
I was in Paris leading the Indian
delegation to UNESCO I hag a talk
with Mr. Malraux, who is Minister of
Culture in France, a very eminent
Frenchman, a great lover of India,
a great admirer of Indian civilisa-
tion, and I vividly remember what he
told me. He said: “Mr. Chagla,
you want scientific education, techni-
cal education, you want to develop
technological. I understand that.
You will become like any other coun-
try. But there is aiinethine special
about India, which India alone can
contribute to the world. For
heaven’s sake, don't lose that.” And
I feel that in fighting corruption, we
are fighting for the soul of the nation.
Therefore, 1 am entirely with the
Opposition in any suggestion that
they should make for 'maintaining the

highest standards of administration.
Shri Ranga: Have a proper en-
quiry.

Shri M. C. Chagla: I also feel that
those of us who are privileged to
G ~—pv o position in this country
should have the highest integrity,
that our hands should be clean. We
cannot appeal to the people unless
we ourselves have the highest stand-
ards of integrity, and as I shall point
out, regretably in tliz case be Oppo-
sition has not shown the highest
standard which they want the Gov-
ernment to show,

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: We ask
for a commission of inquiry.

-Shri M. C. Chagla: I shall deal with
every point raised by ‘my  hon.
friend. I am not going to run away
from him. I am here to answer the
very strong indictment that has been
made by my hon. friend, and I shall
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not run away from any point he has
made,

‘Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Did he
not conduct the Mundhra enquiry?

Shri M. C. Chagla: Let us look at
the history of this so-called Orissa
affair. A representation was 'made to
the President on the 28th July, 1964.
The representation was signed by
various Members of the  Orissa
Assembly, and I believe, by some
Members of this Parliwment, and
charges were levell« ] against Shri
Patnaik and Shri Biren Mitra. The
President referred the matter to the
Prime Minister. It was the duty, the
constitutional duty, of the Prime
Minister to adviie the President. The
Prime Minister could have done two
or three things. After satisfying
himself about those charges, he could
have persuadeq the Chief Minister to
vacate his office. If the Chief Min-
ister refused to do so, he could have
advised the President to take the
necessary constitutional measures to
remove him from oflice. And I am
of opinion, after careful considecra-
tion, that our Constitution has given
sufficient power for the Prime Minis-
ter to advise the President to remove
a Chief Minister from office if it is
found that he is corrupt, unfit to hold
office, or guilty of impropriety.
Theretore, this is the background, 1
want this House to remember—a
representation referred by the Presi-
dent to the Prime Minister; and the
Prime Minister’s constitutional dquty
to advise the President. The Prime
Minister could have advised the
President without consulting his
colleagues. But the Prime Minister
is a busy man. I suppose we will all
admit that. If he has a mass of
material to go through, it is open to
him to ask some of his colleagues to
help him to come to a decision.
When this sub-comir-.ittee was set up
it was for a limited purpose. I want
to emphasise that. I was in that
committee. Arid our only function
was to advise the Prime Minister, as
to whether there was a prima facie,
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ease against the Chief Minister of
Orissa and Mr. Patnaik qn the
strength of which he could take action
or advise the President to take ac-
tion. Now, this committee was not
investigating into the findings; this
committee was not writing a judg-
ment....

Shri Nath Pai: We know what it
wag doing; it was exonerating them.

Shri M. C. Chagla: 1 have said
what the Committee was doing. The
eommittee was merely concerned to
see whether there was a prima facie
ocase, not for the purpose of prose-
cution. ...

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath:. .but to
eonceal the truth,

Shri M. C. Chagla: Thirc was no
other purpose except to advise the
Prime Minister; that wag the limited,
restricted ambit of this committee. ..
(Interruptions.)

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: It is to
shield the guilty: that was the sub-
committee’s function.

Shri M. C. Chagla. The sub-com-
mittee advised the Prime  Minister
and the Prime Minister was
good enough to accent the advice
of the committee. It was open to
Rim not to accept it but he thought
fit to accept it and, what is impor-
tant, he acted on the advice of the
sub-committee. I really fail to
understand what all this uproar is
about . . (Interruptions) The sub-
eommittee advised the Prime Minis-
ter that Mr. Biren Mittra and Mr.
Patnaik who had been Chief Minis-
sers were guilty of impropriety and
that they were not fit. The Chief
Minister was not fit to hold his high
office. The Prime Minister accepted
the advice and acted on it ‘and
requested the Chief Minister to
vacate his office. Mr. Biren Mittra is
a0 longer the Chief Minister.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: That is
»ot enough
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An Hon, Member: Why did you not
proceed further?

Shri M, C. Chagla: I do not under-
stand what ‘'my friend Mr. Dwivedy
told me. How else do you enforce
high standards of administration?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Pro-
secute them. Look at the Santhanam
Committee’s recommendations.

Shri M. C. Chagla: I will come to
prosecution. As I said, we were not
dealing with prosecution; the sub
committee was not called upon to do
SO...... (Interruptions)

Shri Surendramath Dwivedy: You
could have reccmmended for it.

Shri Ranga: Could they not recom-
‘mend a judicial enquiry? When the
memorialists presented their memo-
rial to the President, they wanted a
judicial enquiry?

Mr. Speaker: He must be heard
patiently. A good section of the
Members may not agree with him:
yet he has to be heard patiently.

Shri M. C. Chagla: I would like to
deal with these two reports about
which charges had been made that
we have not placed them before
Parliament. I heard Mr. Dwivedy
saying “we should dc nothing to
undermine the authority of Parlia-
ment”....I entirely agreed with it. 1
think India should be proud of its
parliamentary institutions. We are
the largest and the most populus
democracy in the world and I think
we have set an example of demo-
cratice institutions for all parts of thc
world..... (Interruptions.) I only wish
sometimes that those sitting behind
them uphold the authoritv of Parlia-
ment and the traditions of Parlia-
ment.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: That
applies to both sides.

Shri M. C. Chagla: Let us look at
these two documents. The sub-com-
mittee’s report was part of the cabinet
proceedings.
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Shri P. K. Deo: These two docu-
ments had been gccepted as correct.

He has been quoting from these two
documents.

Shri M. C. Chagla: I am trying to
point out why Government has, right-
ly, decided to refuse to put this docu-
ment on the Table of the House. The
sub-committee’s report was part of
the Cabinet proceedings. The Prime
Minister could have talked to his col-
leagues in the Cabinet. He could have
talked to a few of them. Is it sug-
gested that the vroceedings of the
cabinet should be placed on the Table
of the House.

Shri J, B. Kripalani: Was it the
Cabinet?

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: We
are not concerned with papers of
Cabinet being placed here. I would
request Mr. Chagla to yield for a
moment. ] want & simple informa-
tion: whether the facts which had
been stated here, whether the Cabi-
net sub-committee report was signed
by him or not? Is it their report or
not?

Shri M. C. Chagla: I refuse to dis-
close it.

Mr. Speaker: If the hon. Minister
does not yield, then I would not allow
any Member to interrupt him. If the
hon. Minister yields and sits down I
will allow hon. Members to put ques-
tions...... (Interruption.) 1 am not
objecting to Mr. Dwivedy's question
just now. 1 would also request all
Members on all sides to patiently hear
him. If this game is resorted to, there
would not be any eincere debafe
which we want.

Shri M. C. Chagla: I refuse to dis-
close anything that happened at the
cabinet meeting. 1 took the oath of
secrecy at the time of entering into
office and I want to be loyal to that
and no Member of the Opposition is
going to inveigle me into disclosing
secrets which I am bound on oath to
keep secret.

Let us come to the CBI report. My
triend Mr. Kamath gets hold of what
he calls a copy of the CBI 1eport.
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Shri Hari Vishuu Kamath: Ie pas-
sed it on to me!

Shri M. C. Chagla: What should a
man who believes in high standards
of administration have done? He
knew perfectly well that this was a
stolen document, that the man who
was handing over that document to
him was committing an offence. 1If
I were in his place, if I believed in
high standards cf administration, 1
would have handed him over to the
police. (Interruptions.) What does
Mr. Kamath do?

An hon. Member: Ycu want only a
police raj?

it avret (fearT) © meae wgEy,
AW OF FRATHFINFE | T T &Y
T[qITqT  IAWAT TIRT &1 T§ A1 I
A g A SR war ¢ f5 oAy
< F afg #1% sufe Al v
1 fFeYy #1 a1 @ O 9 a wew
#1 qg qa1 9% 94 fF ag o 9 F7
F Fre@ ga @ g ar 9o 9
FTCH AW FTy aufe w gfew &
AT FT AT ATCEH AT ST FTAE F
2T afg ®1% e fHey &1 four
g A AR ag Pl f T OF ¥
ATHT I WAL T WETHIT FIA
& fag fFeT & garer F7 2 QY 59 fo
§T WeER #R A & a1 F 9m-
FTO AN AT Ft AT Famem wnfgd o

wow wgew ;A S g,
T 9 @I FT S ATIZ FT | EQ
T T FIT YT TIEIT FT I ISAT
2? SAETSY sgAr R, wEa afd
ITE M gAE g, I9 H gfAA, |1
g Iy TfawE T FQ@E | S
oo F qEy HqOAA, a9 69 AN Fe
ot g W8 Ffad

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Sir, oa
a point of order. I take my stand om
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the histcric and imomentous ruling
which you gave on the 26th February,
1965, and as the world is well aware,
you have upheld the highest tradi-
tions of parliamentary democracy.
Long live Parliament, and parliamen-
tary democracy in India.

Mr. Speaker: What is your point?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I am
coming to that. Point No. (6) of your
ruling, is very clear and explicit. The
Minister has no business— (Interrup-
tion).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. What is
the point?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: I
read it out. Your ruling says:

will

“It is a fact that a document,
which is treated by the Govern-
ment as secret or confidential,
can be obtained....”.

please mark the words—‘“can be ob-
tained”— (Interruption).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. Let him
read it: I know what I have said.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: It says:

‘

‘....can be obtained through
leakage or stealth or in an irre-
gular manner, but the Chair
would not compel the Member to
disclose the source {from which
copies have been obtained by the
Member."”

So, when the Chair has ruled that the
Member would not be compelled—
(Interruption), Will you kindly call
them to order, Sir?

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. 1 have
followed what he says; what ijs his
point?

Shri Harli Vishnu Kamath: When
the Chair has held that the Member
is not compelled, is not obliged to
disclose the source from which he
obtaineq it, how can the Goveinment,
how can the Minister say that the
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person should be handed over to the
police. It is they who are guilty; let
them quite the Treasury Benches. (In-
terruption),

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. I have
said definitely that it can be obtained
by any of these improper mecthods
and the word “stealth” glso ] have put
in there; that is, theft. I included
that. I saig that I would not com-
pel him to disclose the source; I would
not. But what the hon. Minister says
is that it is the duty of the Member;
that is what he is referring to. (In-
terruption).

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: They
cannot teach us. We are here to
obey your directive. The Govern-
ment has no business to teach us. It
is a shameless and disgraceful con-
duct of the Government. How caam
they teach us? (Interruption),

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. We can-
not continue the proceedings in this
manner.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee (Calcutta
Central): My submission is that the
very concept of orderliness on the
part of Members ,f this House is con-
tingent upon, in the last analysis, your
interpretation of what is orderly and
what is not orderly. In this case, as
in the case of journalists having
scoops and not telling even the courts
of law the ource of their informa-
tion, this is a cenvention appropria-
tely accepted by society and, in rela-
tion to Parliament, your ruling
amounts to this: tha*t Members of Par-
liament, if they discover documents
which Government is trying to secrete
but which have a relevance to the
public interest, even though they
have to beg, borrow or steal, they

would do so; they would do so.

Shri A. P. Sharma (Buxar): That is
according to his philosophy. (Inter-
ruption).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. There is
nothing to be argued further. 1 de
not follow what is being discussed. I
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[Mr. Speaker]

have already made it clear that I am
not compelling any Member nor can
any other Member compel the Mem-
ber in whose hands some document
might be, that he should disclose the
source, Who said that this might be
disclosed? (Interruption).

Shri S. M. Banerjee: He said; the
Minister said.

Mr. Speaker: No, no. According
%0 him, it was the moral duty of the
Member to hand over the person to
the police. That is what he was
referring to.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: In your
ruling, Sir, you have referred to-the
proceedings of the House, and the
speech made by Shri Feroze Gandhi.
Did the Government have the con-
science, the guts, to ask Shri Feroze
Gandhi to hand that man to the
police? They did not because Shri
Feroze Gandhi belonged to their par-
¥y. Was he asked to hand over that
person to the police? Now, they
have come up with this remark. It
is most disgraceful, (Interruption).

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. My
ruling is very clear. We are proceed-
ing according to the procedures pres-
cribed. Shri Chagla will continue.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Let the
Prime Minister answer the question.
Shri Feroze Gandhi refcrred to cer-
tain documents in the House. Was
he asked to hand over that person
to the police? This is a very vital
question.

Shri Bade (Khargone): On a point
of order. With reference to the re-
markg made by Shri Chagla—

Mr Speaker: What is the rule? He
may kindly quote the rule.

8hri Bade: On a point
Sir, (Interruption),

of order,
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Mr. Speaker: Order, order. Is this
orderliness?

Shri Bade: Shri Chagla said that
Shri Kamath must hive stolen it and
that it was his duty to hand over the
person to the police. My objection
is this: In the flouse of Commons it
has been said—and ] have shown it to
you, Sir—that the House is not a
House of traitors but of patriots. If
Government is nct giving any docu-
ment, then it is the duty of the Op-
position to bring out the document
and put it in the House. There is
no difference between a Minister and
a Member. There may be differences
in duty, but there i3 no {ifference
in status. Therefore, it is the duty
of the Opposition to bring that docu-
ment which is hidden by the person.
It is necessary to do so. (Interrup-
tion),

Shei Harl Vishnu Kamath: Was Shri
Feroze Gandhi directed to hand over
the person to the police? He was
not, because he was the son-in-law
of the then Prime Minister.

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. Shri
Chagla.
Shri M. C. Chagla: Mr. Speaker,

Sir, may I make it perfectly clear in
what I am going to say about this
document that I did not in the least
intend any reflecti>y on your ruling
I have personally the greatest res-
pect, and as you know the whole
House has the greatest respect for
you and your rulings and we loyally
obey and abide by any ruling, you
give. But I repeat that it is a mat-
ter of conscience. I ask my hon
friend Shri Dwivedy who has lectured
to us on standards of public adminis-
tration, is it right for a man, a Mem-
ber of Parliament, who keeps a
secret. ...

Shri Nath Pai: 1t is right.

Shri Hem Barma It is our richt.
As Members of Pi-linment we have
got a perfect right. (Tnterruption).

Several hon, Members rose—
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Mr. Speaker: Order. order. All shall
sit down. Is it not possible to differ
on any particular point? Me thinks
it was his duty; oth:rs think that it
was not their duty.

Shri Hem Barua: We have got
hundreds of secret documents like
that.

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: We will do it.
(Interruption).

Mr. Speaker: Will he sit down?
(Interruption).

The Minister of Communications
anpd Parlilamentary Affairs (Shri
8atya Narayan Sinbha): They are in-
terrupting. in thi: manner; they are
interrupting when you are speaking;
it is a game at which both of us can
play.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: What
is this standard? You want to make'a
mockery of this Parliament? (Inter-
ruption).

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Sit down.,

Shri S. M. Banerjee: Let him not
threaten the Opposition like this.

st Twaaw g (FTTEE )
qOHY T a4 faar § 1

% AT qTEg
fear & 1

Mr. Speaker: Acharya Kripalani.

mw%a:n_]

Several hon. Members 7rose—

Mr. Speaker: I have called Shri
Kripalani. Everybody else should sit
down. (Interruption). If I am not
obeyed, I cannot keep order. The
proceedings cannot continue, If every
Member stands up and jn spite of my
asking them to sit down, if they do
not sit down. and they continue in
this manner, what could be done?
Only those whom I identify could
speak and not others. Shri Kripalani.
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Shri J. B, Kripalani: May I humb-
ly suggest that in history there have
been occasions when the Government
of a nation has betrayed the nation,
and supposing at that time, the Gov-
ernment take refuge on this, that it
is a secret, and if we can find a secret
document which proves that the Gov-
ernment has betrayed the country,
will we be justified or not, I ask.

Mr. Speaker; I have said enough
in that ruling, and there is no doubt
left.  (Interruption). Has not the
Government spokesman the right to .
put his point of view?

An hon. Member: He cannot.

Mr. Speaker: He may not agree,
but the Minister has ever right te
put his owpn point of view and that
must be heard. (Interruption). Order,
order. We cannot conduct our pro-
ceedings in this maner. Is this House
to be wound up in this manner?

! TWAWE qaw ¢ WEw
AZIZT, WY 3 AT 3g $g7 5 I Sy
garad, gad H ¢ Fawwar g
fo ...

weqw wgww 48 99 faA v
T AT | {IA.T qEe) A &
A |

Shri Ranga: Mr. Speaker, Sir, I
think you have heard what fell from
the lips of my hon. friend, the Minis-
ter of Parliamentary Affairs just now.
Next to the Leader of the House, from
that side, the Minister of Parliamen-
tary Affairs is expected, even if he
cannot set an example, at least to
follow the example set by the leaders,
the present leader and the former
leaders of the House under whom he
had the honour of being the Minister
of Parliamentary Affairs. I do not
wish to 8o more into the impropriety
of what he has said. I would request
him, through you, to withdraw the.
remarks that he has made.

Some hon. Members: No, no.
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Shri Satya Narayan Sinha:
will say.....

Sir, 1

Mr. Speaker: He need not say any-
thing. In this excitement if some-
thing is said, even though at that
time it may not be so offensive, really
at that time it is liable to be taken
amiss also. What I understood him
to say was. .

Shri Ranga: What he said is the
most important thing.

Mr. Speaker: He only said that if
.a Member is speaking from this side
and he is interrupted and not allowed
to proceed with his speech. That is a
game where both can play (In-
terruption).  Order, order, Why
is it that T am not allowed to say
what I want to say? It is very
strange. Really, I am surprised
whether this House wants the pro-
ceedings to continue or not. What
he wanted to convey was that we
have to listen patiently when on one
side some hon. Member is making a
speech. He should be heard with
patience, with restraint, everything
that he has to say, though the other
side might differ from what he says
(Interruption). Similarly, he wanted
that when Shri Chagla is now making
his speech, he should be heard with
patience. That was all that he wanted
to convey. There should not be any
-other meaning in that. That is what
1 heard anq what I have understood.

st gew wy wgEw (3 ) ¢
IR oF Jaw feur @ 9@ qg w

E. ...

weqw WERW ¢ F9I qTeE A
#rf g ALY TFFATE |

st thmae (FeE) K
gz frdga ®< wmgan § 5 ag o
T #E) TE & agT W A TR
fir forg 3 FrER SrQ #Y § Suwr gferw
Yy Y AT arfgd 1 | T R
fam & g A 2 Afew
& & Helv gfew w4 A% 9§
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Shri Ranga: You are saying, Sir,
what you felt, what js your concep-
tion of what he must have meant and
you say that it would not be so offen-
sive and therefore it need not be
taken serious notice. of. But he
knows what he said. He ought to
know what he has said is wrong and
that he has set a bad example to.....

Some hon. Members: No, no.

Shri Ranga....the huge mass of
Members who are behind the Prime
Minister and the ruling party. There-
fore, once again, in all decency,—he
stands for decency I hope, and also
the Prime Minister—I would say, he
would be doing himself credit, and
not discredit, if he has the decency
and decorum to get up and apologise
to this House for having said those
words,

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I wish only
to say, Sir, that you have been good
enough to show a certain kind of in-
dulgence in the case of the Minister
of Parliamentary Affairs possibly be-
cause he hardly ever opens his mouth
in this House and yet when he speaks
he creates trouble. We expect that,
the Minister of Parliamentary Affairs,
if he does speak, intervenes positively
in order to help solution of a situa-
tion. We expect that the Leader of
the House or the Minister of Parlia-
mentary Affairs, if they intervene in
the proceedings at all, when there is
an exhibition of temper in the atmos-
phere try to assuage the feelings in
the House.... (Interruption).

Dr M. S. Aney: House alone?
Shri H. N. Mukerjee: What has
happened is that the Minister of Par-

liamentary Affairs. ... (Interruption).

Mr. Speaker:

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: I was there-
fore, only expecting, from decency
and out of a sense of propriety the

Order, order.
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the Minisler to apologise to the House
and withdraw the words which he has
used.

Mr. Speaker: I would appea]l to
hon. Members that some minimum
standards at least must be maintained,
I am sorry to note that we are going
lower every day. At this moment,
this is not the attitude that should be
exhibited. We ought to be conscious
of the fact that we are being watched
not only by those who are present in
the galleries but by the whole nation
or by the world itself. I said the same
words the other day. The House
should be mindful of its own reputa-
tion that it has so far maintained. I
would again request most earnestly
the Members that they should be
careful in that respect.

Shri Ranga: Sir, I would have
appreciated very well what you have
said just now if you had been good
enough to ask the Minister of Parlia-
mentary Affairs whether he would
good enough at least to say that he
is sorry for having used those words
and that he withdraws those words.
(Interruption).

Shri Hari Vishau Kamath: Sir, I
tise to a point of order.

Mr. Speaker: I have just heard

the hon, Member.

Shri Hari Vishnu XKamath: There
is another point. In your own ruling,
your historic ruling, you have quoted:

“In February 1958 Shri Feroze
Gandhi, in the course of his speech
referred to certain notes of the
Finance Minister to the Principal
Finance Secretary. He also quoted
from them in his speech. On an
objection being raised as to how
the hon. Member had got access
to these documents Shri Feroze
Gandhi stated, ‘If T were to reveal
all the sources of my information
this enquiry would never have
been held. I cannot'.”

‘Then the Speaker gave the ruling and
observed:
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“It is not necessary to divulge
the source of information. It has
been repeatedly held in courts of
law that even if a document is
obtained by stealth, so long as it is
genuine it is admissible in  evi-
dence.”

The Member then placed the docu-
ment 'on the Table of the House. At
that time, Sir, none of the Ministers
who then adjourned the Treasury Ben..
ches had the guts to advise Shri Feroze
Gandhi as they are advising me to-
day. Was it because he was closely
related to the former Prime Minister.

Shri C. K. Bhattacharyya: Let
Shri Kamath keep his secret to his
soul but let the Hon'ble Minister be
allowed to proceed....(Interruption).

Shri Hari Vishnu Xamath: The
whole country knows it.

Mr, Speaker: Is that a justificatiom
now, or does it preclude the Govern-
ment now from saying that he must
have done this or that, simply because
at that time they did not say that?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: They
arc adopting double standards.

Mr. Speaker: This is no ground.

Shri Harl Vishnu Kamth: That was
because he was Feroze Gandhi,

Shri M. C. Chagla: T am not ask-
ing my hon, friend to divulge the
source of information. He can hug
to his bosom. All that I am saying
is—after all, our ideas differ and our
standards differ—what I would have
done under the circumstances.

Sir, it is a very serious matter.
Orissa, to my mind, is a small com-
pany matter. Here is my hon, friend
the Defence Minister. There are
military secrets. All the time the
Opposition is talking of Pakistan spy
ring. What is going to happen to owr
administration. .....

Shri Hari Vishnu Knmth.: He is
challenging your ruling again.
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Shri M. C. Chagla: What is going
to happen to our administration if
people can be tempted to give our
secrets? What is going to happen to
our defence?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath:
challenging your ruling.

He is

Mr,  Spiaker: Ordar, ordar. Should
1 stop him from speaking?

Shri M. C. Chagla: Sir, appeal to
this House, particularly to the mem-
bers of the opposition, to realise the
consequences of what they have done.
I think I have said enough on this
point.

Let us come to the CBI report it-
se!f? The reason why we did not
place it on the Table of the House,
our refusal to do so, is because as
part of the report of the Sub-Com-
mittee, it is part of the Cabinet pro-
ceedings. Ang I will tell you exactly
what this report is and why it is that
we say that it is not in public inter-
est to lay on the table. It is a secret
document and is g part of the Cabinet
proceedings which cannot be laid on
the Table of the House.

This is not an investigation; this is
an inquiry.... (laughter). Please do
not laugh. The other day, my hon.
friend, Shri Bhupesh Gupta said in
the other House that he has looked
into the Oxford Dictionary and found
there was no difference between in-
quiry and investigation. I also con-
sult the Oxford Dictionary sometimes
and, I am sure my hon. friend, Shri
Hiren Mukerjee, the well-known
professor of English, also does it.
But the book that he should have
econsulted was not the Oxford Dictio-
nary but the Code of Criminal Pro-
cedure, To any one who has an ele-
mentary knowledge of law it is clear
that what was done by the CBI was
not a criminal investigation' within
not a criminal investigation within
the mecaning of the Code of Criminal
Procedure. Now, le¢ me  explain
elearly what happened.
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Shri U. M, Trivedi: What dose the
name CBI mean?

Shri M. C, Chagla: T will explain
everything. It is open to the Cabinet
to employ any agency together infor-
mation. They could have sent the
Cabinet Secretary, they could have
sent g Joint Secretary of the Home
Ministry or any other officer.

Shri Ranga: They could have sent
some thieves also.

Shri M. C. Chagla: Instead of that
they availed themselves of the ser-
vices of the agency of the CBI. But
what I want to emphasize is that while
CBI were making this inquiry, they
were not performing any statutory
functions no statutory functions
were performed by them
either under the Code of Criminal
Procedure or under the Delhi Police
Act. And I will give you the reasons.
What did the CBI do? All that they
did was, as they had access to the
official documents of the Government
of Orissa..

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: A
case was registered by them.

Shri M. C. Chagla: They did not
examine a single witness orally. They
did not look at the books of the firms
concerned....

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: They
were not available,

Shri M. C. Chagla: ....either
Orissa Agents Kalinga Industries or
Kalinga Tubes. The only documents
they examined were the documents
which were made available to them
by the Government of Orissa. They
did not ask the Ministers for any
explanation. My hon. friend knows
that when the police investigates they
ask for an explanation from the ac-
cused person. Nothing of that nature
was done, except analysing what the
books of the Orissa Government dis-
closed. Is it suggesteq that this is a
report of a criminal investigation?
My hon. friend, the Home Minister.
has been using the word ‘nquiry’. I
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have got the answers he has given
both here and in the other House. He
has made a distinction between in-
quiry and a formal investigation. With
great respect, he is perfectly right.
All that this body was doing was no-
thing but an inquiry, to give certain
facts to the Sub-Committee; it was not
an investigation as is understood in
law.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Sir,
I rise on g point of order. May I in-
vite your attention to rule 370? The
hon. Minister has referred to the CBI
and stated what advice they gave and
what inquiry they made. Rule 370
explicitly states:

“If, in answer to g question or
during debate, a Minister discloses
‘the advice or opinion given to him
by any officer of the Government
by any other person or authorty.
“—and CBI is an agency of Gov-
ernment, as you have held rightly
in your ruling—*“he shall”..

Note the word “shall”; it js mandatory.

“he shall ordinarily lay the relevant
document. .

An hon. Member: The word
““ordinarily” is there...... (Interrup-
tions).

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Sir,

why do they shout? Let the Speaker
decide it. But why this cacophony?
The rule says:

“he....he shall ordinarily lay
‘the relevant document or parts of
document containing that opinion
or advice or a summary thereof
on the Table.”

Now, coming to the word “ordinarily”
what does it mean? Sir, since you
are holding the highest position, you
know that it should mean that a par-
ticular thing should be dong if it is not
contrary to the national interest. So,
I would implore you to direct the Gov-
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ernment to lay it on the Table of the
House.

Mr. Speaker: Shri Kamath will
realise that this is a provision on how
the papers are to be laid on the Table
of the House. Suppose a Minister has
to lay a paper on the Tablc this rule
prescribes the procedure, the manner
in which it should be done.

8hri M. C. Chagla: Therefore, I
I was saying that this particular re-
port which my learned friend flour-
ishes is, at best a one-sided ex-parte
statement. .....

Shri Ranga: Question.

Shri M, C. Chagla: ...... prepared
by this agency after investigating the
books 'of the Orissa Government. I
am glad that Shri Dwivedy paid a
compliment to the CBI.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: So,
he agrees with me.

Mr. Speaker: Now we must listen
to what the Minister has to say.

Shri M. C, Chagla: I was a Judge
once and I say this with all the confi-
dence that I possess that I would not
hank a dog on the basis of an ex
parte statement like this. My hon.
friend wanted the Sub-Committee to
come to the conclusion that the Chief
Minijster and Shri Patnaik were guilty
of misappropriation and all sorts “of
unmentionable offences on what? On
the strength of an ex parte statement?
But the matter does not end there.
My hon. friend does not know the
whole history.

Shri J. B, Kripalani: We want a
commission of inquiry....(Interrup-
tions).

Shri Harl Vishnu Kamath: What
about the Mundhra scandal inquiry?

Shri M. C. Chagla: But the matter
does not end there. The Sub-Com-
mittee did not have merely this report
with it.
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Shri J. B. Kripalani: We are not
trying to hang any dog.

Shri M. C. Chagla: You are trying
to hang a human being.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: We
want a commission of inquiry.

Shri M. C. Chagla: But the matter
does not end there,

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: It is

wrong.

Mr. Speaker: I would request the
ton, Minister not to mind the inter-
ruption and continue his speech.

Shri M. C. Chagla: Sir, I am ob-

liged to you.

This was not the only material that
the Sub-Committee had. After this,
the Sub-Committee examined Shri

Patnaik, the Chief Secretary of the
Orissa Government and other officers
concerned, more documents were pro-
duced and their explanations given
for the allegations made in this report,
And the Opposition has based its
whole case solely on this report, with-

out knowing what happened  after-
wards.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: We
know all that,

Shri M. C. Chagla: How do they
know all that?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Let
it be laid on the Table of the House
if you have the guts.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I
have those papers with me. If Shri
Chagla wants to have a look at them,
I am prepared to lay it on the Table
of the House.

Shri M. C. Chagla: I refuse to look
at those documents.. (Interruptions)

Shri Hem Barua: The cat is out of the
bag. ... (Interruptions)
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Mr, Speaker: So long as I am all
attention, the Minister need not mind
the interruptions.

Shri M. C. Chagla: I wiil not touch
this contaminated document with a
bargepole.

The question is, why we did not
order an inquiry, why did we not
appoint a commission of inquiry.

That is the point that has been made.
When the Sub-Committee had no di-
ficulty in arriving at a conclusion on
the material placed before it when
the Sub-Committee was satisfied that
prima facie a case has been made out
against Shri Patnaik and Shri Biren
Mitra, where was the necessityr for
our recommending a commission of
inquiry? For what purpose? If we
had any doubt on any point, then
we would have advise the Prime
Minister to do so.

Now, let us distinguish between
the Commissions that were appointed
in the case of Shri Kairon and in the
case of Shri Bakshi.

14.00 hrs.

In the case of Shri Kairon the
late Prime Minister felt—I was
not a member of the Government;
I understand that the late Prime
Minister felt that on the material
before him there was no prima facie
case holding Shri Kairon guilty of
corruption or impropriety. He
wanted an investigation and he had
an investigation. In the case of
Shri Malaviya, again the late Prime
Minister thought that 'on the material
before him he should either consult
the Attorney General or an ex-judge
of the Supreme Court. In the case
of Shri Bakshi, it is the State of
Jammu and Kashmir that has ap-
pointed the commission. In this
case we have no doubt in our mind.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy:
had no facts.

Shri M, C. Chagla: I say this with
all the strength I possess that we had
no doubt that the Chief Minister of

You
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Orissa and Shri Patnaik had behaved
in a manner unworthy of a Chief
Minister. We have said so, Then
what do you want a commission of
inquiry for?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath:
dhra case,

Mun-

8hri Nath Pai: May I ask him a
question?

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Com-
mand performance.

Shri M. C. Chagla: If my hon.
friends feel from the documents that
they have that the law has been
transgressed, if offences have been
committed, everybody is equal before
the law and I can assure them that
people who are guilty will be procee-
ded against according to the law.

Shri J. B. Kripalani: When?

Shri M, C. Chagla: But
commission of inquiry?

why a

Shri Hari
not?

Vishnu Kamath: Why

Shri Daji: To find out the extent
of the loot.

Shri Nath Pai: Mr, Speaker, Shri
Chagla has been repeatedly flinging
in our face the question: Why a
commission of inquiry? Apart from
quoting the worthy precedents he
set in holding commissions of in-
quiry, may I draw his attention to
the commitment made by the present
Prime Minister, Shri Shastri, when
he was the Home Minister, and re-
iterated in this House by Shri Nanda
his follower in that office, that they
accept in toto the recommendations
of the Santhanam Commission and
the most important of them is the once
there is prima facie case aganist a
minister, Government shall compel
him to resign and immediately insti-
tute a public inquiry, not a Cabinet
inquiry? Has he read that? Has
he accepted that? Is he speaking
on behalf of the same Government?
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Shri M. C. Chagla: No, Sir; as I
understand the position, this question
might arise if the Chief Minister re-
fused to accept the decision of the
Cabinet Sub-Committee and Govern-

ment........ (Interruption), Why
are my thon. friends so impa-
tient? There are two important

litigations pending a defamation suit
filled by Shri Patnaik in the Patna
High Court and a suit filed by Shri
Biren Mitra in the Cuttack Court,
where these very allegations will be
gone into.

Shri J. B. Kripalani: He is again
referring to them in spite of your
ruling.

Shri M, C. Chagla: Therefore the
whole of this matter can be thrashed
out in these courts.

Mr. Speaker: If there are any cer-
tified copies of those suits or pro-
gegutions that have been filed in
those courts, it would be better for
me to regulate the debate if I get
those copies because then I would be
able to see whether some limits are
being transgressed and whether any: in-
quiry or those proceedings are being
prejudiced.

Shri M. C. Chagla: Certainly; I
shall immediately see that you get
the certified copy of the plaint in
both the suits, As 1 understand,
Shri Patnaik has filed a suit of defa-
mation against the Indian Express
for repeating the same allegations
which are now being relied upon by
the Opposition.

Some hon, Members:

Shri Raghunath Singh:
same issue.

No, no.
On the

Shri M, C. Chagla: Sir, I refuse to
go and discuss the merits of the so-
called report to which reference has
been made by my hon. friend, Shri

' Dwivedy, beacuse if I have to do so,

it would really come to this that
they would compel us to admit the
genuineness and the validity of the
document,
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Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: You do
not want to do it.

Shri M. C. Chagla: That is the
position in which I would not want
to put myself,

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: The
big cat is out; a very big cat at that.

Shri M. C. Chagla: I must repel
one charge which to my mind is a
very serious charge, speaking for
myself. The language that Shri
Dwivedy used was that there was
po'itical pressure on this Sub-Commi-
“ttee.

An hon. Member: That is a fact.

Shri M. C, Chagla: 1 have lived
iong enough and I do not understand
what political pressure means.

Shri Hari Vishnu
‘are not a politician.

Kamath: You

Shri M. C. Chagla:
‘suffered from it. I was not a
‘politician, 1 was a member of the
Sub-committee; 1 have signed the
report, Sir, 1T have suffered from
many. maladies, but I have not
suffereq from this particular malady
which I do not understand and which
1 cannot diagnose, the malady of poli-
“tical pressures. 1 do not think that
“any political pressure can prevent me
“from giving honest advice to my
Prime Minister. I am not concer-
ned with what X said about the re-
port and what Y said about the cha-
racter of a Chief Minister. The re-
port of the Cabinet Sub-Committee
is there; the Prime Minster’s state-
-ment is there,

1 have not

‘Shri Nath Pai: That
‘genuine,

means, it is

‘Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Accor-
ding to Government it is not here;
where is it?

Shri M. C, Chagla: May I ask this
question: If we were submitting
ourselves to poitical pressure, why
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did we not give a clean bill to Shri
Patnaik and Shri Biren Mitra? Why
did we say that they are guilty of
impropriety?

Shri Daji: You dare not; it was so
open.

Shri Hari Vishnu Kamath: Sir,
on a point of ordar. He says that
the report is there. Where is the
report, I want to know.

Shri M. C. Chagla: In conclusion,
we are at one with the Opposition on
maintaining high standards of ad-
ministration. We are one in eradi-
cating corruption, As I said, this
country is saddled with that and this
country must put it down fif the
country is to survive at least spiri-
tually if not physically. But I as-
sure the Opposition that at least in
the Orissa affair the Government
and our Prime Minister have done
all that was necessary............
(Interruption).

Some hon. Members: Question,

Shri P. K, Deo: Mr. Speaker, Sir,
at the outset I congratulate you on
your momentous and historic ruling
on the 26th of last month on my quo-
ting from the CBI report which has
not only enhanced your stature but
has enhanced the stature and pres-
tige of this House.

14.09 hrs.
IMR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]

Sir, I was not here that day. I
returned on the 9th of this month and
on that very day I placed a copy of
the document with the usual certi-
ficate of authenticity. I will be utilis-
ing that for quoting in my speech.

Sir, last Sepiember when a No-
confidence Motion was tabled against
the three-month old Shastri Govern-
ment, we the Members of the Swatan-
tra Party, as responsible Members of
the Opposition, desisted from support-
ing that due to obvious reasons, be-
cause the Ministry deserved a trial.
The Ministry deserved a chance to
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acquit themselves well if they could
and they haqg the blessing of the tal-
Jest living Indian today, that is, Rajaji.
Subsequent events have unfolded a
different story and it is the compul-
sion of conscience and the compulsion
of duty that has constrained us to
support this motion so ably moved by
my hon, friend, Shri Surendranath
Dwivedy.

When the Government suppresses
facts from the people and Parliament
and deliberately misguides the coun-
try by stating wrong facts, throws its
mantle of protection to give shelter
to corrupt partymen, we have no
other go but to support this motion.

Sir, I want to quote from the writ-
ieg of Mahatma Gandhi, the Father
of the Nation, in the Harijan of the
13th July, 1947. He has said:—

“One cannot reach truth by un-
truthfulness, truthful conduct
alone cap reach truth”,

Sir, to err is human, but it is only
the bold who admit their mistake and
correct their stand,

Sir, I remember that day in 1962
when ] pointed out, through you, to
‘the then Prime Minister that he had
committed a mistake in his statement
and how the gentle colossus, the late
lamanted Jawaharlal Nehru, came to
the House with all the dignity and
respect he commanded, how he bowed,
before you with all the humility, and
he not only corrected the-statement
but begged apology of the Speaker.
the House and the Member for the
mistake he committedq in his state-
ment. This is the example. It enhanc-
ed his stature. But today those who
swear by the name of Gandhiji and
‘Pandit Nehru, instead of realising the
mistake and trying to correct their
stand by appointing a commission of
inquiry to find out the truth, fume
and fret over official secrets being got
at by the Opposition M.Ps. After the
cat being out of the bag, it is too late

2438 (Ai) LSD—e6.
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in the day for Shri Nanda or Mr.
Chagla to abandon the formal pre-
tence of the unawareness of the autho-
rity of the document. Mr, Dalton re-
signed for the inadvertent leakage of
a report, Mr. Profumo resigned not
only from the Ministry but from the
House of "Commons for having mis-
guided the House on a very trival
matter,

Sir, today I will quote from a Jocu-
ment—it is not secret; you need not
fear—which says:

“This inquiry would have serv-
ed no purpose whatever if no les-
sons could be derived from it, I
think, if I may say so without
presumption, that the following
principles secm to be establish-
ed ...

(5) In a Palriamentary form of
Government, Parliament must be
taken into confidence by the Min-
isters at the earliest stage and all
relevant facts and materials must
be placed before it. This would
avoid difficulties and embarrass-
ment being caused at a later stage
when Parliament gets the neces-

sary information from other
sources.”

(Sd.) M. C. Chagla, 10-2-1958,
that was Chagla the Judge on

the enquiry on L.I.C., and today he is
Chagla the Minister, Has he got the
guts to say that he will send his
policeman to arrest Chagla the Judge
now? We all knew that the intention
had been to shelter the truth, The
later inclusion of a legal luminary
like Mr. Chagla in the Cabinet Sub-
Committee created doubts in our mind
if the intention was mala fide, the in-
tention was to hoodwink the people.
It has created a genuine doubt in our
mind that they will present the coun-
try with a very bitter pill to swallow
and that bitter pill has come.

Nandaji's broadcast to the nation on
Sadachar of 7th May, 1964 and his
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[Shri P. K. Deo] *

pledge to the nation that he will re-
sign if he fails to stop corruption
within two years prompted us and
we submitted a memorial. The Orissa
case is the acid test of his sincerity

and of his Sadachar. We fust asked-

for a commission of inquiry. We
never wanted that they will sit over
and give the judgment. There was
abundance of evidence and no lack of
precedents and there was the compul-
sion of the public interest which com-
pelled us to submit a memorial to the
President for setting up a commision
of inquiry, Many impediments were
raised on the way. As has been point-
ed out by Mr. S. S. More, as soon as
this thing leaked out, Shri Biju Pat-
naik filed some case in the Calcutta
High Court for damages worth a crore
of rupees, He will not dare to file
such a case in any other Court because
there he would have to pay an ad-
valerum court fee worth about lakhs
of rupees. He selected the Calcutta
High Court because by paying only
Rs. 20 he could flle a suit for damages
worth a crore of rupees g special fea-
ture of Calcutta High Court. That he
did to put an impediment and to take
the plea that the matter is sub judice
and cannot be discussed and no com-
mission of enquiry can be held. The
matter was then referred to Mr.
Sanyal, the Solicitor General, for his
legal opinion and he gave an oppinion
that a commission of inquiry could be
instituted. He was murdered two
days after.

Shri Ranga: We do not know who
did it,

Shri P. K. Deo: Instead of setting
up a commission of inquiry, why the
executive arrogated the power of a
judge ang sat in judgment over the
doings of their partymen—that is the
explanation we need. These scif-
styled judges could not be insulated
against the party pressure and would
not free themselves from the corrupt
influence of the syndicate. Now, a
bogy has been raised over the investi-
gation. My friend Mr. Dwivedy has
quoted the date nf the order on which
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the case was instituted and the order
was given to start investigation on
those very cases. In the beginning,
Mr. Biju Patnaik suggested that the
C.BI may be sent to Orissa to give
their comments. But in the course of
investigation, when they knew how
the wind was blowing, they started
another bogy and another pressure,
that is, the little AI.C.C. at Ranchi,
saying that the State Ministers are
not Central Government employces
and so the C.B.I. has nothing to do
with the State Ministers. If we go
by the Santhanam Committee Report,
the Santhanam Committee categori-
cally stated that the State Ministers
have no better status than the public
men, After all they are paid by the
public and they have to bind them-
selves to a certain code and to a cer-
tain discipline, If it would have been
in the U.S.A,, it would have been a
Faderal concern and it would have
been investigated by the F.B.L

Here, the Cabinet Sub-Committee
started exonerating all those Minislers
against whom there were charges.
How the independence of an emincnt
judge like Mr, Chagla got bogged in
the morass of Party interest could
easily be seen from his speech, from
his performance, that he gave just
before me. The complainants are not
given a chance even to substantiate
their charges. When we found there
was conflict of public duty and party
embarrassment, the narrow vision of
immediate party interest always do-
minated in those who sat over the
judgment. I congratulate the C.BI.
for their devotion to duty. Though
the C.B.I. was not permitted to make
a full investigation and the files were
not made available to them, still the
C.B.I. has revealed that it is not just
a deal here and there but it is a gys-
tematic pattern of operation in which
public funds were recklessly diverted
to serve the party ends by tampering
with official files, fraud, cheating,
abuse of authority for personal gains,
favouritism and causing colossal losa
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to the public exchequer of Orissg to
the tune of nearly a crore of rupees.

Sir, if you will go through all those
papers, you will see that the entire
conspiracy was hatcheq on the 17th
November, 1961—that is the memor-
able day. You will find that on that
day, the circular of the coalition Min-
istry which said that whatever pur-
chase will be made could only be
made through the good officeg of the
D!G.S. & D. was scrapped and a new
circular was issued by the Patnaik
Ministry that the Orissa .Agents
should be patronised. We knew from
the paperg how the Orissa Agents sup-
plied tubes to the Orissa Government
at a much higher price than the rate
quoted even in their price-list or cven
at the rate at which they supplied to
the Central Government or t other
private parties, On the same day, that
is, 17th November, 1961, the Chief
Secretary, Mr, Sivaraman, at the in-
stance of Mr. Biju Patnaik, writes
to the Neyveli Corporation to release
Mr. Srinivasan against whom some
cases were pending with the Special
Police Establishment gt Madras. There
wag no advertisement for the post.
The’ appointment was never processcd
through the Public Service Commis-
sion, This man was appointed on a
fantastic pay and just to show favours
to Mr, Biju Patnaik, he was appointed
ag Chief Engineer in Paradip ort
and within five days of his appoint-
ment he placed an order for Rs., 16
lakhs worth of tubulur structures of
which immediately Rs. 14 lakhg were
paid as advance, and uptill now the
tubulur structure are lying in the pre-
mises of the Kalinga Industries, be-
cause later on it was found that
tubulur structures will not be usable
in the saline climate that is, in the
port area. A paper in the meantime
has been circulated, a cyclostyled, un-
named paper, as g means of defence
to defend the various sordid transec-
tions that they had indulged in, and
there it is mentioneqd that 3lI these
advances used to be paid during the
period of the Coalition Ministry. It
is all false, If anybody brought to
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light this sordid state of affairs, it
wag the Coalition Ministry, and it
was Shri Raj Ballab Mishra, the Gana-
tantra Parishad Minister for Tribal
and Rural Welfare Department, who
pointed out this mistake and immedi-
ately stopped it, and that was how
the quarrdl started between the two
partners in the Coalition Ministry.
And Shri Biju Patnaik who then
claimed to be the architect of the
Coalition plunged headlong 'in ousting
the Coalition Ministry and in purchas-
ing MLA's ang in trying to have a
group of his own, and ultimately he
was successful in his game.

The Cabinet Sub-Committee had
recorded its profound concern at the
picture emerging as a whole from the
series of such individual transactions
in many flelds of activity of the State’
Government, of improper use of
authority by the leaders of the Gov-
ernment, but to our surprise, they
came to the conclusion that:

“"n all fairness, their examina-
tion of the material available gid
not reveal that in various transac-
tions in which Mr. Patnaik was
concerned, he had personally Je-
rived any pecuniary benefits.”.

They are all honourable men, Shri
Lal Bahadur Shastrj went a step fur-
ther and while summing the conclu-
sion of the Cabinet Sub-Committee

- offered a similar clean chit to Shri
"Biren Mitra also. Let him explain to

the country the basis for this finding
of his,

There has been a unanimous de-
mand from this side that nothing zhort
of 3 commission of inquiry is going
to satisty us. That is the demand
made by the leading papers of our
country too. In this regard, I would
like to quote from the leader of the
Hindustan Times. It says:

‘“Was this conclusion arrived ut
in good faith? Could any reason-
able group of men acting with
high attachment to standards of



4327 Motion of
[Shri P. K. Deo]

integrity in public life have reach-
ed a similar conclusion? On the
material which is now fortunateiy
available to a wider panel of
judgment than the Cabinet Sub-
committee constituted, the answer
must be ‘No’, must be unqualified
‘No' ",

Then, The Statesman has written, the
same thing. If wants to know “whe-
ther the CBI's findings are accurate,
and if so, why the Cabinet Sub-Com-
mittee go lightly dismissed the charges
as mere improprieties and asks what
Government and the ruling party pro-
pose to do now.” It further observes:

“If big men can shelter behind
technicalities, so can lesser men.”.

Not a gingle newspaper in this coun-
try has supportedq the action of Gov-
ernment. We still feel that to support
these blueeyed boys of the Congress,
all along an attempt hag been made to
shelter them by throwing the mantle
of protection or by quoting some tech-
nicalities or things like that.

Right from the beginning, when the
question of Army goods meant for
dropping in the NEFA area being sold
in blackmarket in Calcutta was rais-
ed in this House, ever since the ques-
tion of amassment of huge assets in
the foreign banks contravening the
foreign exchange regulations was
raised in this House, and lastly in
1960 when Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri
was the Minister of Commerce and
Industry, I had brought to light seve-
ral charges of mala fide action of Shri
B, Patnaik & Co. the managing agent
of Orissg Textile Mills, prejudicia]l to
public interest and to the shareholders’
interest, and demanded an investiga-
tion into the affairs of the Orissa
Textile Mills under section 15 of the
Industries Development and Regula-
tion Act, and suggested that the man-
agement should be taken over under
section 18A of the same Act, as in the
case of the British Indig Corporatien,
Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri threw tis
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usual mantle of protection, and so,
that support or that protection has
started right from the beginning, Even
on that occasion, the Members of Par-
liament from my State, headeq by no
less a person than Shri Bishwanath
Das, the present Governor of U.P.,
went on a deputation to Shri Lal
Bahadur Shastri and askeq him to
take steps against Shri B. Patnaik, but
nothing happened.

The CBI has given to the country
the worst picture of chicanery and
sordidness in public life in the -oun-
try in all the years since Indepen-
dence, We have been demanding a
commission of inquiry, Shri B. Pat-
naik and his friends are also not salis-
fied with the decision of the Cabinet
Sub-Committee ang the Prime Minis-
ter’s decision. A persistent demand
has been made in the Orissa Legisla-
tive Assembly that there should be a
commission of inquiry. Even Congress
Members like Shri Pabitrg Pradhan
and Shri Surendra Patnaik, and other
Congress MLA’s have demanded a
commission of jnquiry. I cannot un-
derstand how in these circumstances
our Government are fighting shy of
a commission of inquiry. If still there
is time and if Government's intention
is to salvage their reputation, if their
intention is to retrieve the reputation,
then instead of defending the action
obstinately, I suggest that they should
retrace their steps and revive the pro-
posal for setting up a commission of
inquiry under the Commissions of
Inquiry Act, 1952,

In this regard, I would like {o point
out the sorry state of affairs in Bihar,
and in your State Sir, namely Mysore
as well, In Mysore, even though 30
MLA's and two MP’s have sent a
memorial, and this has been further
supported by 11 Congress MLA’s, up
till now, no action has been taken.
In this case also, an inquiry was con-
ducted in secret, and the Prime Min-
ister gave a clean chit. In the case
of Bihar also, the same thing has been
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repeated, I do not know, with what

® g fs o afes aag g8 fear mav @,
motive., e

I FF AT arat qT gehTT O T |

So, in conclusion, I beg to submit,
that if truth has to prevail in this
country, if the motto which has been
written so boldly in the coat-of-arms
in this country, namely ‘Satyameva
Jayate’ is to survive, then a ~ommis-
sion of inquiry is the only imperative;
otherwise, I suggest that the motto
may be changed from ‘Satyameva

qgAT aTT A1 & /At g TE FEY
& f& s aa¥ Ad¥ agrer fear s
L@ araag w5 § fr &fade
FI-F7E T A AqAy P & § ag
PoE ag7 & Fw & AT W e
qeqas 71 faea iy & faqw g

Jayate’ to ‘Arthameva Jayate’.

! WRTER AT WY (TR ) ¢
JUemE weRw , fadw T A&
wfaraE # @@ 9w FQ@ §Y g
g1 f& wo@a F X wRw 6K
fagr frd At w1 wE, @y feafa
qga e AL §, weg-Ey Sar
TN aga T &, WA A K AW AGY
® §— S wEw # feafq & o
oA faar—, dwe-wew feafa
1 wd A ¢, g F Afqa) §
uF Fgma, fow w1 fywe agd € T}
mE g AR Afadsw ¥ AR,
IJER AR AT ET EAT g Afew
AT ¥ T aWTH ATl B FEA *
8 I & femr & faw o= & ara—
IEAT AT A@—R | IR T G q@AT
fr guTeETe AT TETET F FY AW
frg A e @R E1 A SN
7g qaTaT f6 I Y AT, WS Ao
fafre & fagoms oy §, & fw
woT fag gy o fe 4 wer g,
Faw fewro & o o &Y a9 g—<
N JE | WA B AW aw
fah SPET & ag TOT ARH § W
R § WREE W A gwewe
frady &1 & fF w@awraa: 3T oy
ar &, SEET § ST F w4 g7
g AR T agi @ A @ W,
Y ¥aqg Awrag)  afes & amgar

I 97 /T TT & TFRIA A 1O a5
g | T I Y § T gl Wl
® w1 gt @r &1 & Fga
qEAT g fr ww aw A fea
A of Ty A AT A & A HY
AR § fgems wfywarg 71 geaa
U agl gar &1 9y @@ SR
2 am faw ow @ ot g
wgn ¢ fw foadr W v gt
I, wIF, 9 qAA A E ) IUTEAN
g, I8 3@ § fo o 98 Sa
ax 7EY &7 faaar aua fv woa AR
# fear § aat & grow Tl w19 o
oY qer y&w arg FE 7€ § T § wreawy
e F a ¥, gAY gEEs & an
# o 17 FAFE § N aRaT Tl
AT ¢ SEd A § )

fag #Yo o !Tl'fo foae ®T,
fore gfee faié &1 faw fieay o <
R 7 ofvw ¥ fag s a% g &
wifaer o afeq wrr o gfew @
faw oF aaw a7 € 1 99 foe
& wra 93 9y fag fear o qwar §
fo ¥ qumw afow ™ € )

wifem Z7eT ¥ ¥ a1 v
W awg ¥ § Q7 A9 A a3 T
T & ag fag 7 w1 5qS www
fis firer srpTc 7 AT AT oo §
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[ wrraa @ wrare]

100 FT &ZF T | 36 FWl § I
HTA TF | 36 BT ¥ @ wET A T
faxr | gt & a7 dwrg & fadw o
*F av A FT FAT &, ITHT TAY FT
fog & & w9 97 I9%T g4 ¥ A=
& fawar, I@Er wdew w1 @Ed
ez e fawem | & wgan £ f
I TH 0@ 9 M FTF AR &
TTT F BITFT FIT Ty Y 22w
ST a1 #4T 3g 9y g ¢ fr o
HIEFT F1 ATS ATG €L FT 1T 31T 7
g F19 T T qI T TE A T9| Ay
TE | g ag WY Fad fw ¥ oA
fearédic & ww wraent qrstfea SSfaax
qie 9 T FT Figae fah I T
HAT F7 % AT 2 GHAT & | G TG
ot g # FT F 5 g AW
faT oow fawmr & fao g
qTE FT Fieke fan I T gwiqw
F& AL X qHAT § | WG T g Y
g @ WX ITHT W A 36 2T
HY 9% A § SEE Freud fagwy
9, Jaw1 Fiege fear a1 Iy v wrf
AR FY P IEWT G A O
T9T FT& o1& ¥qgT Ag) A ! v
ag qEY 78 ¢ % S|t @ A g
H1 FrE qeT 98 g faar ? afew
Hfr sfaic gesSr AR T e &
W H TEeY g & W ag TNy
ag g% fr g & ag adt & faeely
forad s@er & A wet s fadw
o # qlY T WAL 9T, T ITEY IART
TR 2 AT Aifgd W) IR TR
Z faar | wk faet 7l Y o i
M aY gg WY gaw W R e
Hat Y qFfy =T ™ w3, A
¥ R A TN GFEE @ TR
qOATa ATt AT A § 9y WY e |

Shri Ravindra Varma (Thiruvella):

Caesar's wife.
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St W Wy Ty (EEE T
2 5 a= 3 e Fo 771 R v Fordt aTEw
aee Y uxy FEfOWE |

wWivg 9@ 5@ $% 7 @R F1
FTYET AT, F7 ¥ ¥ qaE faar @
%@ ¥ ¥ qAg fear 7 Sfew g
Tad q& Wt w7 o €, gafag
#faae 7 w31 & 7@ wefafrgwm
T §, tafwe oW TR
2 faar | Tafag, Sursaer AgT, F9
qref ag #g gt & i Qe efafagfer
TNNTES 9T 997 A4 TF WeW
¥ ey "l ¥ 78 T fF qw =
2 A, A g AT | TT Fy F FAG
qréf ¥ W g2 39 qEy qA § ;@
oF W Iqfeds AdY fwar
7z g ¥ i gafy awF « 7€ "rer
7€ g @, a9f o & SdaT § T
FaTaT &, gafy qem welt ¥ FrE TwAr
o ¥ T8 FuEr ¢, gafs g5 wW A
9 § FW HIAT T A FLHX FT
fegr &, a1 ot St a7 Tar & TEN
TN gE &, A | oIS wISW
gufeaq a#t fear war & 7

oo faar w3 ff womar § gy
FH F F T FTe JHW Y Q@ X freA
¥ fegam &9 F1 ok g@d =
A # AR g A o< far
ST <@y av Afe o) o, ad A
T FH X T A 99§ w7 W O
fear @t wm wd aga ¥wv o fwar
L GASKLEIR CICE G R CR
Her Y aer oy f=eT | § T@ da,
foasr =@ qwdT 4gT 91, ay |y Wy
& WAL FT FE FGT & W ? W
¥ faQeft T ar@ ®) arfaq s WA
™ F Ag IHT IEAT JIHC AT
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WTET W, W ¥ 4% alfed & AW
f& R &F THg w7 §F Fx fam,
Froze fFeY 9T &7 97 SfeT Iaa ad
fear AT 99T avr FY R fear
Jq T FE I 9 AfwAF FTer O A
FT & 1 9fF WE IJoW a AR
RAGSF F Al I A AT @@ @
g wafeq & adt agt w5y WY & fw
| T8 T gf @ o T a@ e
aredr §

TN O g aIEw T &
Fray ¥ FE § Sg7 97 5 egEee gfaw
QA FT IAFH A AT s A
I+ T6 feed 9 | gg *igwe fow J
frar 7 1959-60 W =Y o TAo
faz 37 7 fagr o 99 W9 q@T
ﬁﬁwqmnﬁ‘rvxmﬁﬁ
g FRWT W@ FT

faa et 9, awort qA 4, fqar | 7E
afau far f& o8 ST TEAEe
Y BT AT 9T | FfHT gATE AT
g @ aa A A E 5
IqFH G TIATIT HIET FT geaey q7 |
T ag ww o ¢ f @ w3 I
# AFER F FAL qGAAT | q@R
Iq w F1qg wewe faar @ fowm
N & W T4y &9 4, U I9 B
#1 ag fear v faav s€ar 1 wEa
qgumar Afea few ot §ff @ § &
fafaeer &1 avgr a1 fa7 @1 Tl
wefafrefoa oimmadl wg #7 36
g2 fean man | gafy g7 § S wEAed
am ag g, #r§ anfaw Y g€ afew
Fe& IO TEARC F1 HIEAAT A
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g AfeT R arr W #fawe
TR § w7 o AfF g oW A
I 9IHe WAX 91, WA qAY Ue-
fafrefer i & wwfvg qw
g AMHY | QT FH FAG GHEL X
WX w9 qet 7 agt F qew wdr W
FTT T T IIGA FT TF I=T HIEH
Iyfeaa gt fFar o & a7 oY
IYT 42 gW & W ¥ q@T FAT s
Jqfeqm FT 9 ? ¥ wqrfem A w7
S 1

TF AT IR QIO NE F wT
# gray ¥ w@t & | § ag wgAT g
g fr favg &% 3, 3o &% 3 97 conrfawr
FwT F aTgw JTET 7 weE WS
® #g1 f& N & fgr T § A W
gl femeama A ardEEw § wAvaw
faq & f& agg &7 gwg § AR
ued Il ¥ fHar war § 1 & few Y
qrq AT ? g At ® qn ar faa
iF o qEgw JgTR W oArfA
Ffaws & & ITFY aTT F AF | G
qref at fawa &% #Y g § IF A Y
TART TE ATEAT & | F4T I qIA
® A WAT AT AT GAHT q1F AT /AT
T ? 9aq w7 & 5 aga weer W
gar & wad qofa 1 oy § faw
a7 & g # "

Al @ FEA Ifar daw-
TEET & graey F v § | X wgar g
fr sy qeEr T aX Wi fasre w3
IEAT FATTEET F TH AATNT AT
A% ¥ | & fage 9T qfT
iy € W g ¥ I gETE]
| 59 § sgfara s W 4 8
FETQ A WY ff | Fol e &
foo o &Y woar wfr ovg & fgwa &
FHaa faar @ | I 1 oF &Y
wrar sfa qFw & feaw & qwrEww
fear «ar | 9@ aFTO IR AT IW
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[t wrmaa @1 wrwE]

o7 @ a7 A Fgr f6 gw = |t
o wfa wwe ¥ fgae ¥ & 1 &
qeAT ARAT § TRl A qEl ¥
f& #7198 =g A q@ 4@ & qE@EQ
IHE & far @ s @ wyar fean
T WX AT § S JA o7 TE Y
I9% faq oF & &9 fear g ? ww
oY TEAEF A O HA G F A T
wgr fF W Imar A1 uE | o
afs e Ay @ & g@wR N =
# fag = &t v wfq oww A R
wFAT § O A FT HIE L a9 gE AT
us e eyrfag fear war ? gw wqee
¢ 1 SN gy 7 F7 fu WK o
=) & oY AT gfq uFe (A § @Y g
1 I FT A1 gF | A wfa ore
o AT =fgd | oF wEw @
S Eifad a1 8, a8 Wi g aree
g A9 7L TEdt § | G ANt § A
FTHTLAT TATAGT I § | bt ATHET
W g ETQ a9 9T d5 A | B A
aHE) T fad or W & uw, uw
FW N T 06 FW @ | O e
™ W &S T TE T | T IV
W fe s fed | R o R
¥ W& Al § @A q9T wew S9fead
e Y ag wew Wt W fau e
g mar

S o w ¥ e A T
W F TEn AR W W
T gAY Aw A w4l wwan v g 7
oo wafod gom § 5 oo 9w s@en
¥ gt & s FA Hww § ST ©
qdE WTET ¥ow dwW AT qEar §
IoaT U freer gur Rw 1 S|
IO T SEe IeE & fag
i FEwaT ¥ wvelt § | T A FeEar
& w¥ o qoiofel 7 @ @ faw
anfawl & IPwT Wt W fear §
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S qEATAF & [l gY, A IgA T
gy § Y oY qo ®o I FT 9@
WET Heft FY G foR g Y g AT
qa1gd # ofcamar @, N s efew-
AT HAT QgTal FT  HIGROEH,
¢ T gwl 7 AT @ w1y fefes-
frmm S & S F g
BT § FAFAT ¥ 72 I [oIIfIEl WK
IARTIfat F [HTE § 39 FY 7 FAV
aifgd | o feferfaaom =Y #9 v
F fodr gz & ag aaee fAeem o
g fF a1 Ende @ fewle-
AT Y T i | 7 Ao § Forw X
WO EIAT ZoAT Y @7 & |y e
T g F1 wY 7 w1 fF o G
9 agy 3T o+ freom, 9w FF
T g dr | T 9y T &7 T
qT q IEYT FTHIL A qiF AEH d 772
9 #1 Ao q foar |y A@ oAy @
fiF @ aw AT FFAW FTe I Ny D2
tmxw iR I v AR
fegeam o wife s @R & At
gafiafaat & grr s Iy § )| e
# wqww ST & qew ey A famr 9w
F T FAG A I9 AFT AT GAT
THT | B9 @R EETd § 8 I WY
%m;ﬁmﬁmﬁlntermption).

oft 30 Wo forddt : 98 @Tw TV
foer wiviw 1 fagem @&, e R,
naaeT |

sft WNTER BT WTETX ;. SEWAT A

aa a3 ¢ fr fad s gfeos
WY faer

o 3o o forddt : Xxmmr g fs
98 WTW WA HiUw el W oy I
ey )
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St NI WY T €Y ST AT
WM T AT AEY | G TRETT A G-
afoal ¥ §, fergeam oo ¥fa?, feaw
g el 5 o 9@ @zgdT @
TR F I R, g HAH F gEard
qA T T ¥ TN HAT U® F 24T |
e, fag 33 7 w37 5 qmwd A
yEard A faers fo@r | wr gEerd
r wfifeas ® #re foam Sy Y wFw
ot g e & gre wE
T I AT HGAT qEY AT QY g
wgrvg Aar  dfeq wAETETA AgE,
W qw F gy WY A A, wAm
quTeETE FY AT w1 foaT F T, 1@
W #Y oF ¢ Ty few ™ gfeq sag
A AzE Y ATl F Y FO0 H, wEary
F A A @I A | TF A T
FEeg § g WA VT Hay i
AT AgE A Fgr a1 fF W
T FEATETE & A AT A A Ay
T FF & TAFIA § I AL G AT HwWY
W T 2 A gHTY I A AT | T
qEIT FT gATAT W #T L | qfE
9 FT ZSEIST U NWIG 93T QT EH
fad SR avs, FAeaT WX "R
¥ geem frar

T W Y A1 @rged & & wgay
dW ¥ | FIfOET IYEw, S99 & A
IET TAZH HIT ITHT qHAT A I
& az wifem eFeTEew | A EEA X
T S fF @ aEl ¥ g R
e el wgi 8, w@ § o w
g v AT A AN T W aw
o F &@T | FRIL T WG aHY
Y T oo HTEe IT AFT WY &
mr 2 ¥fFw & ffa @ 1w
fedt faq @o @Yo wrde fOlE @@
At & fasre 7€ O I9 T g wFA
fr ag ofvg fead & 1 ag & frm
gfre W fawma &@ SwRY A
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g 3 gfe % foovd & aw a wey
e ow 3w & qeg Aoy B wew fear
o | fe fw o Fide qret 7, dfae
9 FAET A, T AW A CF FAT ;&N
war fr gafy @ aam Aoy ¥
g facfiy @ aff a1 s W
I Y arg A o, w8 fewra-
oA Y, e et fefree#
f g ogd e wely qe o
I@ q9g & wlY ot T frw grafeu
¥ oo I w7 5 grife g A
€ HAT A N, qW A g
BATT FET, AT R AT I N o
w for dsfafrfes oimdr gd
AR UM e A | gHNTF a9
Fg o & fs Foa ardf @AM oF
AT [TAW AT |

¥ e AT g fe e ¥ anfax
@ & gt g ) AT e e
FT 8, SEET FY qAAIT F7 | IEET H
VY AT & qTT F FHAT G
TEY & | AT TTAAF A qF WA AT
& AT & qg fr § e v &
80 @E Fm | WR wEATAw A FE
84 ¥ NAFT FHT F TIA TEFR
IEET F FATE | A WA qEE WRr
R FTITT | THT AT Ao THo fag ¥
ST agr & T AR Ay Qe gt
fradadrad (g E 5 owe
s e w2y § fF gw s
T 100 HE &N, afrw 111 AE AT )
T WA g W §eT e
2 a8 @ At oo w1 ) ami
qg Tz T % | WU 9w A g
ferradwa fer @ @ <feaw qaew
¥ ¥ frae 3 fis SN s gré
e ¥ N grogwfear &A@
T sawar geft W wufer Y
o #ro wrEo *Y el wod fedmw &
ford q@ad | AFTF AP TAREE
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[T wrEA a1 ")
g AT MEART IE FE @ 4w
#faqz g F4 T T Fger faar

yafad & sgwm f5 ag o afawams
THTE AT & A BT B Swfaaa
A & O AT ¢ | o oqww
it gLy AN it goat wme g
FTRYIFN 78 T w1 fFoaw
foe gH I ARW F W 43, I
ag & wgr iR amw feafs @l
o< 9, 9 g sganfeag o9
e T g, AfFw 7w @ qud
gt & 13 ag a8 w6 e e
¥ WA sgaeqT  § AT AT il
IR % g a1 7Y T #z gor wree
o frar 1 &0 W IawT, fT oW
ITHY | IEET F1 oA AT FT
I HFITAGEEE 4, W wwag
fawer s AT T | & g aTgan g R
ag wfawam wam@  fasga famne,
g WX AqOEaEye & 1 9
¥ # IuEfaaE A &, s @
wfavae a1 gw W AE 6 |
IR AT AT FET R IT ¥ e
aqrem gt &, f fegeam & fady
qifeat sre # fawamg A @Y | faw
DY BIEY AT F FYT TTHTL I AT
FETEH SAF IWT ¢ | I I AT
¥ for wrelt X T W A v |
IT H AAE F HE WY AN q@A
afew agared fFw® agw g
TEAT BIE To4G1 FT TG A€ HIAT G
gy 1+ gEfad ag Qar s & afeT
T FyEE FOY FE R
2w, Aafaaw gfe sy
WWE,WT@H% g
¥, sacafaeye 8, € ¥ #1¢ ;e
aifaer Ad & sRwwfag gw Iga
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AT W] H TH FY GEAT @ W
T THX ¥ Nfewr F guyw T2 g4r
TR e srewr

Y TrHTATIATY k¥

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, order.
This will not be recorded.

Shri Indrajit Gupta (Calcutta
South West): Mr. Deputy-Speaker, it
was really painful for some of us
to listen to Shri Chagla, for whom
I have the very highest regard. While
listening to him, we felt that here
was a man who had fallen into bad
company. It was so obvious that his
conscience was locked in  battle
against his loyalty to hig Prime Minis-
ter which is naturally restricted
within the bounds of the oath he has
taken.

My hon. friend, Shri Bhagwat Jha
Azad, who was supposed to be speak-
ing on behalf of the ruling party,
from wath I could, understand of his
speech, virtually contradicted the
findings of the Cabinet sub-commit-

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: . am not
contradict it......

Shri Indrajit Gupta: I am not
yielding.

It wag said that a prima facie case
has been made out. What he said was
that after the establishment of a
prima facie case and the resignation
of the persons concerned, there was
no ground for a furthtr court of in- .
quiry. But my hon. friend, Shri
Azad, argues that there is no prima
facie case at all. In fact, listening to
him I was wondering whether he 1is
not really charging the Cabinet with
having taken steps to get rid of some-
body, a person who—according to
Shri Azad,—should be really lauded

**Not recorded.
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as the greatest patriot, the greatest
servitor of this country’s interests.

I do not wish to go into the de-
tails of this CBI report—the docu-
ment which has been placed on the
Table of the House by Shri Kamath
—ang the sub-committee’s findings
thereon, which the Government ben-
ches are wunderstandably refusing
either to own up or to deny, but I
will say that I had expected an emi-
nent former Judge and an eminent
jurist like Shri Chagla to explain to us
this glaring contradiction which ap-
pears in the sub-committee’s report
itself in two successive paragraphs.
They may not be able to refer to this
document because they are turning a
blind eye to it, but he has said him-
self that he has signed this report, and
he has not said that this is. not a
genuine report. On page 7 of this do-
cument as it is given to us, laid on
the Table of the House, it says, it I
may read:

“The sub-committee 7feel that it
is necessary to record in all fair-
ness that their examination of the
materials available did not reveal
that in the various transactions in
which Shri Patnaik was concerned,
he haq personally derived any pecu-
niary benefit.”

This is one paragrap}';. The next
paragraph says:

“However, the sub-committee feit
in the course of its examination of
the material, that the manner in
which Shri Patnaik and Shri Biren
Mitra, directly or otherwise, con-
ducted Government transactions in
which were also involved the inter-
ests of private concerns owned or
controlled by them or by their re-
lations, was definitely not in keep-
ing with the normal standards of
public conduct.”

To my mind—I am not an eminent
jurist like the Law Minister or the
tormer Chief Justice,......

The Minister of Law (Shri A. K
Sen): I am not one.
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Shri Indrajit Gupta:....but to any
lay man, an ordinary citizen ¢’ this
country, this seems to be a remark-
able exercise in verbal pyrotechnics
and nothing else. Here it is said that
no pecuniary benefit was personally
derived by Shri Patnaik. The next
paragraph refers to the way that he
and Shri Mitra had dealt with trans-
actions which involvedq their personal
interests angq the interests of private
concerns owned or controlled by them
or by their relations—and it is on this
ground that they have definitely been
found to be guilty of what the Cabi-
net Sub-committee tactfully calls ad-
ministrative impropriety. I suggest a
very dangerous precedent is being set
up here.

A very respected and distinguished
parliamentarian wo was entrusted by
this Government &ith heading the
committee on corruption whick was
set up, Shri Santhanam, has written
an article which was published in
one of the leading dailies, published
before Shri Kamath had appeared
with these documents. In that article,
Shri Santhanam says referring to the
allegations which were very wides-
pread and talked about all round.:

“.... these proceedings (meaning
the proceedings of Shri Mitra and
Shri Patnaik) were not merely im-
proper but amounted to gross mis-
use of power to benefit concerns in
which the Chief Minister was di-
rectly interested.”

He continues:

“I um unable to imagine why the
Cabin¢t Committee should hesitate
to call it ‘corruption’ and try to
lessen its gravity by inventing the
new name of ‘administrative im-
propriety’. I do not think there can
be any midway between bona fide
error of judgment which generally
ought to be excusable and mala
fide misuse of power which can
never be condoned.”

We are not concerned whether Shri
Patnaik has earned good money for
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ihe State of Orissa. That is buside
the point. We are concerned with
the very peculiar situation which
arose. 1 would just ask you to con-
jure up the picture once more befqre
your mind. Shri Patnaik 1s the Chief
Minister. 1 am referring to that
period when he was the Chief Migis-
ter of the State. There is his wife,
an eminent lady, no doubt, 1 ha\_le
nothing against her personally, 1 did
not have lhe pleasure of her acgquamn-
tance, Shrimati Gyan Patnaik. She
is the Chairman of the Board of Direc-
tors of Kalinga Tubes. She, of course,
being the Chief Minister'’s wife, at the
game tune s producing galvanized
jron pipes, tubes, steel furniture, trus-
ses, fluorescent lamps and all sorts of
things. And all these produgts of
Kalinga Tubes are purchased in largc
quantities by the same State Govern-
ment which is presided over by her
husband, Shri Patnaik.

At the other end there is another
lady, Shrimatl Iswaramma Milrfa..ﬁer
husbang is the Deputy Chief Minister
at the same time. Shrimati Iswaram-
ma Mitra is the sole progrietress of
the Orissa Agents. Orissa Agents be-
comes the sole agent of Kainga Tubes
Later on, of course, they also be-
come the agents for Kalnga Indust-

ries, Jenson & Nicno son, u Pm’lli;;i
India) Limited, Turner oare——_-a '
o ' whomn Shri

the gentlemen against (
Bhagwat Jha Azad was waxing Very
eloquent a little while ago; ull the big
capitalist interests of Calcutta are
there, and the sole agent is Shrmtx
Iswaramma Mitra—Bengal Potteries,
Delhj Cloth Mills, Dunlops and in
some places Caltex. And they become

the sole agents.

I would say that all economists who
have studied the development. of ca-
pitalism know about interlocking and
concentration. But here iy @ new
form of interlocking and concentratiox:
which is transferred from the normai
sphere of man and woman or husband
and wife, to another &phere, where
vena) politicians, corrupt Ministers and
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their own most immediate anq near-
est relatives are so mixed up and
locked up with monopoly business
which they have converted into mo-
nopolies. Although it is Leing argued
and has been argued, I believe, by
Shri Patnaik, that the CBI had no
business and has no business to in-
tervene in matters concerning people
who are not direct employees of the
Central Government, I would say that
this specific factor of interlocking and
concentration which has been display-
ed by Mr. and Mrs. Mitra and Mr.
and Mrs Patnaik in Orissa, certainly
lays them open to the charge, which,
I am glad to say, one of our leading
daily newspapers has pointed out,
namely that in the USA such an action
would have been held guilty on the
charge of illegal restraint of inter-
State commerce which invites certain-
ly the intervention of the Central

Government. Thig is what was done.

I would, incidentally, like to know
whether, in the course of these alle-
gations and enquiries, any reply has
been received from Shri Sadashiva
Tripathy, who now presides over the
destinies of that State, who wag the
Revenue Minister at the time when
many of these things were being
done, and who himself, in his capa-
city as Revehue Minister, sanctioned
many of thesc improper things which
the then Chief Minister and Deputy
Chief Minister did. Has any reply
been received from him; if so, at what
stage is that enquiry, at what stage
are the proceedings against him, be-
cause only lately he has been promot-
ed to the Chief Ministership of that
State? I do not wish to go into this
matter in  further detail because
enough has been said oun this ques-
tion.

Our Party has also pressed for this,
that a proper commission of enquiry
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act
must be set up. The point is this Gov-
ernment hag pledged itself, in princi-
ple at least, to accept the main find-
ings of the Santhanam Committee’s Re
port, ang I would say that the hard



4345 Motion of

core of this report, which deals with
the question of how allegations
against Ministers, whether of the Cen-
tral Government or of the State Gov-
ernment, ought to be dealt with, the
hard core of that report contains the
recommendation that if a prima facie
case is establisheq against Ministers,
there are only two courses open to
Government, if any prooer principles
are to be observed. One is that g regu-
lar case has to be registered for in-
vestigation with a view to prosecute
the Minister concerned, the other is
that a commission of inguiry under
the Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952,
should be appointed. Which c¢f these
two courses is being followed? Are
they going to be allowed to get away
with the loot?

Shri Chagla of all peopie, an emi-
nent ex-Chief Justice, asked us here:
“Why do you want g cemmission of
inquiry? The man has resigned, that
is enough.” I say he is a thief of pub-
lic property, and any thief of public
property has to be brought to book
and must answer for his actions. That
is why we want a commission of in-
quiry. A commission of inquiry is
needed for this very reascn. Mere re-
signation is not enough, because we
have not yet set up such standards
of public life that a person who re-
signs once, or loses his jub once, can-

not come back again by the backdoor:

and get even a cushier, more lucrative
job.  Have you establizhed that
principle or standard? It has nct been
established. Therefore, there is a case
for a commission of inquiry, and I
believe that all the parties on this
side of the House, and I am sure a
number of Members on that -ile of
the House too, individual Mcmbers,
are convinced about this that a com-
mission of inquiry shouid be set up.

An hon. Member: They will not
accept it.

\
Shri Indrajit Gupta: I would
to point out ore thing.

like
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15 hrs.

An attempt is being made in certain
quarters to limit the whole context
and the scope of this motion of no-
confidence to what Mr. Azad referred
to as this miserable little Orissa affair.
Fut I would suggest to you, 21, that
this matter since it has come up in
this form, should be viewed in its
proper context. It is not a question of
individual's private morals; it is not a
crisis of morals. If we try to put it
on that plane, we will never be able
to root out corruption in this coun-
try. It ig not a question of any-
body’s private or personal morals. It
is the all-pervasive corruption which
we See at the fountain head, at the
higher echelons of administration and
of the Government. This corruption
is only the by product of the growth
of monopoly capitalism which this
Government is fostering in this coun-
try. Where else do you find this
interlocking of venal politicians and
their immediate relatives, certain offi-
cials of the Government and their
linking with big businessmen and
moneyed people? It is that which is
producing this phenomenon. Today
it may be the case of Mr. Patnaik.
It will be somebody else tomorrow.
How can we forget the typical exam-
ple of Mr. Ram Rattan Gupta, the big
industrialist of Kanpur and a mem-
ber of this House of the ruling party
who took a loan of Rs. 13 lakhs from
the Life Insurance Corporation and
who had not bothered to repay it al-
though repayment was long overdue
and proceedings had been launched
against him. Till now he has been
evading repayment. This gentlemen
was nominated again by the Congress
Party in 1962 elections and on an
election petition, the tribunal found
that the election had been rigged and
votes had been tampered with in the
interest of the ruling party, by the
returning officer. He was unseated. I
want to know whether that returning
officer, Mr. Nigam who did this tam-
pering of votes, did not do so on some
quid pro quo. Certainly he must have
done it not on his own volition, there
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must have been a quid pro quo. What
was that quid pro quo? Maybe. Mr.
Ram Rattan Gupta promised some-
thing because he is & man of means
and financial resources or it might
have been, as is seen from subsequent
developments, immediately after the
election that returning officer who had
already been supersedeq earlier by
the UP. Government was promoted
to be the commissioner of a division.
What is this phenomenon?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.
Member’s time is up. ¢

Shri Indrajit Gupta:
this Government.

1 am asking

Shri Daji: Sir, He is speaking as
our Leader.

Mr. peputy-Speaker: 1 thought Mr.
Mukerjee was the leader.

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty (Bar-
rackpore): He is our first speaker he
should get all the time that the other
firat speakers got.

_Shri Indrajit Gupta: It is in the
highest public interest to unravel all
th.e tortuous  ties which are behind
thx‘s phenomenon of corruption, Other
wise, we will never be able to get
at the root of it. So many things had
been talked about and they had
never been denied in this country nor
are they being investigated and they
concern people who are at the very
top. Do you expect that the common
man in this country, the smaller
official, the humble peon or the rail-
way ticket collector or somebody
like that, will mend his ways so long
as these things are allowed in the
upper cchelons? I want to know
whether any investigation or enquiry
or examination or probee—choose
any word you like, I do not mird,
whichever word would smell sweet to
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you will be instituted on the basis
of the serious allegations which have
been circulated around this country.
They had not been authoritatively
denied. For exmple, when Mr. TTK
was the Minister of Commerce and
Industry, is it a fact or not that in
that period, TTK & Sons acquired sole
selling agencies of a huge lot of
things? I have got a long list I have
no time to read them, there are 17 or
18 imported consumer products some
of which certainly do not require
any selling agency; they are so well
known such as Max Factor's cosmetics
or Bournvita. These things should be
enquired into so that a high standard
could be maintained. Is it a fact or
not? Similarly, Mr, Morarji Desai's
son is reported to have become one
of these get-rich-quick people at a
period when Mr. Desai was the
Finance Minister, If his son paid his
taxes as all honest citizens should,
we should like to know how within
such a short period of time he is
reported to have acquired so much
wealth. I have here with me a copy
of a statement issued by the leader
of my group in the Andhra Pradesh
Legislative Council. It has been
issued in public and I see that he has
been carrying on correspondence with
the Andhra Government and there are
some gccusations about the allotments
of houses by the State Housing Board
for middle income groups.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker. We are not
concerned with the Andhra Govern-
ment; the Andhra Government ig not
represented here. (Interruptions.)
They must have some relevance to:
the motion,

Shri Indrajit Gupta:: How can you
understand the relevance unless you
let me continue? I assure you that
there is relevance. Since 1 do not
like you to pull me up again, let me
begin by saying what the relevance
is, It concerns the present Union
Steel Minister, Mr. Sanjiva Reddy.
That is the relevance; there is no
other relevance. The housing board
has made allotments of its houses on:
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the 29th of May 1964 to six persons
of whom four names I shall mention.
One is Mrs. Nagarathinamma, wife of
the Union Steel Minister; that is.
Mrs. Sanjiva Reddy, The second is
the wife of the present Chief Min-
ister Shri Brahmananda Reddy. The
third is closely related to another
Minister and the fourth is the Secre-
tary of the Andhra Pradesh Congress
Committee, I am not concerned with
these last two for the moment. It is
charged publicly that no public noti-
fication was made though that was the
procedure and no lottery was taken,
though that wag also the procedure.
1t is founq that allotments are made
like this. Here again the beneficiary
happens to be the wife of one our
Union Ministers. Will an enquiry be
held?

Shri Daji: It is a paying proposi-
tion to be the wife of a Minister.

Shri Indrajit Gupta: It is my con-
tention that what has been brought to
light by the CBI report and the sub-
committee’s note thereon is something
which is meant to subserve the
interests, not of the ruling party as a
whole but of a narrow powerful
group within the ruling party, I want
my friends on those benches to con-
sider this matter dispassianately.
There 'is a group. T know somebody
says it should not be called syndicate.
I do not mind if by any other name
this stink can be made less stinky.
But what is popularly known as the
syndicate is a party, behind the scenes,
without a shadow of doubt. Otherwise
we cannot explain Mr. Atulya Ghosh’s
defence of Mr. Patnaik .

An hon. Member: It is the com-
munist way of purging persons from
the party.
and his
fulminations against the CBI. It is not
a question of political pressure being
exercised in a way that Mr. Chagla
put it. it is political pressure not
from outside. It may be that it was
within the ranks of the sub-committee
itself because I find fqr several weeks
or months, there are two distinct
schools of thought being propounded
by different sets of congressmen about
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the CBI. There is one school which
holds that this CBI shoulq mean “Cat
in the bag indefinitely,” now, when
we are talking about cats in the bag
today. There are some people who
want it to be relegated to the status
of “Cat in the bag indefinitely.” There
are some others perhaps who felt that
the CBl1 should mean “Catch
Biju's indiscretiong or improprieties.”
There was a tussel in the first round:
it was the latter who won; some sort
of enquiry was instituted, These
findings came before the Cabinet sub-
committee, and then, it seems that
certain pressures forces were felt,
which had been at work long before.

Reference ha. already been made by
other friends on s side about a
little AICC at Rancni, I need not go
into that again. But Mr. Atulya
Ghosh, who is a very important
political figure in this country, has
recently made a statement—for which
he got himself into trouble later on
—that he refused to accept donations
for the Congress from people who
were criticising the taxation policy of
the ruling party. This led to some
embarrassment, because there were
some donars perhaps who do nrot
entirely like the taxation policy as it
is at present, and would like it to be
liberalised. When he was asked why
circulars were sent by him to different
business houses for  donations.
Mr. Atulya Ghosh hastened to add that
he did not mean “general criticism”, “I
anly meant those people who criticised
the Government in my presence.”
(Interruption). This is the root of the
matter, It is at Mr. Atulya Ghosh’s
instance that the Chief Minister of my
State, Shri P. C. Sen—he had no
business to do so otherwise—went
out of his way to make a public state-
ment, and later he wrote a letter,
defending his friend Shri Biren Mitra,
which was very rightly resented by
many Congressmen in Orissa as an
unwarranted interference. The point
is that there is a narrow group, call it
as syndicate or what you will, which
is operating behind the scenes It is
in the interests of this group that
this thing has been done.
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I would demand of the Government
that they should also carry on some
little enquiry or investigation—or
whatever they would like to call it—
into the allegations about the way that
money has been spent by Mr. Atulya
Ghosh in Bengal, The moneys 1 am
referring to are public money—the
money of the Assam Relief Commit-
tee, the money of the Bengal Flood
Relief Fund—and I am confident that
an enquiry held will show that no
accounts are available of a large
portion of these funds. But Mr. Atulya
Ghosh has built himself a big country-
house for which a special road has
been constructed at Government
-expense, for which at the back of the
‘house, a plot of land has been offi-
cially notifieq by the Government as
.a forest, so that 4. to 50 forest guards
could be brought there to do the
personal work of Mr. Atulya Ghosh.
I would like to know whether this
has any bearing with the fact that
the shares of Mr. Ghosh’s newspaper,
Jansewak which he produces in
Calcutta,—the majority of shares of

that Jansewak are held by Shanti
Prasad Jain & Co.,—and that Mr,
‘Shanti Prasad Jain, a notorious

gentleman, has been hauled up in the
courts for defalcation of Rs. 30 lakhs
from Bennett Coleman and the Times
of India. The Special Police Establish-
ment., I believe, has carried out an
enquiry into that affair, but we hear
no more of it, It is put in cold
storage; shelved. We would like to
‘know about it, because I am trying
here to point out the interlocking that
prevails; we would like to know how
far this interlocking and interlinking
have gone and until we are able to
get at the root of this, until the
Government is prepareq not only to
tackle personal, individual cases of
corruption but also to live up to its
.old pledge which is embodied in the
directive principles of the Constitution,
it will never be possible to get at the
roots of corruption. Here is article 39
of the Constitution—directive Princi-
ples of State Policy—wherein it is
saig that economic concentration of
power and formation of monopoly
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combines will not be permitted, Unless
this Government has the honesty and
the courage to live up to those
directive principles, it will never be
able to get at the roots of this corrup-
tion. One main reason for my party
for supporting this motion of no-
confidence is that we have no confi-
dence whatsoever that this Council of
Ministers is capable of performing
that task.

I will probably have only a few
minutes left. I shall just refer to one
or two other matters, I have already
referred to the directive principles. I
charge this Government with subvert-
ing and violating these directive
principles. They are very quick—and
they are very easy—at preparing
charges of subversion against others,
Yut I say a document, a statement,
could be prepared, showing the
corrupt and subversive and anti-
constitutional activities of this Council
of Ministers.

Shri Daji:
Paper.

Hear, hear. A White

Shri Indrajit Gupta: Why should it
not be prepared? Here is article 39
of the Constitution which, in clauses
(b) and (c), says:

“The State shall, in particular,

direct its policy  towards
securing—
b) that the ownership

and control of the material
resources of the community are
so distributed as best to sub-
serve the common good;”

(c) that the operation of the
economic system does not result
in the concentration of wealth
and meang of production to the
common detriment;”

1 submit that these directive principles
are being sabotaged and subverted by
this Government, and that is why it
deserves the mno-confidence of the
people of this country.

1 will say again, as I had occasion
to mention the other day, that they
are subverting article 191 of the
Constitution by their behaviour in
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Kerala, Article 181(1) lays down all
the possible grounds op which a
person can be disqualified in this
country from being chosen as, and for
being, a member of the Legislative
Assembly or Legislative Council of a
State. There are five grounds given;
these are exclusive. There are no other
grounds on which it is possible to dis-
qualify anybody. I say that this Gov-
ernment not only did not disqualify
certain people in Kerala from being
chosen, from being elected, from
standing for the election but in fact,
the Home Ministey boasted: ‘“We
want them to stand so that the people
may disown them.” When once they
are elected, once they are chosen, in
terms of this article, now, it is sought
10 prevent them from functioning or
from being members of the Legislative
Assembly and discharging their func-
tions as members. How is it possible?
1 am sure Shri Asoke Sen and Shri
Chagla can get out of it by some sort
of legal jugglery or legal terms, but
in all moral conscience, is this not a
subversion of this article? 1 could
understang it—though 1 would never
agree, as my hon friends
to my right had said—
that if you had banned that party and
said, “We will not allow the mem-
bers to stang for election” one can at
Jeast understand the consistency of it,
but when you have allowed certain
citizenss of this country to stand for
election, to appear before the elec-
tors, to be chosen by them, what
right have the Government got, after
they are chosen, to prevent them
from functioning as members of the
State legislature? I therefore charge

the Government with subverting the’

Constitution itself.

Not only that. They are subvert-
ing the faith of the people in parlia-
mentary democracy. Who will vote
now? And why should they vote?
Why should a voter exercise his vote?
What is the use if I am allowed to
choose a candidate of my own choice
and then that candidate is not allow-
ed to function ag my representative
inside the Assembly? Is this not a
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subversion of my constitutional right?
And is this the way you hope to
strengthen the foundations of parlia-
mentary democracy? You are pre~
paring the path which leads inevita-
bly, has led inevitably, to an Ayub
Khan or another dictator. You are
the people who are subverting it.

I would also say this, ag has been
mentioned in gur motion of no-con-
fidence. The hon, Prime Minister is
not present, but I would recall to you
the first broadcast that he made to
the nation after assuming office, in
which he gave a pledge that top
priority would be given to the
question of holding the price-line, We
have not forgotten it. I charge this
Government with breaking faith with
the people and allowing things to
come to such a pass what today a
gigantic middle-class revolt ig visi-
ble on every side in this country,
people who never took to the path of
agitation before. Today, Yyou see
them agitating—the school teachers,
university and college  professors,
doctors, house surgeons and Class I
LIC officers. Do you disown them?
Are you going to reply by saying
that we are the people who have been
guilty of inciting and instigating
them? You are driving them to a
pitch of desperation, of frustration,
which is compelling them to come out
on the streets in this manner. I would
say this is the way in  which the
pledge, solemnly given soon after the
demise of Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru,
has been broken and faith has not
been kept with the people.

Therefore, Sir, these are some of
the grounds on which we wish to in-
dict this Government. I will say, in
the end, that since most of the debate
is likely to be restricted to the issue
of corruption and the issue of the
Orissa Government, it is our firm
belief that when many petty indivi-
duals have been known to amass
millions in a few years during the
last 17 years of independence—some
of my hon. friends on those benches
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tell me in private conversation that
when a country develops you cannot
help an odd bit of corruption here
and there—when it becomes obvious
that there are millionaires in this
country and with the help of the State
and the public treasury those mil-
lionaires are helped to grow bigger
and bigger to the detriment of the
common good, then it becomes inevit-
able that other people are tempted to
fall into the path of temptation, to
climb ino that class. They want them-
selves also to beocme millionaires, at
least amall ones if not big ones, and
their own gons and relations also get
embroiled in this unhealthy ambition.
Therefore, if you help to breed mono-
poly capitalism you will breed its by-
product also and you will get drawn
into that net whether you like it or
not,

Therefore, we are indicting this
Government on this ground, first and
foremost, that the root cause of cor-
ruption, which is the growth of mono-
poly. capitalism with all its concomi-
tants—black mmoney, blackmarketing,
illegal gratification and so on—has
not been removed. Unless it is fought
against there is no hope for the future
of thig country, and this Government
has proved itself to be totally
incompetent, incapable and unwilling
to take that step because it is itself
serving the interest of big capital,

I hope that certain Members on the
Congresg benches will search their
own hearts, because simply because a
motion of no-confidence has been
brought against the Council of Minis-
ters it does not mean that we are
necessarily indicting the whole ruling
party. I am convinced, in this parti-
cular case which is before us for our
immediate attention, that this was a
matter where the interests have been
dictated by one narrow group inside
the ruling party. I hope that Mem-
bers on that side who have stil] got
some honesty, some conscience left,
will have the courage to speak up
and to support this motion of no-
confildence, which at best can only
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mean that the present Council of
Ministerg will have to be reshuffled
Everybody knows that this elephan-
tine leviathan will remain for the
time being, for a little while and they
will survive this vote. We know it.
But let at least the Council of Minis-
ters be censured and pilloried, let it be
changed, let it be re-shuffled and let
some honest men be brought in, cour-
ageous men whose conscience is above
everything else. Then only this
country can prosper.

Shri Morarka (Jhunjhunu): Sir
during the period of less than six
months this is the second motion for a
vote of no-confidence which this
Ministry is facing. The provocation
for this vote of no-confidence ig the
finding of the CBI which has been
placed on the Table of the House by
one of the Members. In fact, the
main purpose of this motion of no-
confldence is only to discuss that CBI
report. I personnally believe that if
the Opposition had any other means
available to them to discuss that re-
port, perhaps this motion for a vote
of no-confldence would not have come
at all.

Sir, hon. Members, who have
brought this motion for a vote of no-
confidence  know the fate of this
motion, that it is going to be defeat-
ed. This motion will not serve any
other purpose except discussing some
of the findingg of the CBI.

Apn hop. Member:
ing; it is a report.

It is not a find-

8Shrl Morarka: Now, Sir, before I
go further, I would like to read the
reasons given in support of the vote
of no-confldence. The main motion
is:

“That this House expresses its
want of confidence in the Council
of Ministers.”

The reasons given are:

“(1) That they have failed to
ensure the highest standards of
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public conduct by deliberate sup-
pression of abuse of powers.”

1 do not know what it means. If this
Government suppresseg the abuse of
power, how is it a cause for grievance
on the part of the Opposition, I think
the mover wanted to say something

else but he made a mistake here.
Apart from that, it says:
“ . . . deliberate suppression

of abuse of powers by a personin
authority in the State of Orissa
as well as in several pgther States;

(2) That they have brought
the whole concept of constitution-
al government into contempt by
(a) putting party interests obove

' nationa] interests; (b) attempting
to seize and exonerate those who
are guilty of such abuse of
power; and (c) refusal to insti-
tute an open judicial enquiry into
the said abuse of power and cor-
ruption.”

Sir, I seriously ask hon. Members,
‘particularly the mover who is not
here, after hearing the speech of the
hon. Minister of Education this morn-
ing, could they seriously say that this
Government is interested in shielding
anybody much lesg a corrupt person?

Leave that aside. Let me give you
briefly what this Government has
done, Before I do that, I think it is
necessary to make one point clear.
We are not here considering the guilt
or innocence of any individual. This
debate is not to impeach Shri Patnaik
or Shri Mitra. We are only consider-
ing a charge that has been levelled
against the Government with respect
to the attitude of the Government
towards such persons or such things.

First of all, 1 wish to begin by
saying that this Government institu-
ted an investigation in the case of
the Serajuddin affair knowing fully
well that it involved a Cabinet Min-
ister. When the report came the Cabi-
net Minister waq asked to resign. At
that time what the late Prime Minis-
ter saiq is worth quoting here. He

said:
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“Even though I am not person-
ally convinred that Shri Malaviya
has done anything which cast a
reflection on his impartiality and
integrity, yet I accept his resig-
nation and in doing so I have
followed and must follow thoese
high principles of parliamentary
government by which the office
of a minister is governed and I
have discharged my duty accord-
ingly.”

Then, take the case of Shri Pratap
Singh Kairon. Whatever .others may
think, he was a very strong party
man, he was an able administrator
and a powerful Chief Minister. Even
then, when the charges were made
an enquiry was instituted. The re-
port came an as a result of that re-
port he was asked to go and he did

go.

Take the present case of the two ex-
Chief Ministers of Orissa. What hap-
pened? Complaints were made. An
enquiry was jnstituted and as g result
of that enquiry a Cabinet Sub-Com-
mittee consisting of eminent jurists,
able administrators, expert financiers
and men of public standing came to
a decision that even though there was
no pecuniary benefit to these people
still there wag impropriety. As a re-
sult of that finding those gentlemen
were asked to go and they did go.
1 would say a little more about
the Orissa affair ang about the CBI
report and also about the Cabinet
Sub-Committee a little later.

Take the case of Kerala. When the
Communist friends were in charge of
Kerala administration. because they
were not following or observing the
outhodox standards of public adminis-
tration, this Government did not hesi-
tate even to relieve them of their
strange responsibility that they waere
shouldering.

15.29 hhs.

[ Surr THIRUMALA RAQ in the Chair)

That is not all. At the instance
of the public an enquiry was insti-
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[Shri Morarka]

tuted into the affairs of the Bakshi
regime in Kashmir after his leaving
the office. I think everybody would
admit that the political situation in
Kashmir is a little more delicate, Not-
withstanding that, without caring for
the repercussiong and all those things,
an enquiry was instituted into the
affairs of the Bakshi regime.

Then, complaints were made about
the conduct of the Chief Minister of
Mysore and the Chief Minister of
Bihar. There also this Sub-Com-
mittee was asked to look into them.
They did lock into them and gave
their verdict.

Then again, when there were some
whispers, some press reporis, a
Deputy Minister of this Government
went to the Prime Minister and said
“Sir, there are some charges against
me, some whispers against me and

therefore I should not be included
in the Government now. “Wait till
those charges  are cleared,”

said that Deputy Minister. Thig ig the
standard of public coriduct that our
people have set up and this is the
standard of life that our Government
is following. Now, does it lie in the
mouth of these people, in the mouth
of the mover, to say that for not
keeping a high standard of puhlic
life and public administration this
Government should be censured? I
would like to know from the hon.
mover whether he knows of any ins-
tance where police officerg have been
sent to investigate into the affairs of
Chief Ministers while they are in
office. I would like to know from
him whether he knowg of any case
where a Cabinet Minister is interro-
gated by the police officers while he
is still a Minister. I would like to
know from him whether there is any
instance in his mind where another
Minister of the Council of Ministers
repeatedly asked questions by the
police department,
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There can be more than one view
and I dare say there are different
views—about the propriety or desira-
bility of sending police officers to look
into or investigate into the affairs of
Chief Mnsterg whle they are n offic®
Because, it is embarrassing for both.
In the first place, a police officer may
not get all the records. In the gsecond
place, even if the allegations are
proved unfounded, the Chief Ministers
would still be under suspicion be-
cause people would say when the
Chief Ministers are in office, who dare
find anything against them. So, in
the larger public interests I think it
is not a good policy to depute police
officers to investigate into the affairs
of Chief Ministers while they are in
office. If they are removed from
office and then this investigation is
conducted, it is g different matter.

shri J. B. Kripalani But who ini-
tiated this policy?

Shri Morarka: What do all these

instanceg which I have mentioned
indicate? Do they indicate that this
Government puts party interests
above national interests? Do they

indicate that this Government is rot
interested in maintaining the highest
standard of public conduct? Do they
indicate that they are interested in
shielding or exonerating any guilty
men? T will say in all humility “No™
The answer to all these guestions is
an emphatic “No™.

The only charge that is levelled or
made time and again is that we do
not institute a public inquiry or a
judicial inquiry. Judicial inquiries
ang public inquiries are also not un-
knowp to this Government. They do
appoint them whenever they are
necessary. But they cannot be appoint-
ed merely to oblige a member of the
opposition who has got political Jiffe-
rences in his.own State. In this par-
ticular case which we are discussing,
and on which I will say something
more later, if the findings prove that
there is a case for a public inquirty, I
think this Government will not and
should not hesitate to have a public



4361 Motion of
inquiry. Because, after all, every-
body is interested in the purity of
administration.  Then, the persons
found guilty, they themselves feel
aggrieved at the conclusions of the
CBI ag well ag of the Cabinet Sub-
Committee. Similarly, the members
of the Opposition are also dissatisfied.
If they fee]l that the case should be
finally and fully tried before the pub-
lic and this can be done only by ins-
fituting a public inquiry, I do not
think this Government will hesitate
fo institute a public inquiry. But I
repeat that a public inquiry, or a
judicial enquiry cannot be and should
not be instituted merely to oblige an
individual here or there.

I propose to demonstrate two
things. Firstly, 1 will show that the
findings of the CBI are incomplete
and imperfect. I also propose to show
that the findings of the Cabinet Sub-
Committee are fair and just.

An hon. Member: What?

Shri Morarka: I repeat that I pro-
pose to show that the findings of the
Cabinet Sub-Committee are fair and
just.

The hon. Mover of the motion from
mentioned amongst all the examples
of the charges only one <charge,
namely, the iron plani—low  shait
furnace. Please give e some time
first to deal with this point.

Mr. Chairman: I may inform the
hon. Member that his time ig nearly
over.

Shri D N. Tiwary: Let him conti-
nue. His time can be deducied from
the time allotted to the Congress
Party.

Shri Morarka: Mr. Chairman, all
that I want is that you should give
.ae a little more time to put all the
facts before the House ang put them
in proper perspective; let the House
then judge it It is no use being
impatient and trying to be tooc tech-
nical about the time factor. 1 do hope
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to convinee the House, at least on tha
two matters which I have examined
before you, that the CBI report was
incomplete and imperfect. I will also
prove how the findings of the Sub-
Committee are fair and just,

Shri J. B, Kripalani: The Congress
Party can be convinced because it is
in a majority.

Shri Morarka: Why should Dada
make an interruption now? When he
gets his chance let him say what he
wants,

Coming to the low sHaft furnace,
the pig iron plant was established by
Mr. Patnaik in Orissa, It went into
production in September 195%. These
are admitted facts. Then he found
that his plant was not running «cono-
mically and it must be expanded. He
approached the Government for per-
mission to expand the plant. Then,
sometime later, on the 1st April 1963,
this plant was transferred to the
Orissa Development Corporation for
a price which was fixed by two audi-
tors. These are admitted facts, The
CBI, which investigated this affair,
had stated that they could not find
out whether the price fixed was cor-
rect or not, in its report.

An hon. Member: So-called report.

Shri Morarka: It may be so-called
or it may be the CBI report itself, I
do not want tp be technhical Let me
guote from the document which has
been laid on the Table of the House.

Shri U M. Trivedi: Let him place it
on the Table if he is referring to it.

Mr. Chairman: Let him not be
interrupted.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: How did he get
it? Was it also stolen?

Shri Morarka: The hon, Member
wants to know how I have got it
Some generous member has distribut-
ed it to all the members. It was
thrown at my door and I got it.
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Shri U, M. Trivedi: Similarly, Shri
Kamath also got it from you.

Shri Morarka: The other point is,
the CBI said that they coulq not
ascertain the profitability of thig con-
cern, whether the concern was work-
ing at a profit or not. The third

point is about the 2} per cent royalty -

which this concern will have to pay
for all times to come to gsome institu-
tion. These are the three main points.
I will not deal with the smaller points

In the board of directors of this
company there were two representa-
tives of the State Government—the
Director of Industries and the Secre-
tary, Industries Department, The
CBI did not consider it proper or
necessary to talk to these people to
ascertain even the basic facts. About
profitability, every year the accounts
of this particular plant are audited
by the Accountant-General of Orissa,
because the Orissa Government has
invested Rs. 3 lakhs in this concern.
So, the Accountant-General of Orissa
knows whether this concern is mak-
ing a profit or loss. But the CBI did
not go and ask him any questions to
ascertain the position. So far as the
royalty or commission of 24 per cent
is concerned, the hon, mover of the
motion, Shri Dwivedy, while making
hig speech tried to create the im-
pression in this House that this 2%
per cent perpetual commission un the
expanded cavacity of this project
would go to Shri Patnaik.

I think, Shri Dwivedy was less than
fair to Shri Patnaik, to himself or to
the CBI because it is clearly stated. . .

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: I will
only quote from the CBI Report.

Shri Morarka: You may quote from
the CBI Report. I have got a copy of
it; unless you have got another edi-
tion...... (Interruption).

Shrimati Renu Chakravarity: Sto-
len property is with them also, the
members of the ruling party.

Shri Nath Pai: Which is that copy?
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Shri Morarka: Sir, T am mot yield-
ing.

Shri Nath Pai: Mr. Chairman, on a
point of order.

. Chairman: They are all copnes
There is no original. N

'B'lrimnti Renu Chakravartty: Stolen
property of this side,

Shri R. 8. Pandey (Guna): Sh¥i
Nath Pai has been medically advised
not to speak or excite himself. For
the sake of preservation of his health
he should keep quiet.

Shri Morarka: This 2} per cent
cent commission under the agreement
a copy of which was available to the
CBI is earmarked for g technical ins-
titute of engineering ang design to be
established and registered under the
Societies Act and there will be three
trustees—one of them would be the
State or Government nominee, another
would be the Corporation’s nominee
and one person would be the nominee
of Kalinga Industries.

Mr. Chairman: I would suggest to
the hon. Member to conclude.

Shri Morarka: two

points,

There are

Mr. Chairman: If he is taking all
the time in explaining one point,
there would not not be much time for
the other.

Shri Morarka: Then you must give
me some more time.

My short point is that if the CBI
wanted to come to a proper and
rational conclusion on all these facts,
the CBI had enough powers and re-
sources to go to the Government
officers, to the AG, to see the copy of
this agreement and then make
commentg about that. Instead of do-
ing that what they have said is that
thig transaction is very suspicioug and
we must find out whether the method
of fixing the price was proper or not
etc. I, therefore, say in all humility
that the method adopted by the CBI
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in the inquiry or investigation, what-
ever you mak like to call, was not ex-
haustive and perfect. Therefore the
CBI report left much to be desired.

,;:ih,énqthgr point which is again a very
okt point is that there is an allega-
tion that Rs. 97,000 by way of stamp’
duty which were payable or which
should have been payable by Shri
Patnaik were not pald By him but
were paid by the State Government.
Everybody here without going into
the details will feel that Shri Patnaik
has cheateq the Government of
Rs. 97,000. But what are the facts?
The facts of the case are that in 1956
Shri Patnaik applied for a loan from
the Industrial Finance Corporation of
Rs. 97 lakhs. The loarr was sanction-
ed to him. The condition was that
over and above the personal guar-
antee of Shri and Shrimati Patmaik
the loan would also be guaranteed
by the State Government. The
State Government while guaran-
teeing the loan said, “We will charge
you a commission of 1§ per cent”.
The 14 per cent commission means
about Rs. 1,650,000 every year. At that
time the State Government also
thought that no stamp duty would be
payable on this document but in the
agreement they provided that if duty
was payable the same would be paid
by the State Government, Why? Be-
cause the State Government was go-
ing to make a profit of Rs. 1,50,000
every year and already the State
‘Government has made a profit of more
than Rs. 8 lakhs on this contract, The
CBI did not see this agreement. The
CBI did not try to find out who the
person was when this agreement was
signed. You would be surprised to
know, Sir, that the person who signed
this ggreement ig no other man than
Shri R. N. Singh Deo, the signatory to
this memorandum who complained.
Most of the irregular things which
have been complained of here and
which have been investigated into by
the CBI were done during the time
Shri R. N. Singh Deo was the Indus-
try and Finance Minister, Shri Mah-
tab wag the Chief Minister or when
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was

Shri Ranga: That is why he got rid
of the Ministry.

Shri Morarka: You have already
warned me about my time; so, I would
point out only one more thing. And
that is concerning the further probe
to be undertaken. Much has been gaid
about this further inquiry, I was my-
self surprised to find the history of
this complaint, the memorial and this
inquiry, On the 3rd of July, 1963, the
then Chief Minister of Orissa, Mr.
Patnaik, requested the leader of the
Opposition there in the Assembly to
examine the case of the Orissa
Agents—not only as the leader of the
Opposition but also as the Chairman
of the Public Accounts Committee.
This offer of Mr, Patnaik was accept-
ed on the same day by Mr. R, N. Singh
Deo. Then, after about 10 days, he
sought a clarification as to whether it
will be limited to the examination of
only this thing or that other things
also could be gone into. The clarifica-
tion wag given to the effect, “You can
examine whatever you like.” The
Chief Secretary was instructed to
make available all the papers that Mr.
R. N, Singh Deo wanted. The busi-
ness concerns were also informed
that they may please give all the help
and documents and papers that Mr.
R. N. Singh Deo or his other colleagues
wanted, Nothing happened, Some
article appears in the newspaper soon
after 13th and that unnerved Mr. R.
N. Singh Deo there and he said, “My
honesty, my integrity, is all being
questioned. I do not want to do this
thing. I will not go anywhere near
these files.” (Interruptions).

Shri Ranga: You are the Chairman
of the P.A.C. and you behave in this
manner.

Mr. Chairman: Order, order.

Shri Ranga: Why does he find fault
with the Chairman of the P.A.C. for
having refused to play the role of a
judge?
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Mr. Chairman: Mr. Ranga, you must
allow him to proceed. He is only giv-
ing the facts and not his comments.

Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah (Adoni):
He is conscious of the fact that the
Chairman of the P.A.C. is incompe-
tent by himself,

8hri Ranga: What is the use of
asking the Chairman of the P.A.C.”
(Interruptions). He found that he
would be getting into this unnecessa-
rily and, therefore, liberateq himself
from this,

Mr. Chairman: There is no point
in Mr, Ranga offering an explanation
to every argument advanced by the
third party here.

Shri Ranga: He is the Chairman
of the P.A.C. here.

Shri Morarka: If I say in the course
of my speech one single word which

is not true, I will stand . . . (Inter-
ruptions).
Sir, when the motion of No-Confi-

dence is ggainst my Government, is it
not my duty to put before the House
the correct facts? Is Mr. Ranga go-
ing to bamboozle all the people like
this? Why is he so afraid of the truth
coming out? (Interruptions).

ghri Ranga: He uses the word
Yemboozle’. Do you consider it to
9@ right and proper?

Mr. Chairman: Probably, he does
not convey what he wanted to convex.

Shri Ranga: Is he not capable of
saying that he withdraws that word?
It comes very ill-indeed from the
Chairman of the Public Accounts
Committee. I am very sorry for that.

Shri K. N. Tiwary (Bagaha): On a
point of order, Sir, They are disturb-
ing and interrupting like anything
everytime when any Member speaks
from this side. If they behave like
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speak from that side. (Interrup-
tions).

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member

may please conclude his speech.

Shri Morarka: Thereafter, the
Chief Minister requested the Speaker
to direct the Public Accounts Commit-
tee to examine these charges, The
Speaker then directs the Public Ac-
counts Committce to examine these
things. In the meantime, a difficulty
is brought to light namely that un-
less the accounts are audited by the
Comptroller and  Auditor-Genera¥
they could not go into those things.
So, the Chief Minister then writes to.
the Auditor-Genera] ‘Please audit
these accounts and give the andited
report o these people to examine
these things'. The Auditor-Generat
first raised some constitutional diffi-
culty, but then ultimately he also
agreed, and that special audit is now
going on. It wag going on, and the
so-called CBI report or Shri Kamath's
report has liberally drawn from the
comments of the notes of special audit.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Has
my hon. friend seen that special audit
report? How does he say that it has
liberalky drawn on the special audii
report?

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member
is not bound to reply to Shri Suren-
dranath Dwivedy,

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: He:
may not be bound to reply, but I can
interrupt him for this purpose. M
would like to know whether he has
seen the special audit report. Other-
wise, how can he say that the CBI
report has drawn from it?

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member
should have some patience and listen
to the Member who is speaking.

Shri Morarka: I am very sorry.
These quotations are in Shri Kamath's
report. For, the CBI says that they

that, we will not allow anybody to had taken this information from the
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notes on special audit report. I may
not have seen the special audit report
but this document which my hon.
friend's party has placed on the Table
of the House does give us all this in-
formation.

My point is this. After the special
audit report is made, and after the
Public Accounts Committee has exa-
mined these things, if there is a case
for a judicial probe or a judicial in-
quiry, or even without it, if there is
necessity for that, thig point can bc
considered at the appropriate time,
and I am sure the Government is not
at all interested in hiding anything or
in shielding anybody who ig corrupt
or who is not fit to remain as a Chief
Minister or who is not to hold any
public office.

Before concluding, I would like to
say that the Cabinet Sub-committee’s
findings . . .

Mr. Chairman:
should conclude now.
him more time.

Shri Morarka:
minutes so far.

Mr. Chairman: I would not say
now how much time he has taken. but
after he resumes his seat, I shall let
him know the time he has taken.

Shri Morarka: I am obliged to you
for your indulgence,

The Cabinet Sub-committee has
found . . .

Shri J. B, Kripalani: Shri M. C.
Chagla has said that it is g Cabinet
secret,

Shri Morarka: The Cabinet Sub-
committee has said:

The hon. Member
I cannot allow

I have taken 22

“However, the Sub-committee
felt in the course of its examina-
tion of the material that the man-
ner in which Shri Patnaik and
Shri Mitra, directly or otherwise,
conducted Government transac-
tiong in which were also involved
the interests of private concerns
owned or controlled by them or
by their relations, wag definitely
not in keeping with the normal
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standards of public conduct. The
Sub-committee desire to record
their profound concern at the pic-
ture emerging as a whole . ..

Shri U. M, Trivedi (Mandsaur): My
hon. friend is reading from a docu-
ment. He may place it on the Table
of the House.

Shri Morarka: I do not understand
this observation of my hon, friend
Shri U. M. Trivedi.

Mr. Chairman: The Speaker's rul-
ing was that if 3 Member had any
document in his possession, he could
utilise it, and with his permission, if
the Member himself wantg to nlace
it on the Table of the House, he can
do so. At this moment, therefore,
the hon. Member cannot demand it
from Shri Morarka, but he has to
have it done through the Speaker.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I can request
you, Sir, to have it placed on the
Table of the House.

Shri Morarka: I am quoting from
the document of Shri Kamath. I am
not quoting from any other document.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: My hon. friend
said that it was the Cabinet Sub-
committee’s report; earlier he had
said that it was Shri Kamath’s report:
Surely, Shri Kamath is not the Cabi-
net Sub-committee.

Shri A. K. Sen: Shri Morarka is
not being allowed to speak. He is
being interrupted every second.

Shri Morarka: The whole difficulty
is that whenever any point is made,
the Opposition becomes so nervous
and feels so Jjittery; whenever I reply
to a point they feel that their case
has been demolished and, therefore,
they start interrupting in this manner.

oft gw W WHETY | ATAATT SRR
AwT @

ft 3o Fo it : Teft Y s
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Shri Morarka: Then, the Cabinet
Sub-committee says:

“The Sub-committee desire to
record their profound concern at
the picture, emerging as a whole
Tromrthp. series of such individual
transactions in many fields of acti-
vity of the State Government, of
impropér use of authority by
leaders of the Government.”

Now the Sub-Committee has made
these observations on the basis of the
material placed before it. It does not
say it is exhaustive, it does not say
it is conclusive, it does not say that
there is no other material which can
come before it.

I only want to say this. After all,
what is propriety? Propriety, accord.
ing to me, is correctness of behaviour
or morals and also conformity with
conventions. It is not necessary that
a person guilty of impropriety should
benefit; it is also not necessary that
the State should suffer a loss. In fact
there can be impropriety even in
transactions where the State has actu-
ally gained. It is a question of the
behaviour of an individual; it is a
question of his observing a minimum
standard, norms, standards of public
conduct etc.

The hon. Member
I cannot allow
He wil] re-

Mr. Chairman:
should conclude now.
him to go on any more.
sume his seat.

Shri Morarka: In conclusion, I
would only say that the findings of
the Cabinet Sub-Committee were fair
and just on the basis of the material
placed before it, and the findings of
the so-called CBI were imperfect and
Incomplete.

st Io Ho ey : soawafy
waT, fagr, aamg s ST
frer Wt waT¥ A9 @I U, a9 TH
W A o7 fF AW TG THT
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gy weer A wgw | afew
afawee N agwwfors 1 gIraw
FT AT FIAFAY O IAFAEX
% gt ama fag | (Interruptions).
IR oF awy wg i ag fafree
TYF AT T A | IEA TE
T WM FE W aT AR K, ML
zu faindy e & @ AN e W
qe7 & g, gddee AT aeu . fay
FY g w4 WA W77 agg FAr wEwd
gaTa T anfge | & 37 & avy faege
AERG F | | WY gHTU Agr IS
war |, ar gw foreen s fg froer
nFE AT gW 7(T) F AW F IIAA |
TINS FEA FT I I | IN qEA
F197 a8 971 f& o<t o0 e &
Tad AT & Ay fRT A A, fF I
*T, IAWWE AT FTASTAGE 3T g,
AN AR & q19 g¥a+g g4 4 ag faum
qUT AT AEF G FT AT AGE q
FAT R | T FET FIFA T qoEIA
fear——gw 7 woer FuT F71 qf=w
foar, Faife g a9 fo g O®
¥ [IEHY TEA, T GEC H qed
A, gET A 9EN, @Y FEwT
ISET, WK A SAR  FH A
qFAMT AR | F= faqras, 1963 H
FETT qAEE & Aifed —& I wifew
Tgar § ——A far & fgemw. .
Shri Shree Narayan Das (Dar-
bhanga): On a point of order. The
hon. Member just referred to an Act

passed by this Parliament and said
that it had been dishonestly done.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: What is the

point of order?

T @ & § W WE AT
w ?
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Mr. Chairman: I cannot allow
$hri Kachhavaiya to interrupt the
proceedings in this way. He should
not do it (Interruptions). I am pul-
ling him up also. I would appeal to
al] Members not to interrupt the hon.
" Member who is on his. legs. lpfess
there is something substantidl to
warrant it. .

Shri Shree Narayan Das: My point
of order is this. The hon. Member
just referred to an Act passed by this
Parliament and said that it was dis-
honestly passed by us. This is not
permissible.

16 hrs.
oft 3o "o fukly : 77 & Tfa-
fam ag ¢ 1 foww W%

fqe T F ZTH 7 F qEHEE W
t moE gfen e § (@@
Tt g Ty ST & | W@ qg A
sow gt & 7 wefrg e #
f& wToEy FEAT gt g 7 WX
ot ata & & g e & qoim w3
ffax

Shri Shree Narayan Das: He has
referred to a section which has been
passed, and he says it has been dis-
honestly done.

The Deputy Minister in the Minis-
try of Community Development and
Co-operation (Shri B. 8. Murthy):
Beyimani must be withdrawn.

Mr. Chairman: Your complaint is
that he saig that the Representation of
the People Act has been passed by a
section of the House. You say the
whole House passed it.

Shri Shree Narayan Das: He said
that that Act was amended dishones-
tly by us.

Mr. Chairman: Your point is’ that
it was dihonestly passed? Did you
use that word?

Shri U. M. Trivedl: What 'Qor{l did
1 tse? -

PHALGUNA 24, 1886 (SAKA)

No-Confidence 4374

Mr. Chairman: Have you used the
word ‘‘dishonestly” in Hindi?

Shri U. M. Trivedi: 1 have not said
that that Act is dishonest. I said we
had dishonest intentions, the Congress
Party hag dishonest - inféiitions, the
Government had dishonest intentions.

Mr. Chairman: I would request you
to avoid such words.

Shri U. M. Trivedi:
it because it is a fact. It is a state-
ment of fact. How can I avoid it?
It is my opinion about a particular
action which has been done. I am
within my rights in using that langu-
nge.

I cannot avoid

Mr. Chairman: You can exercise
wour right if you are within your
rights.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: I
transgress the limits.

will not

Mr. Chairman: I request you to
avoid the use of such words. It
creates a furore on one side or the
other. It is an appeal to every Mem-
ber of the House to desist from using
such words. If it is used by them,
you take objection. If you use it,
they take objection. Therefore, I
request you to avoid the use of such
words.

oY farw Areww (wiEt) o aEaTRY
wee 1 ag fagyr ¥

Mr. Chairman:
interruptions.

Shri Shree Narayan Das: Will you
please look into the proceedings as
to what he has said?

Shri Bade rose—

Mr. Chairman: I do not allow any
interference. He is capable of taking
care of himself, and T am here to deal
with him. When I ask for your
opinion, you can stand up.

ot e amomw : ag wefaled
e , W N o oy v wifgd

I do not want any
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Mr. Chairman: Please pass over to
yYour next point.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Yes Sir.

T g wifed & gAT a1 qET a9
A AG (AR | TN agE A a1
qAT% 8 | FEAT AL qTT wgT A |

g geEaEd 13 fAaraT, 1963 #7
@« wHawfrmpn @ fE
£ 7 g 3 o o 39
e & AW & fear A g oamw
¥ A FRFE T T IfE TAEET &
grfed 1 wfam Zgsw FTag &
QHz 99 | UF BR § BRI @A
W AEEII I AT W ag AT
qr d@r SrfeAe AT amm A
qr qg¥ Jmar g 5 I gaem w1
aifas fog i frg 1 e =@
A q¢ wg=R ¥ fAq gAee Stee
F QT F[G TqAL F ATHAT AAT AT STHT
FIH AT AT | A fER Q5
X fraar & 99 fguIEy & s
FY ATTEAT A FL FRA 2 | AT
q®  FAIET IS gl ATfRd | 39
TE ¥ MAATE 1T FTH 317 IGH0
T s faar |

ol Qo Fo MY FAFUA FErwA
H AT RAATEHT |

st Fo qo foadt : et T gEwr
faaradl fwar) awr 191 ® fomd
T &, BT G g FE@T R |
TR 191 Fr 57 foe darswd e
97 oY 7g Wt T A0CH! TAATAE 1 AT
St ATET AZT FTLT A & IR T
grm 5 gfeaT 99 F1T T TH302
21 39 IW 302 F WA IAHT A1
B A |t 302 4T, IS qA=2H
w711 5w Fwer FT oog e
T W 7 g I O AT A7
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fag ¥ fe<t i fafaeex o 339
/g 4 1 AT 9 F=F Y TERFE
2 99 # + faar g €1 ¥ goEm
F qurn f3aT FeeE 49, {99
W 9, IT 7 G 302 THAET AT
fear pm 31 Tmma few F oo
TG 4 a9 w97 7 oIeAET
qFAZ AFTU T A1 FRF far
oFt Phmrgy e & gHT F7F 9
fafgag = F7 9T RYF o7 7 sy
i 941 frsfmmsaTmam 2 6%
T oA & T w79 a0 faw
2076 w4 # H7 fafsqa oy frar
3] TT EATIE RS AT FEH AN,
T8 § HITRY 9 T GATT § ¢

“I can only say that this is dis-
gusting, T put him, (Shri Biren
Mitra) into business in 1959. Iu
four years the firm’s gross profits

were over Rs. 15 lakhs (for the
period ending 31st March. 1963)".

T% AT HAMTE | FH FATATE A7
AT fo7 w2 7 7 F3A
g6 =t fiA fua fymenfaerd a8t
FU ) AR WH AT SE 1
wew gAY g A &A@ e 9
aifgr o afex 3790 7 Wt i1
drae Y W oW T oAwy § az
g eAAT & WA AE 75 ARG |
Ffr ot aw AT IIFT AT G
gu 1 fas 3w fafree-
fory Fg=der fmrd .

&t TWATF TTaN
TIAATAT FT FUOAR 2 |
Wt Jo Yo fHEdY: HYUW faig
fog Frufssfaz 1 WR TR *F7

=

JZ TEENT

Wi UM Fa® aiEd © TEa€0T
TrAad o 2 T F )

st Jo Ho faAT : I F@A o
fF 9 IR AIg AT AN Sravg fF
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B oAt fFar 1 W S #% a8 9%
U qZ T 3T A6 9F 5 FET
9T P aE wTET #y fear ) wfEar
TqEd AT A UHT AT | FE ATE
73 39 ¥ = fAar am A1 TRl
wzrfa meier@r aredsu s i g |
v AT 3 Az feanar g1 s 91
Fiva 2 W gemig uar foa faar o
w1 Zfgr % omr F59 9m wrEEr
F1 4194 AT FHT 2|

AT §F IAMETL & 917 20 39
T ign g uEr g™ qgr e | W
% 1 qraAT g o sy 0 grey
F1 g7 fFwqr S oAwar 27 Fam
T TEEE ZW AW ¥ oamy @Aar
|qET 2 ¢ FUT THI @Ed & 39V
BN BRET  G1Z" FEA 2 ® el
FETT ZUHT AATATZ ¢ AZ Al BH
FATT FT BT AEF

SIEAT, W A7 AF ALY FIATIZAT. |

(ETTHF) | W AgEd, uuy
HT " AT FTTE AT 9w FHvw A

AT F

ot gTEEAE f3A
FAE 7 77 IAEE

fa=t %71

Mr,  Chairman:
mistakes.

ot 3o wo @t . TRt g
arT F9E g | v e fae odn
BY 2, oHram Adr 2 1 famre &
qEA Fogg-swar A1 fodrs @y
T A/IE 21 w7y faw qa-awEr
Fza Z, zaa foz’ av o9 wiwz

off TR gIw FEA : Az AHICEH

91 Zae g7 Aifem
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If you speak 1n
English. yvou will not commit such
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st Fo wo faFdy @ ag AuiEw
T g AT g5 Ffadz da-waer T
frae off &1 < o 7 9 & Saw
KA S-S

U WIRAtD @gem o ARl |

i I "e A3 zEET GG
F7 AT § garenT W FifF { Armr
Ffraz g szwEdra1d ...

st gFe =T A - A fraeT
FTE R s @t A 9T @ ST
g & I | Ay Agd WIS A0
i
Shri Ranga: May 1 request the hon.

Member to place it on the Table.

Mr. Chairman: There Is no hurry

for it, It can be considered.

ST Fo Ho &S 77 FET ow@r
g tE s gmmmd foo g3ma & fawmw
F1 % & 95 I°% e T I
TEATA OE A aaray g faw
AT q AT AfAF IFA I TE |
ifqw eagn v as frwmm g fr o=,
o {27 v F1 F AN, AT | T EH
ET L aH A gwrT A AN 6%
TR 2, W AT dEAT O W
az fam oF e & fag o %7 9w
eV g, FUa 9 F a6 T &I AT
A, Zw AT AT faurEw 3w AW
% o AWT ¥ AEET AT FT AT 3
o 99 FfAaq sgeH AT A 7
AN ZEW AT FAT 44T & 2@T
T F1Z 8 959 uEe g9 9
qud T@ 1 ATEE T AR
w7 fre srar 2 w9 &Zw frr e §
A ZH WH T AT T@AT 9EAT 2 AT
FETC 9 &1 FEATH! ZX g7 7% erar
& 1 gafad § a9 a9 & wiow feea
Fwr 9z g fFogwmm oaErr
T 97 o 3 Al ag TN fF
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[9 50 go fa3z ]
w1 .Fw & v gk fad gy sfaw
i Qv i g7 w Tw AY faser ol
T WY 7Y g el | Ay A @ R
T T RO Or e O {Y
§i2 F w1 org & fagr A1 aa vy
FEY WH TR AT TAT GATH FT oss |
g7 FT EVEE WY qE IS § | TR
g friid et g1 SR H iy
BN GEET FTAHAT S | G AWM F TH
% wfeew A g w¥ F a7 1w food
# fear | 3@ & o W gw @ IR
& | FdoT gg fAwen f& < 5 %Y
TEATRT IH Frshere o | o e s
T wafore #<ET & 1 gWI AT
¥ warfor w3t ¢ o foer mvafeat &
Tw ¥ gw A gar &, fo7 grat § awr
€, 37 SR & 39 & gewaw fwar
faegl¥ o &1 gewaw fear, fregly
T AT FFl 37 Y e g Ao A
I & goawt w foqry =& ard,
@ W AWM W A@R F & | gafay
T AT ag wraww ¢ e ogw O
sy Y e T ) g W A ¥
7wy e & S w3 gu § | w9 T
w® & ¥ o g 5 g fwE
WTEHT T A FY A F7 % w1y wqwrey
Y W@ E s W Y e o @@
R amfa s § 1 AR g W T
qT a7 | ug va<ge A FH
Ay § 5 ag gaTge @ R
ST qTed AN fagre oY qgw i w7
qF | g WITHT qgH T FY
% wifs g § 37 F1 2 g v
W g wfe & 3 fom wife frag
TAT AT AR & |

Shri K. C. Sharma (Sardhana): This
is highly objectionable.

Shri U. M. Trivedi: Everything is
objectionable!
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¥ e #Y g3 @ Afq a7 @
TEE | ey @y ¥ fw s QY
T ¥ W T T | A CHT AN
g e A AR A T g
W 1 IE FT CHERTE FTT § T
oy Aifir | g a1 ag T
T[T JTR AT qga d A g gy wHAv
gl s aaA e g fe A
AR IR T R B T ITE
faams ga FOX FI9 TE X aHY |
W O 7o @A g & i W srrwr ATTe T
*7 AT, A ATE qrAfAAT w7 FATT WY
T AL FT FA § | FAT AT oWTT 0o
F JAH AR I § | AT ZAT? o
Ao Tro & AT FT A & dr@Av
&S TrRTEAET Y | T THRT EA A
waford fF 39 & ora™t 7 g9 i 97
M gord o Y ff Ao § O
F F I AA § | GATY T&HT TT
T g A=A q0 fF aenss arow
I EEIAY FHTX FATED & S F
w3% far | agi gary @1q QAT sqAETe
AT ¢ Ay W £ IO qT A Aqr
T AT W W aEE FR G,
wafed fr gw g & | gAY 13 g
THE THA F1 F58 ¥ qrfweqma 4 a0
T TRIT AT &, (AT & I H Z&T
@1 a8 W T fay o qw fF &
ﬁomoﬁo%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁwgl
agi e A9 @ & fad SO Ty
afew g af gwr fe 9w A
) a¥y & e ¥ | wifesam gary
13 FATX THY FHA AT T d57 gov
3, wife 3= ®Y AL fgam 7@ awar
arfee g g WY F A A ¥ ) g
Toqq w1 qg afomm T @r oAy
wgr fed, w@ IR T FE &
@ & W g AT @A 9 W@ d )
34 gare at A qfw oz ¥ gL
? qifeeara & a8 1 18 FATT A A
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W H W T AT W TR g §
R Ia s a Ty wETaeA § |
& e TgaT g i wifer gw o A
®TEAT | g7 X W @qE A, g A
W aR aEA A I FCFgr AT fd g
aq qF AT ALY 1 oG qF T T
A AW B " A O FX | v
I¥ T A AR, FY TN 7Y q7 A,
s g aT | W g
¥ og a9 Y & | W gW AT 73
gu & ¥fwT o gu S F Iy § A
ag g9 & gt & fx wroww gy
THATE FG | GATY T T w1 A
¥ a% @M, ag A www A A
wTaT |

# oowr faam 2QT g 3@ g
®1 AufRfgdr 1 917 "maEEy £ )
ot 37 a1 T oY Y g, g ag
A Moty gfgae fedmr & T IwEm
¥ o Ao § 9% fad w o fge
gu &1 11 wfuat ¥ fafude #3992,
11 TTEXHE & 3N 1 q 11 IILEEH
9 § | vferam § @ AT qEEwT,
fome afeamAagrau 9 faw
% fro wy & ot avEd feedaT §
Y7 femprama & & 1 7t FwF ofeeama
W oo FTh & AR W R s
E o oY gw 59 IO @ B §
FF qF TATT qTQ O/T AW | W WO
wWh gren ¥ wiw q2 gu € | & v
wigar § & oz #Yfew o fafreed
BUTY FYC A ¥ AT TG § |

Tl A wfa wew & AW
I oa fra & AT gw W W
g avaR A F a1 3 SR
ag am fae & fr agi oo off & @@
wrdY, ag forsrg & M T &, Sr gAw
T w1 § S0 @rE v @ §,
e arel T wOH T whe ol

PHALGUNA 24, 1888 (SAKA)

No-Confiderwce 4382

FARREN AWM AT GE I TR
fod @ I AR qwIr A o,
IAHT AT A fF Smar, I\ a7
YHIAT AE FATAT AT@T, IAS FATHY
At oo & e ofr
F I F 9™, 3 AW, Iq AT To
®T ZHET FUG & WA BE A §
™R A R W A, O O aw
AT AT F AEY FW HYA AW FY ToAA
X ¥ fod Ao & | oA 3w Y wrda
a9 & fo¥ dome § 1T 99 A 0@
oA A & o dge A S ¥
o qvg ¥ " AT 99 qTC wAr g,
W o g7 ) foar & fF Avee fofa-
oW W & Wragw 97 ag fer o
tfrgug m oo a9 wid g &
oY TR WA M A Al oA
gl wE X § 9 @ TooA &
a1g @2 §1y &, Afw siow gEAm At
FOEFETE MU X | IEK A 0w
dar w wafay e faar mn f&
S wrafer £ e o gat A
ag &¥ T g ¥ 1 KA wwar fw
A1 AEEWR @O IR | qEe
=8 W g § | afew 9y qafew onfr
g aw 33 wy ¥ Ty A oad
Y & 1w fdt d=ew & wofa &
@t IEw AW ¥ fewfwa & famn
TT | TF FH OKH ATE q AW R
W 9w f6 IgAN |9 FATY WAL
% qy gu & | g & i A w7 AR
f6 avF W@ avg ¥ wiw w7 w7 &
T | qg i HA qer A A Aw
1 & wge svEe § 6 o e @i

oY F¥ qre AT AT § | axfEeway
¥ AN AT gu I e avm
¥ witw awe 70 & oré | v e 7

qurr & @ 1 ag afaw S oE
weft & fis gt g fire ooy | W
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[*Y So o fdd]

A W aweraAE wEdr & Afew
sax far wafew oFr gewemad
g R\ & Fgan g fE S qEewE wiw
¥ § SH A 9 @1, A N X
T afew st S wEfew o ¥
€ A Y wEA ¥ far dae &,
2w w1 fawom F@ # R doe &
qafewm # 7z W[/ F folk faec d,
aIffea #t T wo & fad da §
I ;Y JW 9@ W FQ@ G

“Triumphant Moslem League
Processionist Attack Hindu Resi-
dential Area Tanur Calicut Stop
Goondas Raid Jansangh Workers
Houses in Presence of Police Stop
Police Fire on our Workers
Wounding Two Stop Indiscpimi-
nate Arrests Terrorism Prevails
Urgent Representation Needed
Stop—Pudaeswaran”.

A AT AL 9T WIAT § WA | FTeOEE
§ qIE AT § W A Wil 57w A3
£ ug zeq Afc mfea g7 w7 &
R FE@ @A | TF JoANWTE G
* Ay ovw fag ¥ qX Nwa A s
56 qcde qafow @A § a9 A ww
fov s & € @, JfFT T W
qar WYET AT 9 & fF wa AT EH Ty
A AT 7E E 1 W T R TQqETY |
T AT A gwen gar } 1wy
W AT ST BN ¥ ) OF g agi &
qfrz F guA =Y o AW
aragn fag a9 fold @ 9 §
N I AT F v T fagr aran g Wi
wive fiyome &4 ¥ W AT 2 ) q®
@ wear @ dfeq sEEET™E AYE T
IR IAET AT # | fEdt @ ¥ B
# = g fag ¥ o qa fear
@ dfer N N qaT T AR I[N
IAF! A ¥ GEAWT | TG A QA
e § 1 gl el gfeewm am
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afrqat #1, st A9 & i &, & Q@
21 AT T N OF AR gy | e
9 T qb IO |

AR I F A9 A8 A9 F FIR
T &R & fa% aga @ 9K §
# 99 F qTHA ¥ A9G & qg WO <@Ar

LU S

¥ g wed! q@ ¥ Sar g &
™ v # fger A @R, "o oW
Afr g 3 A Rforwr G F WG
w g qAfe & & oo firc 9,
IRy Ao g 7 3 o0
T # aug ¥ ar se | & g owiv
wywifors JE #gar | & wwar g
1Y #1 &9 & ot wr oe fF ag aw
s s mmawy
oY & A AT FIE FgA AT A
2 1 oft SrET aEE A wEr fe fearde
& ey & At @ 7 AT wraww
2, O fadeft gt Wt g1 @Y Y /g
Aw AT JqT AT ARAT & 1 H T 34T
HWT Y ATA AT F GHT T @I
aral &1 9w fea &

i 9@ WY 9w N 9w faEr
T HAY g F oY o forar ar A
ST WY 9| fear a1 v e segeer
N AR T I femr 9 1 g S
™ o & fag oo 4, Se fag
qraeie faar | Afer ag 3 e s
ag wrfgT ¥ g} farams ard Fwar g
W TR 9 & fau ag Gur &g &
amr ? ag gaTa daT | o § w@w
& A gW I A A W Ik I TR
AT FEAT TR A @, 7 e
A AT A& a1, qg FT=AT @ | q@hAw
JAR g R AT FE FA AL W
IY AEL I FY AT 3 UE AR |
TR faems g9R T @ R
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wOFT Tl ex faeam 78 W
ST § T T g AR q@Tar |
o F1E W7 A 999 9% ge w faar,
qg W94 T 74T W T qOA TR |
FUT =G WA FEAT | IEET AT
o9 g & @ ¢ fF ww ofeae
& qegafa g9 faema & fog difer
AT TR | T AE AT g Y gE
g T | TE T &Y 94T | Wy OF S O
frer wT 7 TR & T | T gAY TR
g ¥ Hifw T Q@ § AR @
O T ATAT AL & |

UZH IH T A IS fF = W
FATaT T | &W oo @ E ) 7w A
2 | R IR #E = e Jremw A g
I aTF @O AT WY A F W
fF oF SR AR ¥ | gw W § W
g F1 FE T AT At gW A A
WY HEAT W g7 99T { armeg &
IY AT AT |

Zaw 3@t & 9 & vew aw e,
fr & ameY ? gEET TR qgETY
F Y FifE gewAT A gW A 8, N
R FAT g fwar @ 1 R gw wifa
Y &5 U & | MR WT A GO e AW
AT W AT F @ g AR DfET
T T WU AEH IGE AT L @ §,
o< g7 w9 wX § & gu & A%
& wast ¥ *gEa &, gwA woAr fax
weY F xar fagr @ AR awd €
qqq §T & T | g T qF &
farar STOAT | § R ATE W W W
&iear uTRaT §

quafs wEred, § W9 WIew
quT war § | ¥ ag fraaa & fe s
g7 Y HOX AW Y O FER @A
§ &Y g o T ag W Te Aife o
JATT T FHAT qTAT, W W FAA
¥ g Afer & S w7 gar 77 5 fear

2438 (Ai) LSD—8.
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at gw ywiforE oY @ Wi, ® wET-
fors g & M W W e
fafrer & o1 fedt fafree & @
qrfeaTRed Il &Y, W 3 HWW
wEHt g WX AR foss § wr o
& = g aaa firer ot § e g ddw
wTEH 3, @ I9E gH D @9r
& fog waw s g W fie 9w W
& fo fardY ampelt sl &y faey

W ot & gy d off 3 &
T ¥ HTEIRA §T |

Shri K. C. Pant (Naini Tal): Mr.
Chairman, earlier today we heard a
speech from Shri Chagla, one of the
members of the Cabinet Sub-Com-
mittee, which has made the task of
those of us who want to oppose this
motion very much easier. I shall con-
fine myself to what Shri Chagla refer-
red to as the so-called Orissa affairs.
Now, in dealing with this affair, I
shall try, as far as possible, to deal
with the issues rather than with the
personalities involved.

The specific charges we have to
consider are two; firstly, whether the
Government of India ‘thas failed to
ensure the highest standard of public
conduct by deliberate suppression of
the fact of abuse of power by persons
in authority in Orissa; and secondly,
whether the Government has attempt-
ed to shield and exoncrate the guilty
persons for the sake of party interest
and to the detriment of the national
interest. These are the two main
issues and we have to see how far the
facts support these charges.

What are the facts? My hon. friend,
Shri Morarka, has already referred to
one of them, namely, that on the 31d
July, 1963 Shri Patnaik, then Chief
Minister of Orissa, offered to have th«:
charges against him investigated by
no less a person than the Leader .f
the Opposition who also happened to
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[Shri K. C. Pant]

be the Chairman of the Public Ac-
counts Committee in the Orissa As-
sembly. Some objection was taken to
this procedure, I am not so much
interested in the procedure as in the
fact that a Chief Minister being charg-
ed of misuse of power and influence
offered to have himself judged by the
Leader of the Opposition. If thig is
not in conformity with the highest
standards of public conduct I would
like to know what is. This hard fact
has got to be accepted by all of us.

Then, objection was taken by Shri
Ranga that the Leader of the Opposi-
tion was being deliberately dragged
into the morass by this offer, But the
point is that he accepted this task and
only later withdrew from it when cer-
tain articles appeared doubting his
integrity.

Shri P. K. Deo: Question.

Shri K. C. Pant: I can understand
his getting hurt and upset by doubtless
malicious articles; but the fact that
he backed out in panic does not re-
flect the kind of moral courage and
confidence that one would have ex-
pected to find in the first signatory to
the charges, That is all I would say.

If it was not persona] consideration
but party consideration that led him
to do this, then all 1 can say is that
this is a clear case of putting party
interest above public duty, It is a
matter of gratification for us, of
course, that he has greater confidencc
in the Congress Government at the
Centre to do justice in the matter of
this investigation than in himself. But
he did not perhaps appreciate that in
referring the charges to the Centre he
had done avoidable injury to the con-
cept of State gutonomy in our federal
structure,

As Shri Morarka hag said earlier,
when the Leader of the Opposition
backed out, the Chief Minister took
another step. He spoke to the Speaker
and the Speaker authorised the PAC
to go into these transactions, At the
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same time, the Chief Minister insisted
that a special and detaileq audit
should be conducted by the Comptrol-
ler and Auditor-General in Delhj into
all the transactions that were object-
ed to. The Comptroller and Auditor-
General’s report is awaited.

Shri Dwivedy made the point that
almost 18 monthg have passed and the
report has not yet come in. But he
also mentioned, I think, that the
papers were so voluminous that he
was surprised how the Cabinet Sub-
committee got through them so quick-
ly. Obviously, if the papers are volu-
minuous, the Comptroller and Auditor-
General’s Office will take time. Now
the report is to come before the Orissa
Assembly in the course of the next
couple of months. This is the factual
position.

Whatever else one might say on
this, one thing that emerges is that
far from g deliberate suppression of
facts there is a deliberate insistence
on bringing out all the facts.

Now we come to the next chapter,
that is, when a memorial containing
the allegations against Shri Patnaik
and Shri Mitra was submitted to the
President on the 13th August, 1964.
The President sent it to the Prime
Minister and the Prime Minister had
to face this problem of how to dispose
of it because the object the Prime
Minister had before him was to form
an opinion on whether or not there
was substance in the allegations. What
did he do? He sought the advice of
the Cabinet Sub-committee and some
officers of the CBI were sent to ascer-
tain the facts in Orissa,

As to the propriety of sending these
officers to Orissa there are two opi-
nions among constitutional experts. I
will come back to this point later, In
this particular case it seems the Orissa
Government agreed to receive these
officers and, therefore, the inquiry was
conducted and so I shall say nothing
further on this. The C.B.L sent :n its
report. But this is a point that I want
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all our friends to consider. This re-
port was obviously not the last word.
The findings had 1o be verified and
the C.B.I. enquiry was not made with
a view to supply material to a court
in which the defence putg up the
other side of the case, It was not so.
The Cabinet Sub-Committee had,
therefore, not only to examine
this but to take into consideration the
other side of the case as presented by
Mr, Patnaik and Mr, Mitra gnd also
the Orissa Government which was the
third party in these transactions. That
the Cabinet Sub-Committee dgid and
then it made its recommendations to
the Prime Minister who eventually
made a statement on the floor of the
House on 22nd February, 1965 in the
course of which he enumerated his
conclusions, namely, (1) that Shri
Patnaik or Shri Mitra had not perso-
nally derived any pecuniary benefit
from the said transactions; (2) that
in several instances, however, impro-
prieties were definitely involveq for
which Shri Patnaik and Shri Mitra
were responsible and (3) that in the
light of these conclusions, Shri Mitra
had stepped down from the high office
of Chief Minister of Orissa and Shri
Patnaik had resigned from the Chair-
manship of the Planning Board,

These are the broad facts that we
have before us. Before I pass on to
analyse these facts in the light of the
charges that have been made, I should
just like to say one word about the
documents on the Table, alleged to
be reports of the C.B.I. and the Cabi-
net Sub-Committee. I am afraid the
Government has slipped up very bad-
ly in the matter of the leakage of
these reports and I for one feel that
they should now take very firm action
to fix the responsibility for this leak-
age and to tighten their security ar-
rangements for the future, Normally,
such g demand would come from the
Opposition but in this cage I can un-
derstand their reluctance to put for-
ward this demand,

Now, all of us have a duty in this
matter, I am gure that when the din
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and dust of this debate ig over, even
the hon, Members—and ] believe they
are honourable—who spirited away
the reports will on reflection come to
the conclusion that though the pub-
lication of these secret documents may
have seemed to be in their party's
passing interest—I do not speak of
personal publicity—in the ultimate
analysis it is a sorry business which
does not bring them out in a very good
light.

16.33 hrs.
[MR. SPEAKER in the Chair)

Shri Daji: Why?

Shri K. C. Pant: I will tell you
why. I am not challenging anybody’s
right to use the document. But there
is no getting away from the fact that
these documents are the fruits of
crime,

An hon. Member: It is a gift from
Biju Patnaik. (Interruption),

Shri K. C. Pant: I am not ylelding.

Let us now proceed to examine the
Opposition’s charges in the light of
the facts that I have enumerated. As
1 was saying, the Prime Minister's
verdict was that Shri Patnaik and Shri
Milra were responsible for certain
improprieties and this verdict led the
two gentlemen to vacate their official
positions. Now, some friends on the
opposite are not satisfled with these
conclusions. They insist that the
degree of abuse of power hag been un-
derplayed. That is the crux of the
matter. Ultimately, that is, after all,
a matter of judgment and everyone
will not be satisfled with the conclu-
sions. But there is obviously no sup-
pression of the fact of abuse of power
That is the point I want to make. The
Prime Minister has gone out of his
way to ascertain all the facts involved,
Nobody has yet said that he has not
done so, In a few months the whole
country, as I said earlier, will have
the chance to see the report of the
Comptroller and Auditor General on
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the transactions concerned. They can
come to their own conclusions, There
is absolutely no substance in the
charge that the facts have been sup-
pressed,

The second charge was that the
Government wants to shield and cxo-
nerate the guilty and, therefore, re-
fuses to institute a judicial inquiry.
The point in this connection is: who
is to decide whether g judicial inquiry
should be set up? 1Is it the friends
opposite or ig it the Government—in
this case represented by the Cabinet
Sub-Committee? Friends who have
only read the alleged C.B.I. and the
Cabinet Sub-Committee’s report may
not fully agree with the conclusions
arrived at by the Cabinet Sub-Com-
mitiee. But they will also concede
that no man should be condemned on
mere suspicion and without being
heard. It would not be right (o base
one’s conclusions only on an ex-parte
police report, no matter how many
virtues they see in an ex-parte police
report today.

An hon. Member: That is why we
want a commission of inquiry,

Shri K. C. Pant: The Sub-commit-
tee had the benefit of having all sides
of the case put before it and it alone
was in a position to come to a con-
sidered judgment on merits, The
Sub-committee in its wisdom has not
thought it fit to recommend a judiclal
inquiry,

Now, the other point is this, No-
body has cast any doubt on the cre-
dentials of the Cabinet Sub-committee.
Tributes have been paid to Shri Chag-
la’s judicial background and so on.
And 1 would like to give you the
names of the Cabinet Sub-committee
members. They are: Shri Nanda, Shri
T. T. Krishnamachari, Shri A. K. Sen,
Shri Swaran Singh, Shri Y, B. Chavan
and Shri M, C, Chagla,

‘Shri P. K. Deo: Shri Chagla was
later included in the list, and with
a motive.
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Shri K. C. Pant: Nobody has cast
any doubt on the proven administra-
tive and judicial experience of these
gentlemen. Nobody has done that.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad: Now that
my hon. friend has said so, they will
do it hereafter,

Shri K. C. Pant: In his statement
the Prime Minister laig emphasis on
the fact that the Cabinet Sub-commit-
tee had spent a lot o} time i® making
a wvery careful examination of .ne
allegations,

oft wATh : SEFT TEE F fE@g

Shri K. C. Pant: And this has to
be noted that the findings of the Sub-
committee are unanimous, and there
is no minute of dissent. Therefore,
everybody is g party to it. This Sub-
committee did not feel called upon to
recommend a judicial inquiry. In my
opinian that should be decisive.

It is no doubt Government’'s duty to
punish the erring, where error has
been established, but the severity of
the punishment must be related to the
magnitude of the crime. It would be
unforgivable for the Government to
allow exiraneous considerationg and
political pressures to influence its
judgment ecither way, and I repest,
either way, particularly while dealing
with allegations against persons in
high office. In this case, unless new
facts are thrown up, I fail to see how
Government can now agree io the
demand for judicial inquiry and can
g0 back on its considered judgment.
At any rate, whether one ggrees with
this decision or not, the decision of
the Central Government doeg not pre-
vent anyone who feels aggrieved
from going to court. The law of the
land is there, And in any case, the
Central Government is neither a sub-
stitute for a court, nor a court of iaw
itself, and it cannot launch a prosecu-
tion in this case, That has to be re-
membered, and in fact Shri B, Pat-
naik has already gone to court, as has
been mentioned earlier, against a
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newspaper which hag published the
allegations against him,

Now, I come to the charge that Gov-
ernment has put party interests above
national interests, My hon, {riend
Shri Morarka has mentioned various
cases in which the party has taken ac-
tion even against the tallest ¢f its
members when a prima facie case had
been established. So, I shall not re-
peat the defence against the general
charge.

Shri Nath Pai: Shri M. C. Chagla
has said that a prima facie case has
been established in this case.

Shri K, C. Pant: He has said that
a prima facie case has been establish-
ed and to that extent action has been
taken, Shri M, C. Chagla was a party
to that conclusion and decision,

As regards the Orissa affair, doubts
have been raised regarding the con-
stitutional propriety of making an 1n-
quiry against the then Chief Minister
through the CBI. These doubts are
not without substance, though they
tend to get blurred because of the fact
that the same party is ruling in the
Centre as well as in the State.
But suppose for a moment that
the parties were different and
the State Government refused to
co-operate. Can the Centre still 1nsist
on sending the CBI to the State? That
is one point that we have to consider.

There is mlso another constitutional
question. What action can the Prime
Minister take against an erring Chief
Minister? The Constitution empowers
the Centre to take action in certain
contingencies such as the breakdown
of the Constitution etc. But suppose,
as in this case, that only improprieties
are involved, and the above constitu-
tional provisions cannot become upe-
rative, can the Prime Minister still
advise the Chief Minister 10 step
down, and even if he does that, what
is the sanction behind that advice, so
long as the Chief Minister enjoys the
confidence of the majority in h_is Mate
legislature? That is the question that
we have to consider. In the presert
case, the Prime Minister has gone out
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f)t }?is way to be painstakingly correct
Jn instituting an official inquiry into
the allegations. In fact, he has stray-
ed into a region of the constitution
involving State-Centre relationship
which is not very clear. But when
the findings of the inquiry revealed
only improprieties, he did not Lake
shelter behind the niceties of zonsti-
tutional propriety but used his j.0si-
tion as party leader (o advise the Chicf
Minister to step down,

So far from putting party interests
above national intcrests, the Prime
Minister used party discipline to en-
force strict moral standards in g gitu-
ation where the constitution gave him
no authority to do so.

&t Fmmh 99 92 w1 AR
e AT &1 |

Shri K. C. Pant: This is possible
today, Tomorrow other parties may
form governments in the states. So
there is really a pressing need for
thrashing out the constitutional issues
and evolving conventions to deal with
such cases in future.

Before I conclude, may I say that 1l
was somewhat surprised to hear Shri
Kamath admit that he had access to
the explanations offcred by Shri Pat-
naik and Shri Mitra against the alle-
gations made in the CBI Report? Now,
friends opposite have given very wide
publicity to the CBI Report. If their
sole concern in this case wag justice
and not politics, one would have ex-
pected them at least to be fair enough
to give equal publicity to the explana-
tions of these two gentlemen and let
the country judge for itself who was
right and who was wrong. 1 am not
speaking on the merits of the case at

all, but only on the intentions (In-
terruptions) .
Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Shri

Nanda would not co-operate.

Shri K. C. Pant: You have taken
the initiative in one case; you could

weve taken the initiative in the other

elso,
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In conclusion, may I say that we
cn this side of the House are as cnn-
cerned ag our friends opposite to up-
hold the highest standards in the pub-
lic lile of the country?

Shri Ranga: Question.

Shri K. C. Pant: If anything, we
have more reason to be concerned . . .

Shri Nath Pai: That is true.’

Shri K. C. Pant: ....because our
party governments are running in the
states . . .

Shri Nath Pai:
this trouble.

Shri K. C. Pant: ..,.and we are
more answerable, We are conscious
that the future of parliamentary de-
mocracy in this country is in a large
measure linked with the ability of the
Congress Governments to provide
clean, efficient administration to the
people. I wish some of our friends
opposite had also formed governments
so that we could have had a standard
for comparison. But unfortunately,
that is not so.

And creating all

Now the possibility of errors of
judgment by Ministers or even of
black sheep being encountered in min-
isterial ranks cannot altogether be
ruled out. But the test is this: how
does the party deal with allegations
against its own leaders? The Congress
Party has shown a plucky willingness
to face this test and not to shirk pos-
sible unpleasant consequences, The
code of conduct is one example of its
positive approach to this problem. The
duty of the Congress in this matter is
clear and we accept it. But it is no
less the duty of the Opposition to
help in the evolution of healthy con-
ventions.

Shri Bhagwat Jha Azad:
not.

Shri K, C. Pant: All of us should
find time to turn the searchlight in-
wards once in & while.

Shri N. Sreekantan Nair (Quilon):
1 support this no-confidence motion

They will
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on the following grounds. First of all,
I am not very much perturbed or
surprised by the Corruption in Orissa
because that is not the lone case.
There have been a lot of allegations
of corruption against Ministers. There
has been the Mundhra scandal, :here
has been the jeep scandal, there has
becn the Serajuddin scandal, now
there is the Orissa scandal, and .here
is the Kerala scandal. These are com-
ing one after the other, One remains
in the horizon for some time, then
gives way to the next scandal which
comes to the top then. So it is a
serieg of scandals, one after the .ther,
whether it is in the Centre or in the
States.

What happened in Kerala? I have
personal knowledge about the Xerala
scandal. There have been very serl-
ous allegations of scandal and corrup-
tion not against one Minister only but
against other Ministers also including
the Chief Minister and the Industries
Minister. The allegations were very
serious. Some British companies, plan-
tation companies, were given
tax exemption to the tune
of scveral lakhs, and hundreds of
acres were planted by the companies
for the Minister, There were many
other allegations, What happened?
The Congress High Command decid-
ed to brush aside these allegations,
and it led to a revolt even within the
Congresg Party itself, Had these al-
legations been gone into by the Con-
gress High Command, there would
have been no by-elections.

Secondly, after having countenanced
the corruption of the Chief Minister
and the other Ministers, the High
Command decided not only to condone
their offence but also to give it moral
support by supporting the same Chief
Minister, and whipping up communal-
ism in the State in order to win over
the major community in the State, the
Ezhaves, in the election campaign,
which resulted in an upheaval of
communalism throughout the State.
The Ezhava communalism stirred up
Nayar communalism, It stirred up
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the Muslim communalism; it stir-
red up Christian communalism,

and the result is that an organisation
like the RSS has now come to the
forefront and started fighting against
the Muslim League. It is a {ragedy
that the Congress earlier decided to
align themselves with the Muslim
League and give it a garb of respect-

ability, Now the RSS comeg :n and .

complains against the Muslim League.
1t is a case of the pot calling the ket-
tle black. I do not differentiate bet-
ween the Muslim League and th= RSS,
and if we are to ban one party, I

would rather suggest that both be
banned.
Shri Bade: The Muslim League

looks to Pakistan' the RSS does nct.

Shri N. Sreekantan Nair: You are
behind by 2,000 years and you are
destroying the integrity of India.

Some people demand that thz Left
Communists ought to be banned, I
do not understand why action was
initiated against them on the cve of
the elections and why they were de-
tained, The argument that it is dan-
gerous. to the security of India can-
not hold good because we are tolerat-
ing blackmarketeers, we are encour-
aging by indirect methods profiteer-
ing, we have failed to hold the price
line, In spite of all these failings the
security of India has not been endan-
gered. Then how can the security of
India be endangered by allowing a
few Communists in the southernmost
tip of India to go to the Assembly,
and even to constitute the Government
in the State of Kerala.

Kerala and international affairs are
too far apart. Actually, the Left
Communists happen to be the single
largest party in the State simply be-
cause of the unwise action of the
Home Minister in arresting them on
the eve of the elections and whipping
up the emotions of the common
pecple, Simply because there was so
much opposition, towards the Congress
Government at the Centre for their
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various acts of discrimination, against
the State, acts which are deteremental
to the interests of the State, these
people got a majority. There was
also the other propaganda that if these
people were elected, they would be
released. Naturally people wanted 10
give them a chance. Anyhow, they
are the single largest party in Lhe
State. If they are allowed to have a
hotch-potch Ministry, if they succeed
in forming such a pusillanimous Min-
istry, they will be called upon to face
the serious problems of the State.
Even a very strong Ministry cannot
solve the problems that confront the
State today. Therefore, they are
bound to fail and naturally the people
will be disillusioned. So, instead of
the security of India being in danger,
if you are generous enough to allow
them to have a hotch-potch Ministry
to handle the serious problems of
the State, you will perhaps be rid of
the party for good in Kerala, Even
that large-hearted approach you are
not in g position to take.

The second is about the linguistic
imperialism that is being sponsored
by the Central Government. India is
a huge sub-continent, We have got
fifteen languages approved only in five
States Hindi is mainly used. By
forcing it down the throat of the other
States, you naturally give the people
in these five States a handle to sub-
jugate the people in the other States
in the matter of employment, control
of the Government, control of the
Public undertakings and in every
other aspect of life. That is the basic
reason why there is opposition to
Hindi being pushed down he throat
of the people. If the Government of
India is honest and sincere in evolv-
ing a national language, they certain-
ly must not follow the lead given by
the Hindj fanatics who now control
the movement today. We must bor-
row all the international termi-
nology in the current Englishusage
for science and technical sub-
jects and incorporate them into
the new scheme of things and
produce a synthetic language, taking
al] the important, expressive terms



4399 Motion of

[Shri N. Sreekantan Nair]

from all the Indian languages and get
the sanction of the people in the rest
of the country to have 5 common
script. If you produce a synthetin
language which is 3 combination of all
the good aspects of the various Indian
languages, cerlainly, it will be accept-
able to all the States, Hindi, as it is
now advocated by fanatics is a Hindi
which would have sufficed 2000 years
before Christ but it is not suitable for
modern use, If you continue to push
it down the throat of the non-Hindi
people, serious consequences will flow
from it. Till now the nationalist
sections in the South and in the East
parts of India had never supported the
DMK demand for the separation of
India. But if this sort of attitude
continues, we will be forced to secede
and the move will start. India will be
split into two and do not think that
your army or other forces would curb
the people for long., Remember the
self-immolation that took place in tha
South . . . (Interruptiens.) It is be-
cause of your hatred, your intolerance
and your insolence in trying to impose
Hindi upon the people. We must be
able to evolve a synthetic language.
Otherwise, India will be split into
two, I give this definite warning to
this House,

Thirdly, I want to refer to the de-
fective planning. The late Prime Min-
ister Nehru in his peotic language
told us that the planned development
of this country is making Indie’s face

beautiful. But only certain portions
in the face become beautiful. That
is our complaint. So, there are

only patches of beauty here and there
and they are only conducive to ugli-
ness rather than beauty. The lopsided
development of India is a matter
which has given rise to very serious
animosity in the minds of the people
in certain States, especially in Kerala.
That is why people have voted against
the Congress. You can see this memo-
randum which had been brought out
by the present Government of Kerals,
which is under the President's rule.
In the memorandum, at page 8, this
has been laid down and I shall quole
it. It says:
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“As regards Central sector pro-
jects, only a negligible amount of
Rs. 0.79 crore was invested in
Kerala in the First and Second
Plan periods as against Rs. 920
crores in India as a whole, In the
third Plan, the actual Centra] in-
dustrial investment in the State
would be Rs, 25 croreg as against
Rs. 1,325 crores for all-India.”

If this is the attitude and approach
and if this is the fairness, how can
you expect the people in Kerala and
in some other parts of the South to
come up, and how can they be loyal
and how can you expect unity and
integrity of India? It is naturally as-
sisting their hatred towards the Cen-
tral Government and this develops
into a hatred against unity of India.
At least for the integrity and the
unity of India you must be fair and
you must develop all parts of the
country in such a way that all the re-
gions can get their equal share. Kerala
is an area where the population is so
dense that we cannot cope up with it.
The industry there is in an infant
stage. We have not been allocated even
a single unit in the heavy or basie in-
dustrial sector till now, and the few
factories which we had, especially the
mineral industry, had died out four
years ago. No attempt has been made
till now by the Government of India
to revive this industry, They never
attempted any research regarding the
industry, before the breakdown, and
the fall came as a surprise. Even
the market trends were not studied
in an industry which used to
give us Rs. 2 crores every year
So, the crash
came as a bolt from the blue. The
Atomic Energy Department stepped
in and they said they were going to
rectify and resucitate the industry.
But nothing has been done for four
years. I took the initiative in calling
in or inviting some top Russian
scientists. They offered to assist
us, and a sum of Rs. 63,300 was

sought to start research in this
project by the scientists of the
Soviet Union. But this was rejected
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by the Central Government at the
instance of the Atomic Energy Depart-
ment and the Centre has not till now
revived the project. The workers
one of the British firms in that in-

dustry have 1o get their wages and

other dues from the company, The
company had lefy all their assets and
liabilities here, and 1 wrote to
Shri Nanda but even then the 3,000
tamilies are starving and they have
not got their dues. They have to get
Rs, 7} lakhs from the Government of
India, This is the siate of the indus-
tries in the South.

Looking at the industrial aspect of
Kerala, one must remember that it is
a State where the water resources are
immense, Perhaps it is the richest
part of India in that regard, in that
region, but yet, it has to go with a
begger's bowl to the State of Madras
for getting some eleclricity so that we
may run our industries with their
help, the meagre and mnor indus-
tries in the State, and that too,
only for nine months out of 12
months in the year. Why is it so?
Because the Central Government has
always neglected the production of
electricity in the State of Kerala, and
the Madras Government has objected
to any scheme that is advanced by
Kerala because the shortage of power
would preclude Kerala from getting
some new industries established there
and thus they may get all the indus-
tries allocated for the South. This is
the kind of treatment we have receiv-
ed and the partiality of the Centre
has led Kerala and many other parts
of India to suffer from many ailments.

Another aspect of the question is
mal-administration. You are shining in
borrowed glory. We take huge loans
from all foreign countries. We spend
right-royally out of the loans we get,
and we claim that we are fairly fin-
ancially a viable State. Apart from
the loans from the World Bank and
the Aid-India Consortium of America,
the PL 480 counterpart fund, funds
alone come to Rs. 800 crores, The
United States is in fact controlling the
financs of this country,  (Interrup-
tion). Yes, Their contribution is near-
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ly 50 per cent of the superfluous
wealth of this country, It has been
pointed out by Galbraith and other
experts of America. He was also
Ambassador here (Interruption).

17 hrs.

Loans, internal and external, have
swelled up into gigantic proportions.
A good part of it is wasted in admin-
1strative expenditure, Such items as
health, social anqd developmental ser-
vices, agricultural research and co-
operation are all classified as capital
expenditure so that the financial posi-
tion of the country will have a res-
pectable appearance and the expendi-
ture may come within the limits of the
income. Top heavy administration .s
there and there is inefficiency in the
public-sector undertakings where huge
amounts have been sunk, With gll
these set backs, it is impossible for us
to pay back any loans that we take
from foreign countries with the re-
sult that in another two or three Five
Year Plans India will become a bank-
rupt nation and we would not be able
to pay back any of the loans that we
have taken from other countries,

Then ] come to the question of food
policy, Our food policy has been a
thorough failure. We have to thank
America for PL. 480. We do not
produce sufficient food in the
country. We do not give our
peasants the necessary irrigation faci-
lities, we do not give them the requir-
ed manure at subsidised rates so that
they may produce more, If we had
utilised one-tenth or even one-
hundredth of the amount that we are
spending in subsidising imported
wheat, to help our peasants, we would
have been self-sufficient in the matter
of food, It has been very sadly neg-
lected by this Government. I asked
this question at the Bangalore Indian
Labour Conference to one of the mem-
bers of the Planning Commission. The
reply given by Shri Rao, openly at
that conference, was that this is the
policy of the Government,

Therefore, Sir, in the matter of food
policy they have mis-handled it and
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bungled it. They speak of unity

and integrity of India. Even in the
deficit States like Kerala we had to
resort to riots to get the eye of the
Government of India opened and get
three ounces of ration per head. It
is a sad picture of unity,

Inefficiency and bureaucratic ten-
dencies reign supreme everywhere.
Apart from the instance of the Am-
bassador in UAR, there is another
clear jnstance of very serious impor-
priety. The Left Communists were
allotted a symbol of “hammer and
sickle with a star” which is the natio-
nal symbol of the Chinese Govern-
ment. Even if they asked for it, is
should not have been granted to
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Apart from its similarity to the
Communist Party’s symbol of “Sickle
and corn”, it is an exact replica
of the national emblem of the
.Chinese Government. For a senior
oficer of the Government of
India to allot this symbol to a party
which is supposed to be pro-Peking
is something which amounts to trea-
son, If he did not know that it is the
symbol of Chinal I say it is ignorance
which cannot have a parallel.

With these words, Sir, I support the
motion of no-confidence moved by my
hon. friend.

17.06 hrs.

The Lok Sabha then adjourned till
Eleven of the Clock on Tuesday,

them by a senior Officer like the  March 16, 1065/Phalguna 25, 1886
Election Commissioner of India, (Saka).
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